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New Face of Sa Sa - a "Cool" Retail Image
BB RIIERER - B

Named "The Cool Store" of the Year 2004 in Singapore, Sa Sa's new image store was officially
launched in February 2004 in Hong Kong. As part of its efforts to continuously enhance the
shopping experience for customers, Sa Sa's latest trend-setting, contemporary store design
provides a more spacious and comfortable shopping environment and allows cosmetic
brands to project their image better.
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Corporate Profile

NAEET

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited ("Sa Sa" or "the Group") is a
leading cosmetic retailing and beauty services group in Asia. Listed
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the Stock Exchange)
in 1997 (Stock Code: 178),the Sa Sa Group employs over 1,800 staff
in six markets across the region, covering Hong Kong, Singapore,
Malaysia, Taiwan, Thailand and Macau. Its vision is to become the

dominant cosmetics retailing and beauty services group in Asia.

Established in 1978, Sa Sa has grown from a 40 sq. ft. retail space
to become today's regional "beauty" enterprise. Its legendary brand
strength in Asia is built on innovative cosmetics retailing at best
value in one-stop stores filled with top international brands.The
strength of the Sa Sa brand is reflected in the increasing number
of awards the Group has gained both in Hong Kong and

internationally.

Sa Sa has differentiated itself through the creation of an integrated

"beauty" platform, which covers three distinct business areas:
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FITNESS AND BEAUTY
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Retail - The Group sells over 400 brands, covering 15,000 skin care,
fragrances, make-up and hair care products,including private labels
and exclusive products. Its retail network currently comprises an
extensive regional network of over 60 Sa Sa Cosmetics stores, as
well as a La Colline specialty store and an Elizabeth Arden counter.
The international, Hong Kong and Korean sites of our e-commerce
platform, Sasa.com, offer round-the-clock on-line shopping services

along with comprehensive product and corporate information.

Brand Management - In addition to selling its private-label
products, the Group also operates as the sole agent for many
international cosmetic brands in Asia. Sa Sa has been appointed
by a leading global prestige brand, Elizabeth Arden, as its sole
agent in Hong Kong and Macau since October 2002. The Group
currently handles over 50 exclusive major brands, including brand-
management and distribution. This business accounts for over

27% of Sa Sa's total retail turnover.

Beauty Services - The Group operates a regional network of nine
Phillip Wain health and beauty ladies' clubs in Hong Kong, Malaysia,
Singapore and Thailand for a select membership of premium
customers.The two Sa Sa Beauty+ beauty and slimming centres
in Hong Kong now offer comprehensive, quality and value-for-
money beauty services for Sa Sa's loyal customers including over

100,000 loyal VIP card members.
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Broad of Directors
Executive Directors

Mr.KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon
Mrs. KWOK LAW, Kwai Chun, Eleanor
Mr.LOOK, Guy

Non-executive Director

Mrs. LEE LOOK, Ngan Kwan, Christina

Independent Non-executive Directors

Professor CHAN, Yuk Shee, J.P.
Dr.LEUNG, Kwok Fai, Thomas, J.P.
Ms. TAM, Wai Chu, Maria, GBS, J.P.
- appointed on 24th June 2004

Company Secretary

Ms.HO, Sze Nga, Maggie

Head Office

14th Floor, Block B, MP Industrial Centre
18 Ka Yip Street, Chai Wan
Hong Kong

Registered Office

PO.Box 309GT
Ugland House
South Church Street
George Town

Grand Cayman

Cayman Islands

Auditors

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants
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Principal Share Registrar and Transfer Office

Bank of Butterfield International
(Cayman) Ltd.

P.O.Box 705

Butterfield House

68, Fort Street

George Town

Grand Cayman

Cayman Islands

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar and Transfer Office

Abacus Share Registrars Limited
G/F,Bank of East Asia
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56 Gloucester Road, Wanchai
Hong Kong

Principal Bankers

Citibank, N.A.

The Development Bank of Singapore Limited

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited

Standard Chartered Bank

Stock Code

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited : 178
Bloomberg 1178 HK
Reuters :178.HK
Investor Relations
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WWW.Ssasa.com
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RETAIL MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION

HETHEEMG

B The excellence of Sa Sa's service was recognized

when the award for the Specialty Store category
of the "Service and Courtesy Award 2003"
administered by Hong Kong Retail Management
Association went to a Sa Sa beauty consultant.
EEATEERRERNN [ 22 =F4HR
iR BHMEREREZPEER SR
18 RESPIREE ZHRRE -

4ma

Guangzhou Daily

Received "The Hong Kong Merchants of Integrity
Award 2003/04" in the personal care and
cosmetics category from one of the most popular
dailies in the PRC, Guangzhou Daily.
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B Sa Sa was the only cosmetics chain store named

WEpr
emotive brand
awanls

B World-renowned internet company Yahoo gave Sa Sa its "Yahoo!
Emotive Brand Award 2003-04" - health and fitness category.
2 BRI H) BB BIHERR Yahoo B35 55 4#% [ Yahoo! i S &
—ET= ) TM] RE (ERREEER) -

B SaSawas identified as the most popular retail outlet in Hong Kong
[N A5 i I for PRC tourists by an international financial institution, CLSA, in
its survey published in December 2003. Sa Sa continued to be
ranked as the most popular cosmetic retailer for PRC tourists in
its survey published in May 2004.

REERCHEBESESFN _TZ2=F+ - AETNRSE
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"Superbrand" 2002-03 in Hong Kong and repeated
this success again in 2004.
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B Sasa.com was awarded the 2003 "e-Korea & CEO Award"

- "Specialized Cosmetics Shopping Site" by Good Day, one

of South Korea's most popular newspapers.

Sasa.com&E K #EF ZHEGood DayiE —TT=F
[e-Korea & CEOKXE | ({itm#8 EHFIEAER) -

Sa Sa Cosmetics store, with its trend-
setting new store image, was named
"The Cool Store" for 2004 by 8 Days
magazine, one of the most popular
magazines in Singapore.

B REPIERE 2 NIRRT
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Sa Sa ranked number 9 of the Top 10
retailers in Hong Kong (the only
cosmetics specialty store) in the
"Retail Asia-Pacific Top 500" ranked

Fbasl b Fo i
by KPMG and Retail Asia magazine in

2004.
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La Collinen

Swiss Riviera Beauty Treatment

Sa Sa's two exclusive brands, Suisse Programme and La Colline, were awarded

"Luxury Superbrand" titles in both Hong Kong and Mainland China.

EEHBRMmAESuisse Programme & La Colline AR &AM [ SEER
Ramha ] -

"Luxury Superbrands", selected by an independent panel of celebrities, are
granted to the most prestigious brands dedicated to exceptionally high quality.
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mENGERME

TT= ) _TTNEFH 7



Milestones
REFRXR

1978

Founders, Simon and Eleanor Kwok, start the cosmetic retailing

business from a 40-square-feet "Sa Sa" counter in Hong Kong.
BIMABLREERSBBEED LT - AEFTE—EE+FHR
B [3555 | et mBR FRICEMTEET -

1990

Opening of the first Sa Sa Cosmetics store in Causeway Bay,
Hong Kong.
REEMREFR BRSPS ERE -

1992

Opening of the first branch store in Tsimshatsui, Kowloon,
Hong Kong.
REBNERDBERIERERAIE

1997

Opening of the first store in Taiwan.

BEEREHAR -

B Total number of shops increase to 11 in Hong Kong.

B AR ARET R -

B Sa Sa listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in
June with an over-subscription rate of more than 500 times.
BIRSNREERBMARZAARAA
Fi - RO EBERBER AR

B Opening of the first store in Singapore.

N E RS SR -

T Opening of the first store in Macau.
SRPT &R R

1998

T Opening of the first store in Malaysia.
5ok P 3 A R G A B 2%
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2000

B Opening of La Colline specialty store offers customers premium

beauty products and services,and demonstrates the Group's

diverse brand-management capabilities.
fi%La ColineEFIE - AEFRHEEENEDER KRR -
ErREEBENMEEREES -

B Acquires a major stake in Phillip Wain, a leader in premium ladies'
beauty and health clubs in Asia. This marks the Group's first step
into the Beauty Services arena.
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2001

2002

Launch of Korean language site at Sasa.com strengthens the
Group's penetration of the Korean market, one of the biggest
e-commerce markets in Asia.

# it Sasa.comBEX R - E—THRBDNEAETFEHET
B2 —HIEREmS o

Appointed as sole agent for "Elizabeth
Arden" in Hong Kong and Macau.
B EEERFFDSAREETER
BPITISE BRI -

Elizabeth Arden

Opening of Sa Sa Beauty+ in Hong Kong offers one-stop

cosmetics,beauty and slimming services to Sa Sa's loyal customers,

and enhances Sa Sa's brand image.

Sa Sa Beauty+ ERPOEBBKIL - B H S EER M
[—ubsl ] etk - ERRMEIRT - RSP mETR -

2003

25th anniversary of the Sa Sa International
Group.
P BR R E — T R FRERHE -

Becomes a 100% stakeholder
in Phillip Wain.
RAFENENZERRE -

Opening of the second Sa Sa
Beauty+ in Hong Kong.

Sa Sa Beauty+ &5 —H
DIERZE -

200

Official launch of a new image store featuring a contemporary
and upbeat design, which provides a pleasant shopping
environment and strengthens its "Cosmetic Retail Specialist”
image. It is part of our continuous efforts and commitment to
providing an enjoyable shopping experience for customers.
Sk IR ERHEL 2 FERLR - R REL - T8
RETREENBYRE - BRSSP R TERER]
TR - MR EBREESEEBYNER  BRTIDF BN
BREINREES -

Opening of Inspire for Men by Phillip Wain broadens Phillip's
Wain's customer base to include male customers.
JEN{ERIRInspire for Men by Phillip Wain » #RIEHRES
TREm -



Financial and Operations Highlights
NS E T F

Turnover
-
Year FE
HK$ million BE&#& T
Turnover by Business Turnover by Region

LERBREBH M SRR M

China (Hong Kong, Macau and Mainland China)

Cosmetic retailing and wholesaling
U 88.1% pg (mm - mMESEAR )

NONI% e eeennn

South Asia ( Singapore, Malaysia & Thailand )

Beauty services | = 89% BEE (RN - FREZRFE)

o 8.9% oy

Taiwan

3.0% L

Total &3 : HK$1,883.3 million BEE#ETT
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Financial Summary
B EmE

2003/04 2/

Turnover (HKS million )

s (EEBT) 1,883.3 16414
Operating profit ( HKS million )

gEET (F8ET) 185.0 108.6
Profit attributable to shareholders ( HKS million )

IR EM A (BEETT) 151.1 68.2

Total annual dividend per share (HK cents )

2EERIE. (EI) 12.0% 0™
Earnings per share (HK cents) - diluted 1

SRAF - #58 (HIL) 8 >3
Net cash & bank balances plus held-to-maturity securities ( HKS million ) 740.1 7915
FRe RBTEBRARSEFIHB 2 ESH (B8AT) : ’
Inventory turnover ( days )

TSR () %0 8

*Include 5.0 HK cents special dividend
IR IR E.5.071L

** Include 1.0 HK cent special dividend
BIEHRIRE1.0E

Sa Sa International Group's Business Network in Asia
SH3 B B R B ) o M S TS AR AR

\

No. of Retail Outlets Image

e Store /

FEXBA S Counter
FRIE L

HiE

Hong Kong & Macau M 5

BERRM

Taiwan 3 ~

ag

Singapore 9

#onsg

Malaysia 10

EEYEER

No. of Beauty
Services Facilities

EYCNNG 1 N
N

Hong Kong & Macau
BB KRR
Singapore

FOK

Malaysia

BRAD

Thailand

FH

As of 31st March 2004

SPEEZBERLAN —TE=/—ETNEER 11
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Chairman & CEO, Simon Kwok
FERITH AR

The retail industry is a very challenging one.lts strength or otherwise
is an almost immediate indicator of the performance of the wider
economy.The fiscal year 2004 was highly eventful for Hong Kong's
retailers, particularly for the Sa Sa Group. Against a background of
negative and positive factors, we turned in a robust business
performance and ended the year with a significant roll call of
industry and consumer awards. In addition to the interim dividend
paid of 2.0 HK cents and a special dividend of 1.0 HK cent per share,
the Board of Directors ("The Board") proposes to offer a final
dividend of 5.0 HK cents and a special dividend of 4.0 HK cents
per share, making a total of 12.0 HK cents per share for the fiscal
year. We remain confident that our strategic business plan, our
high level of motivation and our emphasis on rapid responsiveness
will result in further improved profitability and greater returns for

our stakeholders in the coming years.

The SARS outbreak caused a slump in activity that Asia's retail
industry has perhaps never before experienced. Due to its ingrained
adaptability, the Group managed to reduce the impact of SARS
to the bare minimum by adopting various measures such as
adjustments in the merchandise mix and prudent cost reductions.
The marked increase of PRC tourists that followed on the more
relaxed travel policy helped the local economy and retail market
to recover very quickly, providing substantial business opportunities
for various sectors, including cosmetic retailing.In order to capture
the growth potential inherent in the growing PRC tourist market
and the improvement in overall consumer spending in Asia, the

Group added seven new stores across the region from July 2003
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Chairman's Statement
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14 Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

onwards.Turnover in Hong Kong, Singapore and Malaysia increased
by 18.7% and 23.8%,and therefore our market share in Hong Kong,
Singapore and Malaysia improved.The broad economic rebound
and various measures stimulated by the new market situation,
such as adjustment in purchasing and product development
strategies and upgrading operational systems,enabled the Group
to achieve healthy turnover growth as well as satisfactory same

store growth in Hong Kong, Singapore and Malaysia.

We look to the future confident that we can realize our vision to
be the dominant cosmetic retailing and beauty services group in
Asia. During the year, in order to provide an even stronger base
and momentum for long-term growth, strenuous efforts were
made to build up the Group's resources, to further extend our
robust network in the region and to enhance our capabilities for

successful pursuit of our strategic direction.

Looking forward, the Group has a number of dynamic growth

strategies in place.

Firstly, we are positioning ourselves as a Beauty Specialist and
reinforcing our core retail business with the profile of Sa Sa as a
cosmetics specialty store. We believe such clear positioning will
increase our competitiveness and that by becoming an all-round
beauty partner of our customers we will encourage customer
loyalty. We have launched a fresh new store image, and we have
supported this with the provision of more comprehensive beauty
products and services to our customers. Both men and women
are becoming increasingly conscious about their health and
appearance. We believe we can develop our existing customer

base and expand it further by providing extra value-added beauty

Annual Report 2003 / 2004
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services. Reflecting this approach and our optimism about the
future growth of cosmetic retailing, we opened a second Sa Sa
Beauty+ facial and slimming beauty salon during the year and
we are preparing to open a new flagship store in Causeway Bay,
the prime shopping area in Hong Kong. This will be the largest
cosmetic specialty store in Hong Kong and will undoubtedly

support the Group's image as a Beauty Specialist.

Secondly, we are strengthening our brand management business.
The launch of a new store image is enhancing our relationships
with our suppliers and increasing our competitiveness in securing
more exclusive brands. Dynamic marketing initiatives are already
leading to a significant increase of house brand products and we
continue to showcase our capabilities in brand management.
These have included building stronger brand awareness for
Elizabeth Arden and achieving a substantial improvement in the
brand's sales performance. We will further hone our brand
management skills to bring our exclusive brands to new market
heights while considering forming partnership with other brands

to strengthen our brand portfolio.

Thirdly, we are increasing market share in our developed markets
and expanding into new markets. In tandem with the recovery of
the Hong Kong economy, further growth in our core retail business
in Hong Kong is promised with new tourist attractions in both
Hong Kong and Macau and an ongoing relaxation of the travel
policy for PRC tourists to visit Hong Kong.The Group is confident
that it can gain further market share in Hong Kong and Macau by
expansion of local retail network, further adjustment in product
mix, strengthening of marketing efforts and enhancing the service

quality.
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Chairman's Statement

BRIy

The Group has also rolled out an aggressive plan to increase market
share in overseas markets where so far we are only a minor player.
We see significant opportunities to build a stronger presence in
Singapore, Malaysia and Taiwan. Once the groundwork has been
completed and adjustments made, we believe that Sa Sa will be
in a position to capitalize on the first encouraging results in these
markets. A similar drive underpins our improvements to Sasa.com.
We are determined to leverage our e-commerce platform as a
cost-effective and dynamic way to expand our business and
diversify our customer base to new markets, including countries
beyond Asia. At the same time, we continue to make preparations
for entry into the enormously promising PRC cosmetics market,

where Sa Sa is already a strong brand name.

To achieve this growth and to deliver good value to our
shareholders, Sa Sa is more than ever committed to improving
customer services, promoting effective and efficient operations,
and developing productive relationships with our suppliers. By
enhancing our store capacity and upgrading our IT and Point of
Sales systems we are already providing better service to our
customers and we have laid the groundwork for the
implementation of more sophisticated management systems to
enhance data analysis and management efficiency. In terms of
management resources, we have further strengthened our highly
experienced retail management with the appointment of a new

Chief Operating Officer and a new head of Taiwan operations.

16 Sa Sa International Holdings Limited  Annual Report 2003 / 2004
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With this highly motivated team in place, we have established a
firm foundation for the future growth of the Group. Given that the
Group is in a very healthy cash position together with strong and
positive operating cash flow, the board anticipates that, subject
to the cash requirement for further development of the Group,
the Company can maintain 100% pay out of its after tax earnings
so long as the present mode of operation continues as it is. This
policy may from time to time be subject to the board's review

when any new relevant factors will be taken into account.

I would like to thank all our employees for their years of support
and commitment to realizing Sa Sa's goal to become the dominant
cosmetic retailing and beauty services group in Asia.| would also
like to thank our shareholders for their continued confidence in
the Group and for participating in our vision of the future.| know
| speak for everyone in the Sa Sa Group when | say that we are
determined to see that confidence rewarded with increased

shareholder value in the years to come.

Simon Kwok

IO

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
EFERITERAEE

Hong Kong, 28th June 2004
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Operations Review
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For the year ended 31st March 2004, the Group's consolidated
turnover amounted to HK$1,883.3 million, representing an increase
of 14.7% from HK$1,641.4 million in the previous fiscal year.On a
comparable basis ("Comparable Basis") the consolidated turnover
represents a 17.3% increase after Ebeca business is excluded from
the turnover for last fiscal year. The Group disposed of Ebeca in
March 2003. The Group's consolidated profit attributable to
shareholders showed a further significant improvement and rose
to HKS151.1 million from HK$68.2 million, an increase of 121.4%.

A number of factors contributed to this satisfactory performance.
Our retail business in the Hong Kong market registered strong
growth from the second quarter of the fiscal year onwards,
stimulated by the relaxing of travel restrictions for PRC tourists
visiting Hong Kong. There was a marked improvement in the
performance of our beauty services business,and we continued
to implement a policy of prudent and effective cost control

measures.

Highlights of the Group's achievements for the year ended 31st

March 2004 are:

e Group turnover increased by 17.3% to HK$1,883.3 million on a
Comparable Basis

e The Group's retail and wholesale business recorded turnover
of HK$1,716.1 million, representing a 17.9% increase on a
Comparable Basis

e Sa Sa's retail and wholesale business in Hong Kong and Macau
registered an 18.7% increase for the full year,and a year-on-year
29.3% increase for the second half of the fiscal year

e Sa Sa's retail and wholesale turnover increased by 23.8% for the
Singapore and Malaysia markets

e The Group recorded a significant improvement in the
performance of our beauty services

o Profit attributable to shareholders rose by 121.4%, from HK$68.2
million to HK$151.1 million

e Diluted earnings per share increased by 122.6%, from 5.3 HK

cents to 11.8 HK cents

HE-_ZTNE=-A=1+—HBILEE " &
ERNmeEEBEA T \BAT=ZE=18
BT BRE—MBEENTANENT—E
W+EB T EARM 2 THEL - BUT
K B EEBT AL FREBAE EBNEE
B ([HEEE] ) TE - e e%EnE
RABEMHZTLH= - REEFEER=ZT
T=F=-AHE - RENRREGLRE R
Mig— P RELF AATFNAEZTEE
THRE—EBRATF—Ea—T&&T  LFH
Bpz—BA -+

RAEBERBRAR - AP BRFES
—FHE - BRTEEBRIPERERE
RABRER AT ERIL R - KEME
RIRBEBRBEARNKE - MEBETHE
PREUER{RA B AR A= B A -

EEHE_TTNF=-A=-+—HILFE
HEERBOT -

s EEEEBEEARMNZ T HE=  #E
TABNTF=E=TEHT CEEEE
FHE)
SETERMBERESEFRETLE
—FRE—+E8FT #BEREHZ T
2 (CAREEAESH)
SRR ENTE R R K
EEREAGZTN\Et  AUBEE
THFENREAFREEREMZ =TI
=
BHREEMIGNTERIBEKEER
FHEGZ=ZFT=ZN
EEERRBEBRIA AR

B R B S A N T NE =+ BB
E—ERAT-E—T&8ErT LAEH
Z—BHZT—rH

s BREHAN EFABHZ B -T2
N BREEAIEE B/ UL



E |
-

Operations Review
E AR

20

Retail and Wholesale Business

During the fiscal year 2003/04, the Group's retail and wholesale
business saw growth in turnover of 17.9% on a Comparable Basis,
reaching HK$1,716.1 million. Turnover growth for the second half
of the year was a significant 28.4%.However, the gross profit margin
of our retail and wholesale business was adversely affected due
to changes in our product mix during the period of the SARS
outbreak and due to the appreciation of the Euro, which affected
the cost of our purchases. In terms of profitability, the increase in
turnover more than offset the decrease in gross profit margin, thus

leading to a positive growth in net profit.

Our inventory turnover days were 90 days for the year ended 31st
March 2004. We also officially launched our new store image in
Hong Kong in February 2004. The trendy, contemporary store
design provides a more spacious and comfortable shopping
environment. It allows cosmetics brands to project their image
better, broadens the customer base to younger customers, and
generally enhances the shopping experience. As of 31st March
2004, there were 15 new image stores in the region. Other stores

will be converted gradually to the new look.

In December 2003, the Group appointed a new Chief Operating
Officer to strengthen the management of our retail and wholesale

business.

Hong Kong and Macau

With the ongoing relaxation of travel policy restrictions for PRC
tourists visiting Hong Kong, the economic and retail environment
has shown a marked improvement. Although business in the first
quarter of the fiscal year was affected by the SARS outbreak, Sa
Sa's core retail business in Hong Kong and Macau still managed
to achieve a good performance. Turnover in Hong Kong and Macau
increased by 18.7% to HK$1,532.4 million for the year ended 31st
March 2004, with a year-on-year increase of 29.3% for the second
half of the fiscal year.
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Increased spending by both PRC tourists and local consumers
contributed to this healthy performance. Growth was recorded in
both the average value per transaction (increased 4.0% to HK$207)
and the total number of transactions (increased 14.2% to 7.1
million).Sa Sa opened seven new stores during the year. As of 31st
March 2004, there are 41 Sa Sa stores, plus one La Colline specialty

store and one Elizabeth Arden counter.

Singapore and Malaysia
Turnover increased by a significant 23.8% to reach HK$105.3 million

for the Singapore and Malaysian markets.

As a result of the adoption of a more aggressive strategy to increase
market share, strategic measures were taken such as adjustment in
the merchandise mix, increased marketing promotions, store
expansions, closure of some stores and relocation of stores to higher
traffic and better quality locations. The costs associated with store
relocation and adjustment in merchandise mix temporarily affected

our performance; therefore, a small loss was recorded.

As of 31st March 2004, the number of stores in Singapore remained
at nine (due to strategic adjustment in the retail network, three new
stores opened while three stores closed during the year) and increased

to ten for Malaysia with two new stores opened during the year.

Taiwan

Turnover in the Group's Taiwan business decreased during the
year by 15.4% as a result of the slow recovery after the SARS
outbreak and the temporary closure of one store for relocation.
Nevertheless, our operations in this market still managed to break
even. A third store was re-opened in July 2003 as the only beauty

products tenant in a Japanese Department store in Hsinchu. As a
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sign of our confidence in the potential for future growth and our
commitment to the market, the Group appointed a new head for

the country team in October 2003.

E-commerce - Sasa.com

Turnover for Sasa.com amounted to HK$21.2 million, representing
an increase of 69.1% over the corresponding period of last fiscal
year. The performance of Sasa.com was substantially improved
through such measures as strategic marketing activities,
adjustments in the product mix, expansion of the product range

and introduction of cost-effective delivery arrangements.

Leveraging on the strong brand name and goodwill of Sa Sa,
Sasa.com has built a diverse customer base. Apart from the major
markets of the USA, South Korea and Hong Kong, we also have
customers from other parts of the world such as Europe and
Australasia, totalling over 45 countries. This in turn has helped us
to enhance Sa Sa's brand name worldwide. The registered members
for Sasa.com increased from approximately 50,000 to approximately
90,000, while active customers for the International web site
recorded an increase of over 300%.The number of orders for the

International site increased by 260%.

In terms of regional recognition, Sasa.com was awarded the 2003
"e-Korea & CEO Award" in the category of Specialised Cosmetics
Shopping Site. This prize was given by Good Day newspaper, one
of South Korea's most popular newspapers with a daily circulation
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of 800,000 copies. Winning this award shows that Sasa.com has
an established foothold in the Korean cosmetics market. Indeed,
Sasa.com has already become one of South Korean's most favoured

on-line cosmetics shopping sites.

Brand Management

Sa Sa's sales of private-label and exclusively distributed products
increased by 18.2% and contributed 27.1% to the Group's total
retail and wholesale sales for the year ended 31st March 2004.
New brands secured for our exclusive distributorship included
such fragrances as Feraud and Cabotine. Our reputation for brand
management capabilities was further enhanced when Suisse
Programme, a private label,and La Colline,an exclusive brand, were
awarded the title of "Luxury Superbrand" in Hong Kong and
Mainland China alongside other world-renowned international
brands. Elizabeth Arden, a brand that Sa Sa carries as sole agent
in Hong Kong and Macau, achieved impressive sales performance

during the year.

Overall, we continue to place a special emphasis on our brand
management business. During the year, we further developed
close working relationships with our vendors, giving them market
feedback on pricing and competition, introducing new products
and product launch activities, boosting the awareness of our
exclusive brands, and executing joint promotions with other

distribution channels including department stores.

"What are Sa Sa's main strengths?" BIH B ETE ?

We have built a great brand that everyone knows, and we have an unmatched
range of products for our huge, loyal and region-wide customer base. Our
relationship with our vendors is excellent, our sales professionals give quality
service, and we have a long-established network of more than 60 retail outlets
in prime Asian locations, along with an attractive on-line presence.

In addition, we have extensive industry experience and a clear business focus

on beauty, supported by well thought-out corporate strategies, a robust balance
sheet and a strong management team.
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Beauty Services

Despite the impact of SARS, turnover for beauty services was
HK$167.2 million, an increase of 11.8%, on a Comparable Basis.
This was mainly due to the improved performance of Phillip Wain
beauty and health clubs and the opening of a second Sa Sa Beauty+

beauty and slimming centre.

Phillip Wain

Phillip Wain offers premium beauty and health ladies' clubs that
cater for the discerning customer. During the year ended 31st
March 2004, Phillip Wain's performance significantly improved due
to enhanced service standards based on strengthened staff training,
as well as to an improved cost structure that included rental
reductions. We introduced new treatments and facilities, such as
photo-facial treatments, and other exclusive beauty equipments
and treatments by renowned brands such as Dibi Body and Olos
from Italy,and Alessandro from Germany. Phillip Wain was also the
firstin Asia to launch "Huber" equipment,an avant-garde interactive
game-exercise device. These new and exclusive products and
treatments helped to drive the growth of our business. In addition,
we strengthened Phillip Wain's marketing promotions, including
the launch of a new TV commercial and the appointment of an

additional new image woman, to increase market awareness.

Sa Sa Beauty +

The establishment of Sa Sa Beauty+ is intended primarily to
complement our retail business development, providing all-round
cosmetics and beauty services to Sa Sa customers. During the year
the second new store of Sa Sa Beauty+ was opened in Kowloon,
thereby extending our beauty services and enhancing the
competitiveness of our retail offering. We introduced a number
of new beauty treatments and facilities including photo-facial, as
well as exclusive treatments and equipment such as La Colline Eye
Ology and Slim Tech treatments. We also broadened the customer
base to male customers by providing facial treatments and photo-

facial treatments specifically for men.
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The time lag between opening the second Sa Sa Beauty + and
building its customer base had some effect on the overall
performance of our Beauty Services, but we continue to regard
Sa Sa Beauty+ as a further opportunity for cross-selling our retail

products.

Strong Brand Recognition of "Sa Sa"

The Sa Sa brand is gaining increasing recognition in the region.
Sa Sa ranked number 9 of the Top 10 retailers in Hong Kong (the
only cosmetics specialty store) in the Retail Asia-Pacific Top 500
ranked by KPMG and Retail Asia magazine in 2004. The excellence
of our service was recognized when the award for the Specialty
Store category of the "Service and Courtesy Award 2003"
administered by Hong Kong Retail Management Association went
to a Sa Sa employee. World-renowned Internet company Yahoo
gave Sa Sa its "Yahoo! Emotive Brand Award 2003-04" - health and
fitness category. Sa Sa store, with its trend-setting new store image,
was named as "The Cool Store" for the Year 2004 by 8 Days magazine,
one of the most popular magazines in Singapore. Sa Sa was the
only cosmetics chain store named "Superbrand” for 2002-03 in
Hong Kong and we repeated our success again in 2004. Phillip

Wain also became a "Superbrand" in Hong Kong in 2004.

Sa Sa's rapid progress towards becoming a household name in
Mainland China was marked in November 2003 when a survey
conducted by an international financial institution, CLSA, identified
Sa Sa as the most popular retail outlet in Hong Kong for PRC
tourists. Its similar survey in May 2004 continued to name Sa Sa
as the most popular cosmetics specialty store for PRC tourists. The
Guangzhou Daily, one of the most popular dailies in the PRC, also
awarded the Group "The Hong Kong Merchants of Integrity Award

2003/04" in the personal care and cosmetics category.
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Outlook

Sa Sa remains deeply committed to its vision for the future:to be
the dominant cosmetic retailing and beauty services group in Asia.
Looking forward, our approach to achieving this goal is based on

the following strategic imperatives.

1.Cosmetic Retail Specialist

Firstly, we aim to strengthen the market positioning of our retail
business so that we are seen as a Cosmetic Retail Specialist. Our
strategies include the provision of increasingly professional services,
strengthening the retail brand recognition of Sa Sa and the overall
awareness of our exclusive cosmetic brands in both existing and
new markets, gradually converting existing stores to our new and
appealing "younger customer" store format,and projecting a clear
quality image and reputation for reliability to our customers. As
part of this drive,a new TV commercial to promote our updated
retail image was launched in May 2004. The Group has also
committed to sponsor the Miss Hong Kong Pageant 2004 and Sa
Sa stores will be the pageant's official cosmetics specialty store

while Sa Sa Beauty+ will act as the official beauty salon.

2.Strong Brand Management

Secondly, Sa Sa aims to strengthen brand management by
continuing to introduce a wide variety of brands, promoting
continuous improvement of our product mix to support growth,
developing closer relationships with our suppliers and further
expanding our exclusive distributorship business.We will devote
more resources towards the marketing of exclusive brands in order
to boost their image and attract and retain more customers. With
the assistance of our upgraded operational systems, we can provide
our suppliers with more market and sales analysis and therefore
more understanding of the market. This will inevitably result in
more effective pricing, as well as a better product and marketing

mix, subsequently increasing brand awareness and sales. Our new
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store design will help individual brand images to stand out, thereby
enhancing the Group's capability to secure more exclusive brands.
The Group may also consider acquiring an international brand
with a complementary brand positioning and distribution network
to strengthen our brand portfolio and forming partnership with

other brands to develop the Asian market together.

3.Operational Management and Customer Service

Another of our priorities for the future is the strengthening of our
existing operation management systems,including the introduction
of a business intelligence system, and an upgrading of the POS
system and Customer Relations Management system.Our objective
is to improve data analysis as well as operational efficiency and
effectiveness, thereby increasing the sales and profitability of stores
and e-commerce. We aim to further improve the level of our
customer service through more robust operational systems,
enhanced training of sales staff and upgraded service monitoring

systems.

"How does Sa Sa manage to sell quality products

at such competitive prices?"
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Sa Sa applies its global sourcing and purchasing capabilities to obtaining the
best value products, buying in bulk to increase its bargaining power. A further
factor is our excellent long-term relationships with vendors. While we pride
ourselves on our ability to offer generous discounts, we also take exceptional
care to ensure that everything we sell is genuine and in tip-top condition.
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4.Beauty Services

Sa Sa's overall vision is that of a Beauty Specialist serving the all-
round beauty needs of our customers by offering comprehensive
beauty products and services.To realize this vision, we will continue
to strengthen the operational management of our beauty services
in order to enhance the level of service as well as business
performance. We will introduce more exclusive treatments and
equipment to increase our competitiveness,and we will broaden

the customer base of Phillip Wain to include male customers.

5.Geographical Expansion

The Group's application for a wholly owned retail license in the
PRC (allowed under CEPA rules) is in progress. Such a license will
give Sa Sa much greater flexibility in entering the China market.
We are now making all the necessary preparatory arrangements
and planning for the establishment of future operations in China.
Our aim is to foster close working relations with our suppliers in
the PRC and to offer alternative channels to department stores,
which are now the only distribution channel for most cosmetic
brands. As a specialist alternative, Sa Sa has more flexibility in the
choice of store locations because of our smaller store size
requirements. In the long term, we expect to provide better sales
network coverage than any of our competitors. As a first step, we
intend to open one or two directly managed prototype stores in
major cities of the PRC in 2004.

6.Further Market Share
Finally, we are focusing on gaining further market share in all

existing markets.

Hong Kong

Hong Kong is a major beneficiary of the burgeoning Chinese
consumer market. The relaxed travel policy for PRC tourists visiting
Hong Kong will be further extended in 2004. In addition to the
residents of Guangdong province, Shanghai and Beijing, the

inhabitants from nine cities of three provinces, Jiangsu, Zhejiang
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and Fujian (altogether a population of 43 million people), will be
allowed to travel to Hong Kong from 1st July 2004. In total, 150
million PRC residents will enjoy easier access to Hong Kong under
the "Individual Visit Scheme". According to the Hong Kong Tourism
Board (HKTB), over eight million PRC tourists have visited Hong
Kong since the inception of the "Individual Visit Scheme" policy
in July 2003.The HKTB expects PRC tourists to exceed 20 million
for the whole of the year 2004.

The projected benefits for retail stores such as Sa Sa are not only
in terms of higher numbers. The independent PRC travelers now
allowed to enter Hong Kong tend to have higher spending power
than group travelers. The acceptance of RMB-denominated credit
and debit cards in Hong Kong since 18th January 2004 is also
helping to stimulate PRC tourist consumption.The appearance of
several more tourist attractions on the horizon over the coming
years, including Disneyland, the ASEAN Games, and new casinos

in Macau will undoubtedly attract yet more visitors to Hong Kong.

In order to tap this rapidly expanding tourist market, particularly
from the PRC, Sa Sa already has 21 stores located in high tourist
traffic areas and will continue to open more stores and increase
the store size of selected existing stores.We will open two more
new stores in tourist areas, one in Mongkok and the other in
Causeway Bay, by December 2004.The store in Causeway Bay, with
a retail floor area of approximately 5,000 sq. ft., will become the
Group's flagship store and the largest cosmetics specialty store
in Hong Kong. With the addition of these new stores and the
planned expansion of some existing stores, our total retail area in
Hong Kong will increase at least 14% by December 2004.We aim
to further adjust our product mix to appeal to tourists' needs and
to launch effective marketing campaigns and promotions to attract
tourists. The Mandarin training of our sales staff and the quality

of our customer service will be further enhanced.
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Operations Review
EAEI-

Singapore & Malaysia

Sa Sa's objective in Singapore and Malaysia is to increase market
share.We aim to convert more existing stores to the new look to
broaden our customer base and strengthen our retail image. We
will expand the product range, introduce more exclusive brands,
enhance the merchandise mix and bolster our marketing and
promotion efforts.We will also continue to adjust the existing store
sizes and locations and to build closer relationships with our

suppliers.

Taiwan

In Taiwan, we are moving in the same direction. We will focus on
strengthening our market positioning and boosting Sa Sa's brand
image as well as introducing our new store design, strengthening
the product mix and working closer with suppliers. As part of our
expansion of the retail network, Sa Sa opened a fourth store in
May 2004 in Tao Yuan.

Sasa.com

The Group will continue to increase awareness of Sasa.com and
to strengthen marketing in order to further increase penetration
in overseas markets and broaden the customer base.Going forward,
we will upgrade the operating platform so that it is able to absorb
a higher volume of orders, provide greater flexibility and capabilities
to cater for a wider variety of customers' preferences and needs.
This in turn will enhance customer loyalty and improve sales. In
addition, we aim to improve the user-friendliness of the site in

order to make the on-line shopping experience more enjoyable.

Employees

As at 31 March 2004, the Group had a total of 1,825 employees.
Staff costs for the period under review were HK$299.5 million.To
ensure that the Group is able to attract and retain staff with good
performance, remuneration packages are reviewed on a regular

basis and performance bonus and share options are offered to
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<28 QUALITY TOURISM SERVICES
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qualified employees. Staff development initiatives were

implemented during the year through in-house training

programmes and the provision of financial subsidies for external

training courses.

"How can Sa Sa achieve such a high standard of

customer service?"

By Creating a Strong Training Team

Our training team is specialized in different training programs.These include
product knowledge (with different trainers specialized in skin care, fragrance,
make-up products and beauty treatments); skin analysis; make-up training;
Mandarin speaking; selling skills; supervisory skills; customer service skills and
general management skills.

Intensive Training

A new beauty consultant receives more than 150 training hours before she
becomes a qualified beauty consultant (BC). We also provide continuous
training to existing BCs to update their skills and knowledge in all the above
categories. Good training is vital for cosmetics retailing because it improves
sales and service, enhances the corporate image, professionalism of staff,and
the sense of belonging of our employees.

Knowledge of the Market and Customer

The cosmetic retailing industry changes very rapidly,always catching up with
new trends and the evolving needs of customers. Therefore, our staff need
to be updated frequently. In addition, our sales staff act as personal consultants
to customers for their beauty needs.They require an in-depth knowledge of
both products and customer requirements in order to provide tailor-made
beauty advice.

Building Loyalty

We aim at providing a service to customers, not only at selling products. Our
mission is to convert more and more buyers of our products and services into
loyal customers. We therefore monitor our services very closely and strengthen
our service-oriented culture through various internal programmes and through
participation in external monitoring schemes such as mystery shoppers
programmes.

Gaining Recognition

Sa Sa stores as well as La Colline specialty store have been awarded the "Quality
Tourism Services" certificate by the Hong Kong Tourism Board. This scheme
honours tourism service providers judged to have achieved excellent quality

in the areas of environment, products, processes, people and systems.
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Financial Review

YR

Capital Resources and Liquidity

As at 31st March 2004, the Group's total shareholders' funds were
HK$849.6 million including reserves of HK$720.3 million.The Group
continued to maintain a strong financial position with cash and
bank balances plus held-to-maturity securities in aggregate of
HKS$740.1 million (please see table below). The Group's working
capital was HK$817.0 million. Based on the Group's steady cash
inflow from operations and coupled with its existing cash and
bank facilities, the Group has adequate financial resources to fund

its future expansion.

31st March 2004
HKS$'000 HKS'000
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31st March 2003

~ETEEZAS+H

Held-to-maturity securities  FFZZ|HAR 2 &% 35,181 70,544
Cash and bank balances R RIRITHET 704,954 650,913
Total Febc] 740,135 721,457

As at 31st March 2004, the Group's held-to-maturity securities were
composed of corporate bonds and bank notes with maturity dates
falling within two years. This is in line with the Group's policy to
invest in investment grade securities with maturity periods of less
than two years.When compared with short-term deposit interest
rates, the Group was able to achieve a higher yield based on its

investment strategy.

During the year, the majority of the Group's cash and bank balances

were in U.S.dollars and were deposited in leading banks.
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Financial Position

Total funds employed (comprising shareholders' funds only) for
the year ended 31st March 2004 were HK$849.6 million, which
represented a 11.7% increase over the total funds employed of

HK$760.3 million for the year ended 31st March 2003.

The gearing ratio, defined as the ratio of total loans less cash and
bank balances to total assets, was nil as at 31st March 2004 and

31st March 2003.

Treasury Policies

It is the Group's treasury management policy not to engage in
any highly leveraged or speculative derivative products. In this
respect, the Group continued to adopt a conservative approach
to financial risk management with no significant borrowing during
the year. Most of the assets, receipts and payments of the Group
are either in Hong Kong or U.S. dollars. However, the Group will
monitor its foreign exchange position and, when appropriate, the
Group will hedge its non U.S. dollar foreign exchange exposure
by way of forward foreign exchange contracts. As at 31st March
2004, the Group had HK$65.9 million outstanding forward foreign
exchange contracts committed for payment in foreign currencies

in the coming year.
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Charge on Group Assets
At 31st March 2004, no Group asset was under charge to a financial

institution.

Contingent Liabilities

The Group had no contingent liabilities as at 31st March 2004.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management
EENER

Vice-Chairman, Eleanor Kwok
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Chief Operating Officer, Wilson Chu
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Executive Directors
Mr.KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon*, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Aged 51.Mr.Kwok together with his wife, Eleanor, has run Sa Sa's
operations since the early days and successfully listed the company
on The Stock Exchange in June 1997 with the share offering more
than 500 times oversubscribed. Over the past 26 years, Mr. Kwok
transformed the company from one outlet in 1978 to a regional
network of operations with over 60 retail outlets and 11 beauty
centres in six major Asian markets, successfully carving out the
important market niche that the Group now occupies. He is the
Chairman of the Executive Committee for the Group. Mr. Kwok is
currently the Honorary President of the Cosmetic & Perfumery
Association of Hong Kong and Trustee of New Asia College, The

Chinese University of Hong Kong.

Mrs. KWOK, Law Kwai Chun, Eleanor™”, Vice-Chairman

Aged 50.A founder of the Group. Mrs.Kwok has more than 30 years
experience in the sales and marketing of beauty products. With
extensive professional knowledge and many years of experience
in cosmetic retailing, she pioneered the unique operational concept
of open-shelf display of products, offering customers the
convenience of choosing and sampling from a wide range of
products to make shopping a more enjoyable experience. Mrs.
Kwok plays a leading role in the marketing, operations, human
resources, staff training functions of the Group as well as the
development of the beauty services business. Mrs.Kwok is actively

involved in charity activities.

Chairman & CEO, Simon Kwok

ol L

-

CFO &Executive Director, Guy Look
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Mr. LOOK, Guy*, Chief Financial Officer and Executive Director

Aged 48. Joined Sa Sa as Chief Financial Officer (CFO) in March
2002 and was appointed Executive Director in September 2002.
Prior to joining Sa Sa, Mr. Look was the CFO and an Executive
Director of Tom.com Limited. Mr. Look has over 20 years of
experience in local and overseas financial and general management,
and was a Deputy Managing Director of ONFEM Holdings Limited;
a Director and the Chief Executive Officer of Tung Wing Steel
Holdings Limited (renamed Shougang Concord International
Enterprises Co Ltd) and a Director of Santai Manufacturing Limited
(renamed Shougang Concord Technology Holdings Ltd); all of
which are listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited. He holds a Bachelor's degree in Commerce from
the University of Birmingham, England and is an associate member
of the Institute of Chartered of Accountants in England and Wales,
and an associate member of the Hong Kong Society of Accountants.

Mr. Look is nephew of Mrs. Christina Lee Look Ngan Kwan.

Non-Executive Directors

Professor CHAN, Yuk Shee?, J.P, Independent Non-Executive

Director

Aged 50. Appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director
and Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Group since
November 1999. Professor Chan is currently the Vice President for
Academic Affairs as well as Professor of Finance at the Hong Kong
University of Science and Technology (HKSUT). Previously, he was
the Founding Dean of the HKUST Business School from 1993 to
2000. He obtained a Ph.D.in Finance, as well as an MBA and MA
in Economics from the University of California at Berkeley. He is a
member of the American Finance Association, Asian Finance

Association and Hong Kong Securities Institute.

# Member of the Audit Committee
* Member of the Compensation Committee

* Member of the Executive Committee

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2003 / 2004
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Dr.LEUNG, Kwok Fai, Thomas™, J.P, Independent Non-Executive

Director

Aged 55. Appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director
of the Group in January 2000 and is now the Chairman of the
Compensation Committee for the Group. Dr. Leung has over 22
years' experience in management consultancy and is an expert
in the design and implementation of leading edge human resources
policies. Dr.Leung holds a Ph.D.in Business Administration from
the University of lllinois. He is very active in public service and was
formerly Chief Executive - Asia for Hay Group, one of the world's

leading management consultancies.

Ms.TAM, Wai Chu, Maria*, GBS, J.P, Independent Non-Executive

Director

Aged 58. Appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director
of the Group in June 2004. Ms. Tam was educated at London
University. She qualified as a barrister-at-law at Gray's Inn, London,
and practised in Hong Kong. She was a member of the Preparatory
Committee for the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (PR.C)
and Hong Kong Affairs Advisor (PR.C). She is a board member of
Airport Authority Hong Kong and the Urban Renewal Authority,
and a member of the Policy Committee of the Independent
Commission Against Corruption. She is a deputy to the National
People's Congress of The People's Republic of China and a member
of the Hong Kong Basic Law Committee. She is also a member of

various community services.

Mrs. LEE, Look Ngan Kwan, Christina”, Non-Executive Director

Aged 80. Appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director
of the Group in May 1997 and re-designated as Non-Executive
Director in June 2004. Mrs. Lee is the widow of the founder of
Television Broadcasts Limited, Mr.Lee Hsiao-Wo. Mrs. Lee has been
a director of Television Broadcasts Limited since 1981 and is actively
involved in Caritas, Hong Kong, a local charitable organization. Mrs.

Lee is the aunt of Mr.Guy Look.
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Senior Management
Mr.CHU, Bun, Wilson, Chief Operating Officer

Aged 48. Appointed as the Chief Operating Officer (COO) of the
Group in December 2003. Mr. Chu is responsible for overseeing
the entire cosmetics retail business of the Group in the Hong Kong
and PRC markets. Mr. Chu has over 20 years of management
experience in Hong Kong and Canada. Before joining Sa Sa, Mr.
Chu was the Chief Operating Officer of SUNDAY Communications
Limited, the President of adMart Limited, the Managing Director
of The Body Shop's Hong Kong and Macau operations,an Executive
Director of Giordano International Limited and Director/COQ of
Tiger Enterprises Limited (Giordano's joint venture in China). Mr.
Chu holds a Bachelor's degree in Economics from the University
of Western Ontario, Canada and an MBA from the York University,
Canada. He is a member of the Hong Kong Society of Accountants

and the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants.

Ms. LI, Ping Yee, Louisa, Senior Vice President, Beauty Services

Aged 47. Appointed as Senior Vice President of Beauty Services
for the Group in July 2002. Ms.Li is responsible for the management
and development of the Group's Beauty Services business
throughout the region, including Phillip Wain and Sa Sa Beauty+.
Ms. Li has over 20 years of experience in beauty, simming and hair
care services, including three years managing cosmetic brands at
L'Oréal Group,and the last five years as Operations Director for an
international chain of beauty and slimming centres in Asia. Ms. Li

graduated in business studies from York University, Canada.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2003 / 2004
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Mr.CHAN, Cheuk Kai, Chris, Vice President, Information Technology

Aged 44. Joined Sa Sa as Vice President of Information Technology
in September 1999. Previously, Mr.Chan worked in Vanda Computer
& Equipment Co Ltd from which he gained cutting-edge
knowledge providing consultancy services for clients of various
industries including garments, toys, electronics manufacturing and
airfreight. Prior to this,he worked as MIS Director of Giordano Group
and was responsible for systems development and setting up
computer sites in Hong Kong and the PRC.He also served ESPRIT
De Corp (Far East) Ltd, Fang Brothers Knitting Ltd and Carlingford
Life & General Assurance.Mr.Chan has an NCC Certificate in Systems
Analysis and Design certified by the National Computer Centre
of the UK.

Ms.HO, Sze Nga, Maggie, Legal Counsel and Company Secretary

Aged 30. Joined Sa Sa as Legal Counsel and Company Secretary
in January 2004. Ms. Ho is responsible for providing legal advice
and support to the Group's business and commercial activities.
Prior to joining Sa Sa, Ms. Ho was the legal counsel for a group of
listed companies and the company secretary of Dong Fang Gas
Holdings Limited (renamed Pacific Century Premium Developments
Limited), whose shares are also listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. She is experienced in
handling a wide range of corporate and commercial transactions
and related company secretarial matters. Ms. Ho was admitted as
a solicitor of the High Court of Hong Kong and Supreme Court

of England and Wales.

Ms. HUANG, Yueh Pao, Sheena, Financial Controller /

Acting General Manager of Taiwan

Aged 42. Joined Sa Sa in October 2003 as Financial Controller /
Acting General Manager of Taiwan, overseeing the entire Sa Sa
operation in Taiwan. Ms.Huang has over 15 years' experience in
finance and accounting, including 10 years in Esprit Retail (Taiwan)
Ltd / Red Earth (Taiwan) Ltd, responsible for accounting, finance,
office administration and IT functions. She obtained a Bachelor's
degree of Business Administration in Accounting from Fu Jen

Catholic University in Taiwan.

BRI ERE - FRIEEEE

PO-+PU5x © —ANNENBRINASH S H
EEARHRBIRE o it 2 Al FRECER:
REER (BB ERAF  BRETEE
R PIRMHEMRY - EHEERK It
B BFEEREEX  2RTTPEER
EZEAH o MAZARIART - REER
EFHREREREMNALE  BEERE
Ko B K R HE 4T R A7t A 3 e RR 57 BB i
D AN EEBRESPRIT de Corp (Far
East) Ltd * Fang Brothers Knitting Ltd &
Carlingford Life & General Assurance’A
7] - REKEUS E B National Computer
CentreZ 2R AT R RETHINCCESE ©

EEBERARWS - WEriEE

=15 —EEWF - ARRHEREZE
REMRARMWE - [/ MEEEREEDN
EBRAFEBREERBARTE &
BASHSBIART - A/ MBRR T MR EEE
RAR (BB A/BMAITHEZEREGR
AR 2 ARMEREAR EMARA
ERER o (/) MEFERRIE A OB INT R 1R
ERBERIUNEARMEETBIRFE
B - A NERBRR AR MERERN
Ko R T S =) A 2 s ERED

BEERIMKAE  RELE EABNE

U+—px c REZZ=F1 AMESHH
EREEMGELE  RELE  aEAHE
BREEY maXEEBAThAFUERE
A - HAP TS B EBEsprit Retail
(Taiwan) Ltd / Red Earth (Taiwan) LtdZ
BsHEs - WABRFES - MK BA
ETHRAMEHREF - EKEEAEX
FHHCREBTHERET2( - &S

s

SRR - T R 41



Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

42

EEZNER

Sa Sa International Holdi

ngs Limited

EIEABRENT

Ms. LAM, Pik To, Betty, Vice President, Sa Sa dot Com

Aged 32.Joined Sa Sa dot Com as Director in August 2002 and
has been appointed as Vice President since May 2004, bringing
with her over nine years of experience in business and strategic
planning as well as in e-business project implementation, marketing
and advertising. Prior to joining Sa Sa, Ms. Lam was director of
corporate development for a B2B trade information provider; a
project manager at an international internet consultancy; and a
senior consultant at a multinational business consulting firm. Ms.
Lam holds an MBA degree from the University of Oxford and a
Bachelor's degree in Business Administration from the Chinese

University of Hong Kong.

Mr.LAW, Kin Ming, Peter, Vice President, Category Management

& Product Development

Aged 48.Joined the Group in January 1996. Mr.Law has more than
20 years' experience in the field of sales and marketing, nine of
which were in senior management positions. Mr.Law oversees the
Group's category management and product development function.
He is also responsible for the Group's acquisition of exclusive
distribution rights of international brands and the development
of private-label products brands. He holds a Bachelor's degree in
Arts majoring in Communications Studies from the University of
Windsor, Ontario, Canada. He obtained a Bachelor's degree in

Commerce in 1981. Mr.Law is Mrs. Eleanor Kwok's brother.

Mrs. LEUNG, Barbara, Vice President, Marketing

Aged 49. Joined Sa Sa as Vice President of Marketing in September
2003.Mrs.Leung is responsible for the overall marketing function
for the retail business in Hong Kong, including formulation of
marketing strategies and plans, implementation of marketing
programs such as the customer loyalty program, advertising and
promotion etc. Before joining the Company, she was the Managing
Director of ActMedia Hong Kong Ltd, which is Hong Kong's largest
provider of in-store mass media products and services. Prior to
that, she was the Executive Partner of Euro RSCG Partnership, an
advertising agency in Hong Kong, serving key regional and local
clients. Mrs. Leung holds a Bachelor of Arts degree from the

University of Toronto.
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Ms. LOI, Wei Sin, Corina, Vice President, General Manager of

Malaysia

Aged 44. Joined Sa Sa in October 1997 and was appointed Vice
President - General Manager of Malaysia in January 2001. Ms. Loi
was a crucial member of the start-up team for Malaysian operations.
Ms.Loi has over 21 years of marketing and retail experience ranging
from health food products to high fashion. Prior to joining Sa Sa,

she was with Dickson Trading (Malaysia).

Ms.ONG, Maggie, Vice President, General Manager of Singapore

Aged 32. Joined Sa Sa in March 2003 as Director of Sales &
Operations, and was appointed Vice President, General Manager
of Singapore in September 2003. In this position, Ms.Ong oversees
Sa Sa's operations in Singapore. Ms. Ong was formerly Chief
Operating Officer at Lee Wah Essentials Pte Ltd / NC Essentials Pte
Ltd, a Singapore-based beauty retailing chain, where she was part
of the pioneer team in the company's growth and expansion plan.
Her experience spans a broad spectrum of business, including
merchandising, strategic retail management, operations, sales and
marketing and others. Ms. Ong holds a Graduate Diploma in
Marketing from the Chartered Institute of Marketing and an MBA

degree from Monash Mt Eliza Business School in Australia.

Mr.SNG, Patrick, Vice President & Regional Head - Singapore,

Malaysia & Taiwan

Aged 39.Joined Sa Sa in March 2003 as Vice President and Regional
Head.Mr.Sng's current portfolio includes Singapore, Malaysia and
Taiwan.In addition to providing strategic direction and leadership,
he also oversees and is involved in the strategic management of
these three countries. Prior to joining Sa Sa, he was the Chief
Executive Officer of Leewah Essentials Pte Ltd / NC Essentials Pte
Ltd, a Singapore-based retail chain of beauty specialty stores. Mr.
Sng possesses more than 15 years of senior management
experience and his key areas of focus include strategic
management, marketing and business development. He holds an

MBA degree from Monash Mt Eliza Business School in Australia.

B ARE SR A i A AR

TREME

P+mmss o —ANAEFTAMASS - I
R-FE—F-ARZEREERIEENR
SN R S S AW SRl P i
THSHEERE - WEEERMAES

AR RTETHEREER_+—F
18R o IMASHBAT - i BRNEEES (B
RPags) THE -

BRI T INRAR TR - FRH/NE

=TR e RCEZE=F=ANEDS P
TEERE  HEN-_TT=FNARZ
EREEE IR ELTE  BEEED

BRI R ER o FRERIINEER
EiEiH B Lee Wah Essentials Pte Ltd
/ NC Essentials Pte Ltd H{T&@8 4%, -
WAREZARIERTEINEERE - £
RRBEENEmELELE - BFEFE

REMETEEE  FB2E  HEETS
HEES - h*ﬁ‘é@lﬁﬁmiﬂ

G ERESUR - DA&?%?J‘HMonash Mt
Elizam 2 T BB T2 -
RBARREES

WEEE - BRAFEE

=TNBR c ZEE=F=AMASS R
ERIBE I - FBREaE kA EHIE
TE  BREGRBELBESMIN - JRRHE
RMEE=HHRIBEETIE - NP5
Al - REFMBEERTEMEHZME
Leewah Essentials Pte Ltd / NC Essentials
Pte LdBIFTERAEE - HHANMIEES R AR
EESRERERLE TR - 215
BRI E TR - MISHE R EBERLR
A R MMonash Mt Elizaph £kt
THEERBEITEM -

= =
2=

RBRA T T T 5 43



Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

44

EEZNER

Sa Sa International Holdi

EIEABRET

Ms.WONG, Sau Han, Carmen, Vice President, Human Resources

Aged 44. Joined Sa Sa in December 2001 as the Vice President of
Human Resources. Ms. Wong has over 21 years of professional
experience in human resources management, of which the past
12 years were in the retail industry. Prior to joining Sa Sa, Ms.Wong
was the Human Resources Director for Hong Kong and PRC
operations for Le Saunda Holdings Limited, a listed shoes retailer
and manufacturer, for nearly ten years. She obtained her Masters
degree in Human Resources Management from Salford University

in the UK.

Mr.WONG, Tai Chung, Kenneth, Vice President,

Finance & Accounting

Aged 41.Joined Sa Sa as Vice President of Finance & Accounting
in June 2001.Mr.Wong is a fellow member of Chartered Institute
of Management Accountants and an associate member of Hong
Kong Society of Accountants. Prior to Sa Sa, he held various senior
positions in BAA Group, OneResource Group, Dairy Farm Group
and A.S.Watson Group. He has over 18 years solid finance and
accounting experience in various industries and extensive
experience and knowledge in mergers and acquisition, divestment,
shared service management, supply chain management and
setting up joint ventures in Asia, Australasia and Europe. Mr.Wong

received his MBA from the University of Hull, UK.

ngs Limited Annual Report 2003 / 2004
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Report of the Directors
EEEWE

The directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with the audited

accounts of the Company and the Group for the year ended 31st March 2004.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND GEOGRAPHICAL ANALYSIS OF
OPERATIONS

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. Its subsidiaries are
principally engaged in the retailing and wholesaling of a wide range of brands of

cosmetic products and the provision of beauty and health club services.

An analysis of the Group's turnover and profit before taxation for the year by principal

activities and geographical areas of operation is set out in note 3 to the accounts.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
The results for the year are set out in the consolidated profit and loss account on

page 61.

An interim dividend of 2.0 HK cents (2003:1.0 HK cent) and a special dividend of 1.0
HK cent (2003: 1.0 HK cent) per share were paid on 30th December 2003.The
directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of 5.0 HK cents (2003: 4.0 HK
cents) and a special dividend of 4.0 HK cents (2003: nil) per share. Total dividends
paid and declared for the year ended 31st March 2004 amounted to HK$155,507,000.
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Report of the Directors e

FINANCIAL SUMMARY MBRHE
A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five financial FEERETEVBFEL¥E EENBERZN

years is set out as follows: T:

2003 2002 2001 2000
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(B#HR)  (@EWIIR) (SIS (EHDIR)

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Fi T s T s
Turnover BER 1,883,334 1,641,385 1,537,411 1,439,369 1,316,614
Operating profit K A 184,964 108,635 39,469 98,538 79,202
Profit/(loss) before taxation BB ATER, (E18) 185,162 92,787 (64,196) (74410) 79,012
<note 2> <note 3>
<Btito> <ft5t3>
Taxation Fi1E (34,087) (33,478) (4,699) (5,846) (8,888)
Minority interests DEIR RS - 8913 2,673 (2,005) -
Profit/(loss) attributable to ARER FE(L
shareholders wH, (EE) 151,075 68,222 (66,222) (82,351) 70,124
Total assets BEMBEAE 1,217,121 1,116,383 1,110,006 1,185,819 1,232,569
Total liabilities BERE (367,537) (356,107) (297,057) (263,435) (103,365)
Minority interests DEIR RS - - (6,379) 32,181 -
Net assets BEFEAE 849,584 760,276 806,570 954,565 1,129,204
Notes: B &t -
1. Figures have been restated in years from 2000 to 2003 following the adoption of SSAP 1. ERENEEERE 125 (BRI (B 1% —EETF
12 (revised) “Income Taxes" E_TT=FZHFCEY
2. Thedifference between operating profit and loss before taxation mainly represented by 2. RN EMRBASIE Y 2 T EAMEWB AT ¥
restructuring cost of several subsidiaries, store closure costs and deficit on revaluation of FEMAKA  EREE ERAREE T MEF 2 EEE
leasehold land and buildings. {Ho
3. The difference between operating profit and loss before taxation mainly represented by 3. R DRI E Y 28 T E AW EEE.

impairment of goodwiill.
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Report Of the DlreCtO rS (continued)

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS
The aggregate percentage of sales and purchases attributable to the Group’s five
largest customers and suppliers respectively are less than 30% of the total sales

and purchases for the year.

RESERVES
Details of the movements in reserves of the Group and the Company during the

year are set out in note 21 to the accounts.

FIXED ASSETS
Details of the movements in fixed assets of the Group are set out in note 12 to the

accounts.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of the movements in share capital of the Company during the year are set

out in note 20 to the accounts.

SHARE OPTIONS

(1) Share Option Schemes
The Company adopted a share option scheme on 22nd May 1997 (the “1997
Share Option Scheme”),a summary of which was disclosed in the annual report
of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2002.1n view of the changes of
Chapter 17 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) which govern the
operation of share option schemes, the Company adopted a new share option
scheme on 29th August 2002 (the 2002 Share Option Scheme”) and the
operation of the 1997 Share Option Scheme was terminated on the same day
(such that no further options could be offered under the 1997 Share Option
Scheme but the provisions of the 1997 Share Option Scheme continued to
govern options granted under that scheme up to and including 28th August
2002). Summary of the 2002 Share Option Scheme and the details of share
options granted under the 1997 Share Option Scheme and the 2002 Share
Option Scheme and their movements during the year are set out in note 20 to

the accounts.
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Report Of the DlreCtO rS (continued)
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SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

()

Share Options under an ex-director’s Service Agreement

The Company has granted to Mr.KING, Roger (“Mr. KING"), an ex-director of
the Company, share options in accordance with the terms set out in a service
agreement entered between the Company and Mr.KING on 2nd August 1999
(the “Service Agreement”) which was approved by the shareholders of the
Company at an extraordinary general meeting held on 14th September 1999.
The details of share options granted under the Service Agreement and their

movements during the year are also set out in note 20 to the accounts.

The financial impact of options granted will not be recorded in the Group's
accounts until such time when the options are exercised.Upon the exercise
of the options, the resulting shares issued are recorded by the Company as
additional share capital at the nominal value of the shares,and the excess of
the exercise price per share over the nominal value of shares will be recorded
by the Company in the share premium account.Options which have lapsed

prior to their exercise date will be deleted from the outstanding options.

The directors do not consider it appropriate to state the value of the options
granted during the year as a number of variables which are crucial for the
calculation of the value of the options have not been determined.The directors
believe that any calculation of the value of the options based on a great number

of speculative assumptions would not be meaningful and would be misleading.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Articles of

Association and there are no restrictions against such rights under the laws in the

Cayman Islands.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased,

sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

SUBSIDIARIES

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31st March 2004 are set out in

note 25 to the accounts.
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Report Ofthe DlreCtOrS (continued)

BANK LOANS AND OVERDRAFTS

As at 31st March 2004, the Group has no bank loans nor overdrafts.

CAPITALISED INTERESTS

No interest was capitalised by the Group during the year.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES
As at 31st March 2004, the reserves of the Company available for distribution
amounted to HK$552,499,000.

DONATIONS
The Group made donations during the year totalling HK$668,000.

DIRECTORS AND SERVICE CONTRACTS
The directors who held office during the year and up to the date of this report

were:—

Executive Directors

Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon

Mrs. KWOK LAW, Kwai Chun, Eleanor
Mr. LOOK, Guy

Non-Executive Director
Mrs. LEE LOOK,Ngan Kwan, Christina
- re-designated from an independent non-executive director to a non-executive

director for a term of three years commencing 24th June 2004
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Report Of the DlreCtO rS (continued)

DIRECTORS AND SERVICE CONTRACTS (continued)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Professor CHAN, Yuk Shee, J.P

- term of directorship extended for a further term of three years commencing

1st November 2002

Dr.LEUNG, Kwok Fai, Thomas, J.P.
- term of directorship extended for a further term of three years commencing

1st January 2003

Ms. TAM, Wai Chu, Maria, GBS, J.P

- appointed for a term of three years commencing 24th June 2004

In accordance with Article 99 of the Company’s Articles of Association, Ms. TAM,
Wai Chu, Maria, will retire from office at the forthcoming annual general meeting

and, being eligible, offer herself for re-election.

In accordance with Article 116 of the Company’s Articles of Association, Mrs.LEE
LOOK, Ngan Kwan, Christina and Dr. LEUNG, Kwok Fai, Thomas will retire by rotation
at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves

for re-election.

None of the directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting has a service contract with the Company which is not determinable within

one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE
No contracts of significance between the Group and its controlling shareholders or
its subsidiaries and in which any director of the Company is or was materially

interested, either directly or indirectly, subsisting during or at the end of the year.
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Report of the Directors e
EEEWME @«

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, EERRO HERORES 2EEZRKR
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES
As at 31st March 2004, the interests or short positions of the directors and chief RIZZWMF=A=1+—RH ARFEEREBTHA
AR AR S EAEEREE (F& RE 5 RS 15
of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and (TFE &0 ) BXVED) HARBZE H GO EXVEIE7 &
Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”)) which were notified to the Company and the Stock BN WAMG AR T REEMERXIARLNF ([H
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to Divisions 7 TR HRRE ABRENR D R EF 2 R SOR R (BIER
SRBBF GO 2 Z B BRBRIRREE 2 =

=

executives in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any 85

and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which they were

taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO), or which were recorded POKE) R EIA R AHRE HEHIE A5 BETZ
in the register required to be kept by the Company under Section 352 of the SFO, FiMAMERIAE SIRBE EMBITAESETE
or which were otherwise required to be notified to the Company and the Stock FRXGINEAESFRI (MRLESFR]) B ARAT R
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of FeV Rz SOk R I T -

Listed Companies (the “"Model Code”) were as follows:

() Long position in shares of the Company () EEATRBZEE
Number
Name of director Nature of interest of shares
EEpE EEME REEE
Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon Corporate Interests (Note) 898,506,400
2P BRSE A NEER (M)
Personal Interests 20,364,000
A A=
Mrs. KWOK LAW, Kwai Chun, Eleanor Corporate Interests (Note) 898,506,400
SSEHEE L ARz (K1aE)
Mrs.LEE LOOK, Ngan Kwan, Christina Personal Interests 1,148,000
FbERER 22+ & A MR
Professor CHAN, Yuk Shee Personal Interests 1,000,000
PR T 150 0% & A RS
Note: These shares are held as to 696,780,000 shares by Sunrise Height Incorporated MisE: SN EHF696,780,0008 M Sunrise Height
and as to 201,726,400 shares by Green Ravine Limited. Both Sunrise Height Incorporated$® A 1 201,726,400/% F Green Ravine
Incorporated and Green Ravine Limited are owned as to 50% each by Mr.KWOK, LimitedF58 -SBLBRS A R BEL LT RHH
Siu Ming, Simon and Mrs. KWOK LAW, Kwai Chun, Eleanor. Sunrise Height Incorporated 2 Green Ravine Limited
50% M5 ©
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES,

UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES (continued)

() Long position of shares in associated corporations
Mr.KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon and Mrs. KWOK LAW, Kwai Chun, Eleanor are each
taken to be interested in all the issued non-voting deferred shares of Sa Sa
Cosmetic Company Limited, Sa Sa Investment Limited, Matford Trading Limited
and Base Sun Investment Limited, all wholly-owned subsidiaries of the
Company. Mrs. KWOK LAW, Kwai Chun, Eleanor is also taken to be interested
in all the issued non-voting deferred shares of Vance Trading Limited, a wholly-

owned subsidiary of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, no directors or chief executive have any interests or
short position in the shares,underlying shares and debentures of the Company
or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
SFO) which would have to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short
positions which were taken or deemed to be have under such provisions),or
which were recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under
Section 352 of the SFO, or which were otherwise required to be notified to

the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

DIRECTORS’ BENEFITS FROM RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed under note 20 to the accounts, at no time during the year ended
371st March 2004 was the Company, its holding company or its subsidiaries a party
to any arrangements which enabled the directors of the Company (including their
spouses or children under 18 years of age), to acquire benefits by means of

acquisition of shares in or debenture of the Company or any other body corporate.
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Report Ofthe D|rector5 (continued)

= wE @

INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS
DISCLOSEABLE UNDER THE SFO

So far as is known to any director or chief executive of the Company, as at 31st
March 2004, shareholders who had interests or short positions in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company which would have to be disclosed to the
Company and the Stock Exchange under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part
XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which were taken or deemed
to have under such provisions),or which were recorded in the register of interests

required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

Long position of substantial shareholders in the shares of the Company

REBEEHROFTBE 2 RREZERAR

MARBEFHEIBITRABMA R_ETMFE=A
=R EEREBEESGDFEXVEE2RF 3D AR
RAT KBS ERBD SRR 2 R SOA R
(B ERERF D 2 ZEHCURBRIE R ER
ZRERSORR) AL R BIRFEH G DIE 3361578
B ECMARERSORR ZBRIT

TERREFLDRARD ZHFE

Number of ordinary shares

beneficially held

Sunrise Height Incorporated

Green Ravine Limited

Note: Both Sunrise Height Incorporated and Green Ravine Limited are owned as to 50%
each by Mr. KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon and Mrs. KWOK LAW, Kwai Chun, Eleanor.

Save as disclosed above, the Company has not been notified by any person (other
than the directors or chief executive of the Company) who had interests or short
positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company which would have to
be disclosed to the Company and the Stock Exchange under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which
were taken or deemed to have under such provisions), or which were recorded in
the register of interests required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of
the SFO.

BRRAZEBEREE

696,780,000 (Note) (K1)

201,726,400 (Note) (f13E)

Bt

C BIRAEERBEREL LT EH B Sunrise Height
Incorporated &2 Green Ravine Limited 50% A% 4% -

B LIRS SN RARLEABEMALHEERE
B EPIEXVERSE2 K SB35 BB /R A AR 2 7] Re Bt 52 P %
BRREOSAAERD (RARAREETHETBRITHAR
5N 2 IR R (BIE RS RIEEF RN ZZFHRX
WEBRIR B 2R IAR) - LR ARFIR
B IGDIEBIRBEEF 2 ELMAMERIRE
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EFEETHRE @
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, connected transactions as defined by the Listing Rules entered

into by the Group were as follows:—

U}

54

Sa Sa Cosmetic Company Limited and Ebeca Cosmetic (Holding) Limited

As disclosed in the interim report 2003/2004 and pursuant to sales and
purchases in their ordinary course of business and on normal commercial terms
during the year ended 31st March 2003 between Sa Sa Cosmetic Company
Limited (“Sa Sa Cosmetic”), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, and
Ebeca Cosmetic (Holding) Limited (“Ebeca”),an indirect non-wholly owned
subsidiaries of the Company, the entire interest of which was disposed of by
the Company on 28th March 2003,Ebeca owed Sa Sa Cosmetic HK$412,000
as at 28th March 2003.

It had been agreed between Ebeca and Sa Sa Cosmetic that Ebeca would
repay HK$206,000 to Sa Sa Cosmetic by cash and the remaining HK$206,000
would be settled by an equivalent sum of products of Ebeca on or before 30th
November 2003. During the year, HK$206,000 was settled by cash by Ebeca in
May 2003 and HK$56,000 and HK$ 150,000 equivalent sum of products were

delivered to Sa Sa Cosmetic in June 2003 and October 2003 respectively.

According to the Stock Exchange, although the Company disposed of its
interest in Sa Sa (China) Holdings Limited, which indirectly held Ebeca,on 28th
March 2003, any transactions between the Group and Ebeca for the 12 month
period from 28th March 2003 was still considered as connected transactions

pursuant to Rule 14A.11 of the Listing Rules.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

()

Service Agreement of an ex-director

On 2nd August 1999, the Company entered into the Service Agreement to
appoint Mr.KING, as the president and chief executive officer of the Company.
At the same time, Mr. KING, who had previously been an independent non-
executive director of the Company, was appointed as an executive director of
the Company. The services of Mr.KING under the Service Agreement were

completed on 10th May 2002.

Pursuant to the Service Agreement, a total of 9,000,000 new shares in the
Company would be issued to Mr. KING over a period of three years as his
remuneration and he would also be granted options to subscribe for shares
(the “Share Options”) in the Company in accordance with the terms set out in
the Service Agreement.The issue of new shares and Share Options to Mr.KING
constituted a connected transaction for the purpose of Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules which was approved by shareholders of the Company at an

extraordinary general meeting held on 14th September 1999.

During the year, a total of 18,500,000 ordinary shares of the Company were

issued to Mr.KING pursuant to his exercise of Share Options.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any

substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or existed during

the year.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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BOARD COMMITTEES

Audit Committee

In compliance with the Code of Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of the
Listing Rules (the “Code of Best Practice”), the Company has established an
Audit Committee in 1999.The committee comprises three independent non-
executive directors, Professor CHAN, Yuk Shee who is the chairman of the
committee, Dr. LEUNG, Kwok Fai, Thomas and Ms. TAM, Wai Chu, Maria.The
committee has adopted the terms of reference governing its authority and

duties.

The Audit Committee reviews the systems of internal controls throughout the
Group, the completeness and accuracy of its accounts and liaises on behalf of
the Board with external auditors and the Group’s internal auditors. The
committee members have met with management, external and internal
auditors and reviewed the internal and external audit reports and the interim

and annual accounts of the Group.

Compensation Committee

The Compensation Committee reviews the compensation and benefits
schemes,including the share option and incentive schemes, for staff of the
Group and advises on any issues relating to human resources management
and policy formulation of the Group from time to time.The present members
of the committee are Dr. LEUNG, Kwok Fai, Thomas,who acts as the chairman,

Mrs. LEE LOOK, Ngan Kwan, Christina and Mrs. KWOK LAW, Kwai Chun, Eleanor.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee exercises the powers, authorities and discretions of
the Board in so far as they are concerned with the management and day to
day operation of the Company in accordance with such policies and directions
as the Board may from time to time determine.The present members of the
committee are Mr.KWOK, Siu Ming, Simon, who acts as the chairman, Mrs.
KWOK LAW, Kwai Chun, Eleanor and Mr. LOOK, Guy.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited  Annual Report 2003 / 2004
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (continued)

@

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Group commits itself to fostering a good and long-term relationship
through open and prompt communication with shareholders and investors.
Various communication channels are therefore established. Apart from the
annual general meeting where shareholders can raise their comments on the
Group's performance with directors, press and analysts conferences are held
at least twice a year subsequent to the interim and final results announcements.
At these our management team explains the Group's business performance
and future direction. The Company also avails itself of opportunities to
communicate its strategies to investors and the public through active
participation at investors conferences, reqular meetings with fund managers
and potential investors, as well as press interviews and timely press releases.

During the year,the Group participated in various road shows and conferences

summarized as follows:

TEESR @

(I REEBER
S AERR RIEEER TR T RENBEEFR:
BB SEERRE ERARREEELRR
B BRI BRAF A FIRR A MEER
HAEMEERENE RN KEREBFRIR DM
REI R R E R BRITRNCE BEE RS
Mg HERERREENEERARERES
Mo i SMEE AR TR 2 BIR S & & - E B E
Ao B RECREEGH BXREHPRED
MR EE RABEMEELBRE-FN £E
L2EUTKEEN REH:

March 2004 Asian Investment Conference
—ETWFE=H TR EER

February 2004 Road show

—ZETFE_A HEEHST

February 2004 Investors luncheon
—ETNE_R REETES

February 2004 Investors luncheon
—ZEENF_R REETESG

February 2004 CLSA Corporate Day
—TEMEFE_A BHEHFLEEN

December 2003 Investors breakfast meeting
—TT=F+=A REERES

October 2003 Citigroup Smith Barney Corporate Day
—TT=F+A EERREREIMRE SRS
September 2003 Deutsche Bank Corporate Day
—TE=FNA BEERITEEREN

August 2003 Investors luncheon
—ZT=F)\R REETES

August 2003 Road show

—ZEE=F)\A KOS

Organizer Location
R b
CSFB Hong Kong
hTEEE-NLTE e
JP Morgan Singapore
R K8 782 FT A0
Deutsche Bank Hong Kong
BEERT Bt
UBS Hong Kong
IR e M e
CLSA Hong Kong
BHES HE
HSBC Hong Kong
[ELRES Bt
Citigroup Smith Barney Hong Kong & Singapore
TEMIRME BN E S E I
Deutsche Bank Hong Kong
BEERT HE
CLSA Hong Kong
EHES B
HSBC Singapore
[ELREH N

BB RRERER AT

—RT= ) —TENEER 57



Report Of the DlreCtO rS (continued)
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CODE OF BEST PRACTICE RIEEASTA

In the opinion of the directors, the Company has complied with the Code of Best EFGRRARANFERN—EETEATH I &R
Practice throughout the year, except that one of the independent non-executive B ETRBIMEETME7BRER RET— BB IR
directors is not appointed for a specific term as recommended under paragraph 7 TEERTAEEEHR MRRARARZ ARMEME
of Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules but is subject to retirement by rotation at the RIRE AR R 2B IBMTEF AN BFRIEF K
annual general meeting in accordance with the Articles of Association of the g MR ERE- BB IENTEERE AT RIFRIT
Company. This independent non-executive director has been re-designated as a ERE H_TTNFAAZFTHBRER BEI=F-

non-executive director for a term of three years commencing 24th June 2004.

AUDITORS A

The accounts have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being RIRE BB LR E ST A SPTEZ 2 EA T
eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. WER RS AR EEEREE.

By order of the Board REEgmD

Kwok Siu Ming, Simon FERITEAEE,

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer IO

Hong Kong, 28th June 2004 BE ZETNFASAZTNH
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Auditors' Report
2GS

PRICEWATERHOUSE(COPERS

TR 3% R AR E ST BR S A AT
AUDITORS'REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
SA SA INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

(incorporated in Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the accounts on pages 61 to 132 which have been prepared in

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The Company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of accounts which
give a true and fair view. In preparing accounts which give a true and fair view it is
fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied

consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on
those accounts and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, and for no other
purpose.We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other

person for the contents of this report.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants.An audit includes examination,
on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the accounts.
It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made
by the directors in the preparation of the accounts, and of whether the accounting
policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the Company and the Group,

consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and
explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient
evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the accounts are free from
material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall
adequacy of the presentation of information in the accounts. We believe that our

audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion the accounts give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company and of the Group as at 31st March 2004 and of the Group's profit and
cash flows for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in accordance

with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 28th June 2004
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
ot dm e

P
Iy = /g\_IID_

For the year ended 31st March 2004 HZE-ZZTNF=A=+—HILFE

Restated
EEETI T
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T R
Turnover = 3 1,883,334 1,641,385
Cost of sales SHER A (1,079,020) (912,110)
Gross profit E7 804,314 729,275
Other revenues HAb e 3 23,268 24,620
Staff costs BT il (299,492) (292,902)
Depreciation and amortisation HrEe R (32,907) (44,468)
Other operating expenses Hihs & A (310,219) (307,890)
Operating profit Fed=inwil 4 184,964 108,635
Finance costs MBER 5 (2) (237)
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries HEHE A REE - (11,800)
Surplus/(deficit) on revaluation of REMEZEHBR
an investment property (B218) 12(b) 200 (123)
Impairment of goodwill EERIE - (3688)
Profit before taxation BREL AR T 185,162 92,787
Taxation g 6(a) (34,087) (33,478)
Profit after taxation KRB 1Z R T 151,075 59,309
Minority interests DYAR R - 8913
Profit attributable to shareholders IR R P 5 7 151,075 68,222
Dividends JiESN 8 155,507 76,001
Earnings per share BREF 9
Basic R 11.9 centsfll 5.3 centsfll
Diluted e 11.8 centsfl 5.3 centsfll
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
rEeEBEEAER

Asat31st March 2004 HR-ZEZENHF=A=+—H

Restated
BHIR
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment bE R YN E 12 98,347 89,306
Investment securities WA BS 14 1,070 37,723
Deferred tax assets BERIBE E 15 19,275 18,124
118,692 145,153
Current assets REVEE
Inventories A 262,152 215,880
Trade receivables FEURBR X 16 15,653 13,134
Other receivables,deposits and EfhREWIE e
prepayments INSEIDE 78,920 55,081
Tax recoverable TEETIIE 1,569 2,331
Investment securities REFSH 14 35,181 33,891
Cash and bank balances Re RIRTTETF 704,954 650,913
1,098,429 971,230
Current liabilities REEE
Trade and bills payables JETRRFR R BB 17 72,587 89,314
Other payables and accrued charges EhENFIEREER 93,323 80,991
Taxation payable FERTHTE 32,153 32,102
Current portion of receipts in advance TR FIE REBRESD 18 83,415 76,134
281,478 278,541
Net current assets BRBEE 816,951 692,689
Total assets less current liabilities EEAERABAEE 935,643 837,842
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Consolidated Balance Sheet o
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Asat31st March 2004 HR-ZEZTNHF=A=+—H

Restated
E5TIN
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T BT
Non-current liabilities FERBEE
Receipts in advance TEURFRIE 18 75,018 72,888
Retirement benefits obligations R AE 19 8,954 3,840
Deferred tax liabilities BERIBAE 15 2,087 838
86,059 77,566
Net assets BEE 849,584 760,276
Capital and reserves IR R A&
Share capital ;&N 20 129,306 126,668
Reserves A& 21 603,237 582,941
Proposed dividends KRS 21 117,041 50,667
Shareholders’ funds BRER 849,584 760,276
On behalfof the Board KEXEZS
Kwok Siu Ming, Simon 28488 Kwok Law Kwai Chun, Eleanor EZREHE®

Director %% Director #%F
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Balance Sheet
EEBE

Asat31st March 2004 HR-ZEZENHF=A=+—H

2004 2003
HK$’000 HKS'000
BET T BT T
Non-current assets kRBEE
Subsidiaries NG 13 229,681 482,383
Investment securities BEES 14 950 37,603
230,631 519,986
Current assets REVEE
Other receivables,deposits and HAb WIS RS
prepayments RIBRFHRIE 3,772 4062
Investment securities REFBSH 14 35,181 33,891
Cash and bank balances Re RIRTTETF 424,210 434,103
463,163 472,056
Current liabilities REEE
Other payables and accrued charges Hh N FIE R BT E A 206 395
Net current assets BRBEE 462,957 471,661
Total assets less current liabilities BEHAERABAE 693,588 991,647
Capital and reserves BAR EE
Share capital ;&N 20 129,306 126,668
Reserves & 21 447,241 814,312
Proposed dividends B 2 21 117,041 50,667
Shareholders’ funds BRER 693,588 991,647

On behalf of the Board REXEEHE

Kwok Siu Ming, Simon 28488
Director %%

Kwok Law Kwai Chun, Eleanor

Director
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
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For the year ended 31st March 2004 #HEZTTNF=/F=+—HILFE

2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BETFT
Operating activities REE
Cash generated from operations KEXEBEEZRE 22(a) 144,694 209,617
Hong Kong profit tax paid BB ENER (28,686) (10,029)
Overseas tax paid BEAEINIR (3,786) (3667)
Net cash flows from operating activities EEERCRESHETE 112,222 195,921
Investing activities REXK
Purchase of property, plant and R WA R RE
equipment (42,518) (33,243)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant P 1 EE R IR
and equipment 88 365
Increase interests in subsidiaries NPT A R A - (3688)
Refund of consideration paid for prior FFERERBARER
year's acquisition of subsidiaries RIBZER - 7117
Purchase of investment securities BEREFS - (70,544)
Redemption of investment securities fEEIZEFES 35,363 =
Decrease/(increase) in cash and bank ZEAEIBzRE R
balances over three months to maturity RITHETR D () 168,623 (380,620)
Disposal of subsidiaries (net of cash and HEWBAR NKRES R
cash equivalents) ReEEEA) - 2172
Interest received Y ER A B 12,084 12,325
Net cash flows from/(used in) investing REERZESRA
activities (FFRAZERE) B8 173,640 (466,116)

SHEBERERRAR

—EE= ) —TENEER 65



Consolidated Cash Flow Statement coinues
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For the year ended 31st March 2004 EHZEZTZTNF=F=+—HILtFE

2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T ok e
Financing activities BB XK 22(b)
Proceeds from exercise of share options IR AR 2 28,564 -
Repurchase of own shares EAERNEd i r) - (39,521)
Repayment of bank loans BERITEE - (156)
Repayment of capital element of EERERL 2 AR D
finance leases - (30)
Interest paid BSFIS (2) (236)
Interest element of finance leases TR ERL 2 F S D - M)
Dividends paid IREEAR B (89,141) (76,066)
Net cash used in financing activities BMEXBFAERS (60,579) (116,010)
Increase/(decrease) in cash and HeRESEHEER
cash equivalents #in, Gad) 225,283 (386,205)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1st April RUA—AzHEeRES
%{EEA 270,293 656,119
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes [EREE) 2 & (2,619) 379
Cash and cash equivalents at 31stMarch A=A=+—HREERE
%{E1HAE 492,957 270,293
Reconciliation of cash and cash ReRRLEEHEARRS
equivalents in respect of cash RBTHFZHER
and bank balances
Cash and bank balances Re RBITHET 704,954 650,913
Cash and bank balances over three months = AEFIHZHE K
to maturity IR1T4ETF (211,997) (380,620)
Cash and cash equivalents RekReFMHIER 492,957 270,293
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
e ERBEE

For the year ended 31st March 2004 HZE-ZZTNF=A=+—HILFE

Restated
E5TIN
2004 2003

HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T BETT

Total equity as at 1st April as previously MR — Rz EmEFE R 238

reported 742,990 792,178
Effect of adopting SSAP 12 HgstERE Gz &

(note 2(j)) (PE2()) 17,286 14,391
Total equity as at 1st April as restated REA— Bz #EmiEsE KE| 760,276 806,569

Exchange differences not recognised inthe KRB ETPHERZER E5E

profit and loss account (1,190) 955
Issue of shares BT - 117
Repurchase of own shares REEARH RN - (39,521)
Exercise of share options TT{ERE IR 28,564 -
Profit for the year REFE & 151,075 68,222
Dividends 185\

Final dividend REIBE (50,675) (50,732)

Interim dividend IR (25,644) (12,667)

Special dividend FERIAR S (12,822) (12,667)

Total equity as at 31st March

MRE=A=+—HREme8

849,584

760,276
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—RT=/ —RENEEH 67



Notes to the Accounts
B B B 5F

68

Basis of preparation

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention as
modified by the revaluation of leasehold land and buildings and investment
properties, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong and comply with accounting standards issued by the Hong Kong

Society of Accountants ("HKSA”).

In the current year, the Group has changed its accounting policy for deferred
taxation following the adoption of the Statement of Standard Accounting
Practice ("SSAP") 12 (revised) “Income Taxes"issued by the HKSA which becomes
effective for accounting periods commencing on or after 1st January 2003.
The effect of adopting this revised accounting standard is set out in note 2(j)

below.

Principal accounting policies
(a) Basis of consolidation
The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the Company and its

subsidiaries made up to 31st March.

Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Company, directly or indirectly,
controls more than one half of the voting power; has the power to govern
the financial and operating policies; to appoint or remove the majority of
the members of the board of directors; or to cast majority of votes at the

meetings of the board of directors.

All significant intercompany transactions and the balances within the

Group are eliminated on consolidation.

The results of the subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year
are included in the consolidated profit and loss account from the effective
dates of acquisition or up to the effective dates of disposal.The gain or
loss on the disposal of a subsidiary represents the difference between
the proceeds of the sale and the Group's share of its net assets together
with any unamortised goodwill or negative goodwill taken to reserve
which was not previously charged or recognised in the consolidated profit

and loss account.
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Notes to the ACCOUNTS coninues
BR B MIRE o

2.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(a)

(b)

Basis of consolidation (continued)
Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareholders in the

operating results and net assets of subsidiaries.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investment in subsidiaries are stated
at cost less provision for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends received and

receivable.

Revenue recognition
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised on the transfer of ownership,
which generally coincides with the time of cash receipt for retail sale or

the time of delivery for wholesale sale.

Revenue from beauty and health club represents membership fee and
service fee income in connection with the provision of physical fitness
and beauty treatment service. Membership fees are recognised
immediately in the month in which payment is received. Service fees
received in advance are taken to the receipts in advance account and are
recognised on a systematic basis in accordance with service usage over

a maximum period of five years.

Rental income is recognised on a time proportion basis.

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis, taking into

account the principals outstanding and interest rates applicable.

2.
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Notes to the ACCOUNTS coninues
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2.

70

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(c) Property, plant and equipment

(i)

(i)

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in respect
of which construction work and development have been completed
and which are held for their investment potential,any rental income

being negotiated at arm'’s length.

Investment properties are valued annually by independent valuers.
The valuations are on an open market value basis related to individual
properties and separate values are not attributed to land and
buildings.The valuations are incorporated in the annual accounts.
Increases in valuation are credited to the investment properties
revaluation reserve. Decreases in valuation are first set off against
increases on earlier valuations on a portfolio basis and thereafter
are debited to operating profit. Any subsequent increases are

credited to operating profit up to the amount previously debited.

Upon the disposal of an investment property, the relevant portion
of the revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous valuations
is released from the investment properties revaluation reserve to

the profit and loss account.

Leasehold land and buildings

Leasehold land and buildings are stated at valuation, being fair value
at the date of revaluation, less subsequent accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses. Fair value is the amount for which an asset
could be exchanged between knowledgeable willing parties in an
arm'’s length transaction, and is determined on the basis of

existing use.
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Notes to the ACCOUNTS coninues
BR B BI5F o

2.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(c)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Leasehold land and buildings (continued)

Itis the Group's policy to review the fair value of leasehold land and
buildings based on independent professional valuations every three
years. If the fair value is in excess of the carrying amount of the
relevant asset, the surplus is credited to the revaluation reserve to
the extent that it is not covered by deficits arising on prior valuations
of that asset which have been previously charged to the profit and
loss account. If the fair value is less than the carrying amount of the
relevant asset, the deficit is charged to the profit and loss account
to the extent that it is not covered by surpluses arising on prior
valuations of that same asset which have been previously credited

to the revaluation reserve.

Asset under construction

Asset under construction is carried at cost which includes
development expenditure incurred and interest and other direct
costs attributable to the development of plant and equipment less
any accumulated losses. No depreciation was provided for asset
under construction. Upon completion, the associated costs are

transferred to property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation of leasehold land
Leasehold land is depreciated to write off its cost less accumulated
impairment losses or valuation over the unexpired period of the

lease on a straight-line basis.

Depreciation of leasehold buildings and leasehold improvements

Leasehold buildings and leasehold improvements are depreciated
to write off their cost less accumulated impairment losses or
valuation on the straight-line basis over the unexpired periods of
the leases or their estimated useful lives of the Group whichever is

shorter.The principal annual rates used for this purpose are:

Leasehold buildings 5%

Leasehold improvements 15% - 33.3%

2.
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2.

72

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(c)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

Other property, plant and equipment

Other property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Other property,
plant and equipment are depreciated at rates sufficient to write off
their cost less accumulated impairment losses on the straight-line
basis over their estimated useful lives to the Group.The principal
annual rates used for this purpose are:
Equipment, furniture and fixtures 15% - 33.3%
Motor vehicles and vessel 20% — 25%

Impairment of property, plant and equipment

At each balance sheet date, both internal and external sources of
information are considered to assess whether there is any indication
that assets included in leasehold land and buildings, leasehold
improvements and other property, plant and equipment are
impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of
the asset is estimated and where relevant, an impairment loss is
recognised to reduce the asset to its recoverable amount. Such

impairment losses are recognised in the profit and loss account.

Gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

The gain or loss on disposal of a property, plant and equipment is
the difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the relevant asset, and is recognised in the profit and

loss account.

Cost of restoring and improving property, plant and equipment

Major costs incurred in restoring property, plant and equipment to
their normal working condition are charged to the profit and loss
account.Improvements are capitalised and depreciated over their

estimated useful lives to the Group.
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Notes to the ACCOUNTS coninues
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2. Principal accounting policies (continued)

(d) Assets under leases

(i)

(i)

Finance leases

Leases that substantially transfer to the Group all the risks and
rewards of ownership of assets are accounted for as finance leases.
Finance leases are capitalised at the inception of the leases at the
lower of the fair value of the leased assets or the present value of
the minimum lease payments. Each lease payment is allocated
between the capital and finance charges so as to achieve a constant
rate on the capital balances outstanding.The corresponding rental
obligations, net of finance charges, are included in long-term
liabilities. The finance charges are charged to the profit and loss

account over the lease periods.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over the shorter of

their estimated useful lives or the lease periods.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
assets remain with the leasing company are accounted for as
operating leases.Payments made under operating leases net of any
incentives received from the leasing company are charged to the

profit and loss account on a straight-line basis over the lease periods.

(e) Intangible assets

()

(i)

Trademarks

Expenses incurred by the Group in respect of registering the Group's
trademarks in various locations are capitalised and amortised, using
the straight-line method, over periods not exceeding three years

starting from the date of commencement of operations.

Impairment of intangible assets
Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of
any intangible asset, is assessed and written down immediately to

its recoverable amount.
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2.

74

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(f)

Investment securities

(i)

(i)

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

Held-to-maturity securities

Held-to-maturity securities are stated in the balance sheet at cost
plus/less any discount/premium amortised to date.The discount or
premium is amortised over the period to maturity and included as

interest income/expense in the profit and loss account.

The carrying amounts of individual held-to-maturity securities or
holdings of the same securities are reviewed at the balance sheet
date in order to assess the credit risk and whether the carrying
amounts are expected to be recovered. Provisions are made when
carrying amounts are not expected to be recovered and are

recognised in the profit and loss account as an expense immediately.

Other investments
Other investments representing the Group's interest in club

debentures, are stated at cost less any provision for impairment loss.

The carrying amounts of individual investments are reviewed at each
balance sheet date to assess whether the fair values have declined
below the carrying amounts.When a decline other than temporary
has occurred, the carrying amount of such investments will be
reduced to its fair value. The impairment loss is recognised as an
expense in the profit and loss account.This impairment loss is written
back to the profit and loss account when the circumstances and
events that led to the write-downs or write-offs cease to exist and
there is persuasive evidence that the new circumstances and events

will persist for the foreseeable future.
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Notes to the ACCOUNTS coninues
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(9)

(h)

0]

()

Inventories
Inventories comprise merchandise and are stated at the lower of cost

and net realisable value.

Cost represents the invoiced cost of inventories. In general, costs are
assigned to individual items on the weighted average basis. Net realisable
value is the price at which inventories can be sold in the normal course

of business after allowing for the costs of realisation.

Trade and other receivables
Provision is made against trade and other receivables to the extent that
they are considered to be doubtful. Trade and other receivables in the

balance sheet are stated net of such provision.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For
the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, cash investments
with a maturity of three months or less from date of investment and bank

overdrafts.

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is provided in full, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the accounts. Taxation rates
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date are used to

determine deferred taxation.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary

differences can be utilised.
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76

Principal accounting policies (continued)

()

(k)

m

Deferred taxation (continued)

In prior years, deferred taxation was accounted for at the current taxation
rate in respect of timing differences between profit as computed for
taxation purposes and profit as stated in the accounts to the extent that
a liability or an asset was expected to be payable or recoverable in the
foreseeable future. The adoption of the revised SSAP 12 represents a
change in accounting policy, which has been applied retrospectively so
that the comparatives presented have been restated to conform to the

changed policy.

As disclosed in note 21 to the accounts, opening reserves at 1st April
2002 and 2003 have been increased by HK$14,391,000 and HK$ 17,286,000
respectively,which represent the unprovided net deferred tax assets. This
change has resulted in an increase in deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities at 31st March 2003 by HK$18,124,000 and HK$838,000

respectively.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation,and a reliable

estimate of the amount can be made.

Translation of foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the rates of exchange ruling at the dates of transactions. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance
sheet date are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the rates of exchange
ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising therefrom

are dealt with in the profit and loss account.

The accounts of subsidiaries expressed in foreign currencies are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance
sheet date whilst the profit and loss is translated at an average rate.
Exchange differences arising in these cases are dealt with as a movement

in exchange fluctuation reserve.
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2. Principal accounting policies (continued)

(m) Employee benefits

(i)

(i)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave is recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability
for annual leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to

the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are not

recognised until the time of leave.

Retirement benefits obligations

The Group operates a number of defined benefits and defined
contribution retirement plans, the assets of which are generally held
in separate trustee-administered funds.The retirement plans are
generally funded by payments from employees and by the relevant

Group companies.

The Group contributes to defined contribution retirement plans
which are available to all qualified employees. Contributions to the
schemes by the Group and employees are calculated at a percentage
of employees’ salaries or a fixed sum for each employee where

appropriate.

The Group's contributions to the defined contribution retirement
plans are expensed as incurred and are reduced by contributions
forfeited to those employees who leave the scheme prior to vesting

fully in the contributions, where appropriate.
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2.

78

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(m) Employee benefits (continued)

(i)

(iif)

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited  Anr

Retirement benefits obligations continued)

For defined benefits retirement plan, retirement costs are assessed
using the projected unit credit method: the cost is charged to the
profit and loss account so as to spread the regular cost over the
service lives of employees in accordance with the advice of the
actuaries who carry out a full valuation of the plans each year.The
retirement obligation is measured as the present value of the
estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of government
securities which have terms to maturity approximating the terms of
the related liability. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised over
the average remaining service lives of employees. Past service costs
are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the average

period until the benefits become vested.

The Group's contributions to defined benefits retirement plan is
charged to the profit and loss account in the period to which the

contributions relate.

Long service payment liabilities

The Group’s net obligation in respect of long services amounts
payable on cessation of employment in certain circumstances under
the employment law of the respective countries in which the Group
operates is the amount of future benefit that employees have earned

in return for their service in the current and prior periods.

The long service payment liabilities are assessed using the projected
unit credit method. The cost of providing the long service payment
liabilities is charged to the profit and loss account so as to spread
the costs over the service lives of employees in accordance with

the advice of the actuaries.

ual Report 2003 / 2004
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(m) Employee benefits (continued)

(iii) - Long service payment liabilities (continued)
The long service payment liabilities are discounted to determine
the present value and reduced by entitlement accrued under the
Group's defined contribution plan that is attributable to
contributions made by the Group. Actuarial gains and losses are
recognised over the average remaining service lives of employees.
Past service costs are recognised as an expense on a straight-line

basis over the average period until the benefits become vested.

(iv)  Equity compensation benefits
Share options are granted to some directors, senior executives and
employees.The options are granted at the market price of the shares
on the date of the grant and are exercisable at that price. No
compensation cost is recognised.When the options are exercised,
the proceeds received net of any transaction costs are credited to

share capital (nominal value) and share premium.

(n) Segment reporting

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting, the Group
has determined that business segments be presented as the primary

reporting format and geographical as the secondary reporting format.

Segment assets consist primarily of property, plant and equipment,
inventories, receivables and operating cash, and exclude investment
securities, deferred tax assets and tax recoverable. Segment liabilities
comprise operating liabilities and exclude deferred tax liabilities and
taxation payable. Capital expenditure comprises additions to property,

plant and equipment.

In respect of geographical segment reporting, sales are based on the
country in which the customer is located. Total assets and capital

expenditure are based on where the assets are located.

2.

SETBUR @

(m) EEEF @

(n)

(i) RERFTEE @
RERG®BEE TATEUEEER
B WHRAE B SE H T 2B A
SEPTEHRIE G B - BERE
TyiR{E B 719 M #R AR F B HE R - A 1
ZRISHA TR FAFRUNBERES
W EEEEZAEREEMNA

(v) EzmiFEREF
AEERSBNES SRBERETE
o B Rk - % F B B IR th B HAR )
Z I ERBIRZERITE -FHERAR
TERER BB R TR - FRSFRH
B AT 5 R AR BERA (FE) &

DEREE

RSB 2 AR BRE AEBERE

BEBDBERMERTED BIME MiLE
DB ANERKE 2 B E 25

DHEETIREREME BEERE TR
RURARRER S TRIEZHRE /RE
BT IR E E R FRHNIE- D B A fatE
KEaE TEEZHRAREERARER
ENTHIE-BEA LR BRBAME HE Kk
RENER-

ERMER S EEE HERDEREPME
mEERERNERIREEME
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Notes to the ACCOUNTS coninues
BR B MIRE o

2.

80

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(o) Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events
and whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group and of the Company. It can also be a present
obligation arising from past events that is not recognised because it is
not probable that outflow of economic resources will be required or the

amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to
the accounts.When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so

that outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and
whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain events not wholly within the control

of the Group and of the Company.
A contingent asset is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the

accounts when an inflow of economic benefits is probable. When inflow

is virtually certain,an asset will be recognised.
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Notes to the AcCounts oo
AR BB EE (o)

3. Revenues, turnover and segment information 3. W EXBERIEER
The Group is principally engaged in the retailing and wholesaling of a wide REBFEXBANRELERM R ZTER
range of brand name cosmetic products and the provision of beauty and health 8 RIBHER REEFH.OMRSGFARER 2 M
club services. Revenues recognised during the year are as follows: AR
Group
TEE

2004 2003

HK$'000 HK$'000

BT T BT IT

Turnover —E S

Retail and wholesale TERLE 1,716,077 1,485,124

Beauty and health club services EBTRfEEH RS 167,257 156,261

1,883,334 1,641,385

Other revenues Hitzs

Interest income FLEUA 12,353 14,481

Slide display rental income ARRBRFIES WA 9,456 9,195

Rental income s N 489 339

Sundry income IEHA 970 605

23,268 24,620

1,906,602 1,666,005
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3. Revenues, turnover and segment information (continuea) 3. WB EEERIEER @™
(a) Primary reporting format - business segments (a) EEDP/E —EKIBER
Beauty and
health club Inter-segment
Retail and services elimination 2004
wholesale EBRREE SEEE Total
SERME o RS ey am
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BETT BETT BETT
Turnover EES 1,716,077 167,257 - 1,883,334
Results E3
Segment results DEPELEE 173,710 (1,099) - 172,611
Interest income FEUWA 13,048 27 (722) 12,353
Interest expenses FEZ - (724) 722 )
Surplus on revaluation of an REMHEZ
investment property EfAH% 200 - - 200
Profit/(loss) before taxation BRBLATE R, (B518) 186,958 (1,796) - 185,162
Taxation FiE (34,087)
Profit after taxation BB R A 151,075
Minority interests DHIRR -
Profit attributable to ey
shareholders 151,075
Segment assets SHEE 1,082,853 77,173 1,160,026
Unallocated corporate assets ROMEEEE 57,095
Total assets BEAR 1,217,121
Segment liabilities SHEE 150,682 182,615 333,297
Unallocated corporate liabilities K2 BHEBEE 34,240
Total liabilities =Lt b 367,537
Net assets EERE 849,584
Other information HinEH
Capital expenditure BARMRZ 33,417 9,101 42,518
Depreciation and WERBHEER
amortisation charges 22,866 10,041 32,907
Reversal of provision BEIRERRE
for doubtful debts (717) (50) (767)
Provision for slow T ERE
moving inventories 9,683 37 9,720
Write-off of property, IER 35
plant and equipment MR 1,468 - 1,468
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3.

Revenues, turnover and segment information (continued)
(@) Primary reporting format - business segments (continued)

W EEER T EER @
(a) EEPTRE —EKHBER @

Beauty and Restated
health club  Inter-segment BHFIR
Retail and services elimination 2003
wholesale ERAREE HEEE
TERIE RS Ef
HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
BT BT AT
Turnover E 2 1,485,124 156,261 - 1,641,385
Results £
Segment results DERELEE 119,715 (25,561) - 94,154
Interest income FISAA 13,174 1,602 (295) 14,481
Interest expenses MEZH (221) (311) 295 (237)
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries HEWNBARERE (5,900) (5,900) - (11,800)
Deficit on revaluation of an REMZF 2 EffEAE
investment property (123) - - (123)
Impairment of goodwill EERE = (3,688) - (3,688)
Profit/(loss) before taxation BRBtATE N (B5HE) 126,645 (33,858) = 92,787
Taxation Fi| (33,478)
Profit after taxation BB RF 59,309
Minority interests DHIRR 8913
Profit attributable to shareholders PR SR PG 5 68,222
Segment assets SHEE 962,348 61,966 1024314
Unallocated corporate assets ROBREBEE 92,069
Total assets EEHE 1,116,383
Segment liabilities SHEE 144,601 178,566 323,167
Unallocated corporate liabilities ~ KA EEESE 32,940
Total liabilities aEHAE 356,107
Net assets BEFE 760,276
Other information HinEH
Capital expenditure BERMRE 18,799 14,444 33,243
Depreciation and FEREHER
amortisation charges 32,102 12,366 44,468
Provision for doubtful debts RERRE 77 1,913 2,630
Provision for slow moving T ERE
inventories 13,107 684 13,791
Write-off of property, plant W3 e EE K R AR
and equipment 1,992 74 2,066
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3. Revenues, turnover and segment information (continued) 3. WB EEBERIEER @™
(b) Secondary reporting format — geographical segments (b) REoBmE-—WEIBER
The Group operates in China, Taiwan and South Asia. China comprises EEPAR B )& K o R A8 & R - P E
Hong Kong, Macau and Mainland China.South Asia comprises Thailand, BIEES R R BIRRE -F B R B 1SR
Malaysia and Singapore. <55 O Gk T AN ©

2004
China Taiwan South Asia Total

HE =) | HEHE b

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BT BET T

Turnover ES 1,658,276 57,234 167,824 1,883,334
Results ¥

Segment results HEbEE 174,953 466 (2,808) 172,611

Interest income FBUA 11,365 23 965 12,353

Interest expenses FEZ - - ) )

Surplus on revaluation of an REWE 2 EfR B

investment property 200 - - 200

Profit/(loss) before taxation BRELATEF (B51E) 186,518 489 (1,845) 185,162
Segment assets SHEE 1,026,006 25,826 108,194 1,160,026
Unallocated corporate assets ROMEEEE 57,095
Total assets BEHE 1,217,121
Capital expenditure EAMMX 32,687 1,751 8,080 42,518
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3. Revenues, turnover and segment information (continued) 3. WB EEBERIEER @™
(b) Secondary reporting format — geographical segments (continued) (b) REBBLPHE - WEIBER @

Restated
EFIvN
2003
China i South Asia Total
H [EaER: ] k]
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000
BT BT T AT AT
Turnover 30 1427920 67,662 145,803 1,641,385
Results E5
Segment results DEELE 96,808 1,994 (4,648) 94,154
Interest income FEUA 13,254 51 1,176 14,481
Interest expenses FESLH (21) = (16) (237)
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries HENE A AR (11,800) - - (11,800)
Deficit on revaluation of an WA 2 B8 E
investment property (123) - - (123)
Impairment of goodwill AERE (1,229) - (2,459) (3,688)
Profit/(loss) before taxation BBATER, (B518) 96,689 2,045 (5,947) 92,787
Segment assets PWEE 884,964 25,227 114,123 1024314
Unallocated corporate assets FOBREEEE 92,069
Total assets BEARH 1,116,383
Capital expenditure BERMEAX 23,382 51 9,810 33,243
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4. Operating profit 4. RKEHRR
Group
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Operating profit is stated after RERFE T ARMR
crediting and charging THER:

the following:

Crediting A
Gain on disposal of property, HEYE e KRR E T

plant and equipment 61 219
Net exchange gains B 5 e F 58 821 -
Reversal of provision for doubtful debts BBl RAREE 767 =
Charging Bk
Amortisation of intangible assets A R - 1,586
Auditors' remuneration ZEE & 1,856 1,924
Depreciation on property, plant Y HeS R RETE

and equipment 32,907 42,882
Net exchange losses ME N B RS EE - 571
Operating lease rentals in respect T REFEEENES

of land and buildings 163,096 166,762
Provision for doubtful debts REERE - 2,630
Provision for slow moving inventories TS 9,720 13,791

Write-off of property, plant
and equipment P2 1S I R i AR 1,468 2,066
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5. Finance costs 5. HBH%EHR
Group
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT IT
Interest on bank overdrafts BITEZ TR 2 18
Interest on bank loans not wholly EETERAFANERRIT
repayable within five years BaEZHE - 218
Interest on finance leases AERLZ L - 1
2 237
6. Taxation 6. HIE
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2003: 16%) on BBFSH IR B AT E (AT FERTURA T AR =
the estimated assessable profit for the year. Taxation on overseas profits has 17.5% (ZET =5 :16%) RRBEH BINGF 2 B
been calculated on the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates of AR EE AT ERTUR T AR AL L X1
taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates. IR 2 RITH R H
(@ The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated profit and loss @ EHFEEERRANRZBESHNT:

account represents:

Group
TEE
Restated
EaglInN
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT EEET T
Hong Kong profits tax BAEFISH
Current rEE 26,572 21,570
Under provision in previous years TFRETR 1,417 12,675
Overseas taxation NI
Current rEE 5,938 4,605
Over provision in previous years EF RS (596) (2,220)

Deferred taxation relating to origination BERIEE R Z RN EE REE

and reversal of temporary differences 605 (2,520)

Deferred taxation resulting BERIE (RS EEZ
from decrease/(increase) in tax rates RIERIR 151 (632)
34,087 33,478
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BE B M 5E

6. Taxation (continued)

The taxation on the Group's profit before taxation differs from the

theoretical amount that would arise using the taxation rate of Hong Kong

as follows:

6. BE@w

AEBEBRRTEDGEN 2 HEERERABE
BZBERMAE IR HTRZ ZRAT

2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT IT
Profit before taxation B35 A E A 185,162 92,787
Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5% R R175% (Z BT =4:16%)
(2003: 16%) SHE A 32,403 14,845
Effect of different taxation rates HBERTRARE 2 2
in other countries (27) 163
Income not subject to taxation AT 2 WA (2,520) (3,565)
Expenses not deductible A 2 X H
for taxation purposes 3,173 6,359
Utilisation of previously unrecognised FRERRERRZBIE
tax losses (264) (25)
Unrecognised tax losses of current year REFEARMER 2R 1,131 6,116
Under provision in previous years FFEBETR 821 10,455
Adjustment of deferred tax IRIET TE B (781) (238)
Increase in opening net deferred tax assets BRI, (Jem) E4 2 HiH]
resulting from decrease/(increase) IRAER & R 2 38 00
in tax rates 151 (632)
Taxation charge FIEE 34,087 33,478
(b) The Hong Kong Inland Revenue Department has been undertaking a (b) BAEBEBIELEENEEELIRINEIS 2

review of the tax position of certain offshore businesses of the Group

and the results are pending. Nevertheless, possible tax liabilities are

provided in these accounts.
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Notes to the Accounts conmes
AR E T e

7. Profit attributable to shareholders 7. BREELEF
The profit attributable to shareholders is dealt with in the accounts of the FTARREIRR B 2 IR FE (L % F1| /237,482,000
Company to the extent of loss of HK$237,482,000 (2003: HK$78,853,000). TUEE (ZT T =4 78,853,000/ 7T) ©
8. Dividends 8. KR
Company
RAF

2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000

BT BT

Interim, paid — 2.0 HK cents (2003: 1.0 HK cent)  EERH HIALE — & %2.0/ 1

per share ZET=F1.05) 25,644 12,667
Special, paid - 1.0 HK cent (2003: 1.0 HK cent) BEREF RIS B — A1 .05
per share ZET=F1.058) 12,822 12,667
Final, proposed — 5.0 HK cents EORKAAIR S — BRS04
(2003:4.0 HK cents) per share (ZZT=F:40781L) 65,023 50,667
Special, proposed — 4.0 HK cents EORES RIS — B R4.0%1L
(2003: Nil) per share (Z=T=F &) 52,018 =
155,507 76,001
At a meeting held on 28th June 2004, the directors declared a final dividend REZTWFEAAZTNBRITZE8H L EEE
of 5.0 HK cents and a special dividend of 4.0 HK cents per share. These proposed IR EE AR ARG B B AR S 08 Il R A RIIRR B B AR4 078
dividends are not reflected as a dividend payables in these accounts, but will fllio fh B HER AR B0 SR ANAR B RO AR S,
be reflected as an appropriation of distributable reserve for the year ending WEREBE—TTRF= A=+ ALLFEIIE
31st March 2005. A iR D
9. Earnings per share 9. BREF
(@) The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the Group's profit @ BRZERBF BB EEAR R EL ST
attributable to shareholders of HK$151,075,000 (2003: HK$68,222,000 (as 151,075,000/ 7T (ZZBZ =4F:68,222,000/7C
restated)). (BE7))) 8-
(b) The basic earnings per share is based on the weighted average of () BRZERRFTNERAFEEEITRGZ
1,274,390,339 (2003: 1,278,133,366) shares in issue during the year. INHEFT281,274,390,339 (ZET =4

1,278,133,366) BT E -

(©) The diluted earnings per share is based on the weighted average of 0 BRZEFIRMNVENAFEEEITRGZ
1,274,390,339 (2003:1,278,133,366) shares in issue during the year plus INFEF9801,274,390,339 (Z T =4
the weighted average of 7,815,567 (2003:4,231) shares deemed to be 1,278,133,366) * IN_ERRERARIR AN 7] f AR e
issued if all outstanding share options granted under the share option SRR Z BRI TRBREE 2/ TEmE
scheme of the Company had been exercised. T2t 2 i3I 807,815,567 (Z BT =

F:4231) fREtE-
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BE B M 5E

10. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments

20

(@) Directors’emoluments

The aggregate amounts of emoluments payable to directors of the

Company during the year are as follows:

10. EEREREEAEZHME

(a) EEM<
RARENFAARESHEABMT:

2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT
Fees (note (i) W& (FsEa) 718 783

Basic salaries, housing allowances, EXF & FEE EARE R
other allowances and benefits in kind EWH= 8,405 8,522
Retirement benefits costs RIREFIF A 385 440
9,508 9,745

Gains on exercise of share options 1T{E RE AR A A

(note (i) and (iii)) (PR Gi) R Gii)) 3,880 =

Notes:

(i) Directors'fees of HK$718,000 (2003: HK$783,000) were paid to independent

non-executive directors.

(i)  During the year, two independent non-executive directors exercised

2,000,000 share options,granted pursuant to the 2002 Share Option Scheme.

The gains related to the exercise of the options amounted to HK$3,880,000

(2003: Nil).

(iii)  During the year,no option was granted to the directors under the 1997 Share
Option Scheme and the 2002 Share Option Scheme (2003:16,116,000 shares).

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
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AR BB EE (o)

10. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued) 10. EBEREREBAEZHMEw
(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued) (a) EEMEmwm
The emoluments of the directors fell within the following bands: NFE TS HE 2 ESABAT:

Number of directors

EEAY
Emoluments bands
& &
HKS$Nil - HK$ 1,000,000 1 5
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 2 1
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 2 1
HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 1 1
6 8
No compensation for loss of office has been paid to the directors for the RIZZR=FR_ZTTMF=A=+—H1t
years ended 31st March 2004 and 2003. FEN WEETESBRERHE-
(b) Five highest paid individuals (b) EUBSHAL
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group REESSHFMZAMATHARES (=T
for the year were also directors (2003: three) whose emoluments are T=F =) REZMEEER EX T
reflected in the analysis presented above.
11. Staff costs (excluding directors’ emoluments) 1. BIEAK (TEREESHE)
Group
rEE
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Wages and salaries TEREM 285,205 270,251
(Reversal of )/provision for KAFEE (FE) B
unutilised annual leave (4,373) 9,946
Retirement benefits costs (note 19(b)) RREFIBA (FEFE19(0)) 18,660 12,705
299,492 292,902
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12. Property, plant and equipment - Group 12. YE- - HEENRE-—AEEH

Leasehold Leasehold  Equipment,
land and improve-  furniture and Motor
Investment buildings ments fixtures  Assetunder vehicles
property HELH HENE BfE &M construction  and vessel Total

REMS kg 1 k%E HREE AERAM At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR BETR A¥TR BETR BETR BETR BB

Cost or valuation RERfLE
At 1st April 2003 RZZEE=FMA—H 3,700 26510 175371 106,770 - 11,758 324,109
Exchange adjustments BN A% - - 1890 1,155 - 21 3,066
Additions AE - - 27,365 12,720 2433 - 4)518
Reclassification BNAE - = 662 (662) - - -
Revaluation By 200 - = = = = 200
Wite-off & - - (789) (4977) = - (12,869)
Disposals & = = - (436) = (514) (950)
At 31st March 2004 R-BEME=A=1-H 3,900 26,510 197,396 114,570 2,433 11,265 356,074
Accumulated depreciation Z3t47%
At 1st April 2003 R=ZEZ=FMA—H - 1,249 138310 87,008 - 8236 234803
Fxchange adjustments gL - - 1441 878 - 0 2341
Charge for the year AEEHE - 1,253 19252 11,158 - 1,244 32907
Reclassification BNAE - = 648 (648) - - -
Revaluation ) - - - - - - -
Write-off i - - (6617) (4784) - - (11401)
Disposals hE = = - (409) = (514) (923)
At 31st March 2004 R-EEME=A=+-H - 2,502 153,034 93,203 - 8,988 257,727
Net book value REFE

At 31st March 2004 R-ZEMF=A=+-H 3,900 24,008 44,362 21,367 2,433 2,277 98,347

At 31st March 2003 WZEE=F=A=1-H 3,700 25,261 37,061 19,762 - 3522 89,306
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12. Property, plant and equipment — Group (continued) 12. ME-BBREE - TEE @
Analysis of the cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows: N EBEERRESGEITAT:

Leasehold Leasehold  Equipment,
ELENT improve-  furniture and Motor
Investment buildings ments fixtures  Assetunder vehicles

property HEL EES FEBHRA  construction  and vessel Total
REM% REF % R#E EREE  RERAM &t
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BT BT BETT BETT BT

At 315t March 2004 R-ZENE=A=1—H

At cost RRE = = 1973% 114570 2433 11,265 325664

At valuation Ri4E 3900 26510 - - - - 30410
3,900 26,510 197,396 114,570 2,433 11,265 356,074

At 315t March 2003 W-ZE=F=f=1—H

At cost RRE - - 175371 106,770 - 11,758 293,899

At valuation i@ 3700 26510 = = = = 30210
3700 26510 175371 106,770 = 11,758 324,109
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12. Property, plant and equipment — Group (continued)

(@)

(b)

(0)

d

The Group's investment property and leasehold land and buildings are
situated in Hong Kong and held under medium term leases between 10

to 50 years.

The investment property was revalued on the basis of its open market
value at 31st March 2004 by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, an
independent firm of chartered surveyors. The surplus arising on
revaluation of investment property amounted to HK$200,000 is credited

to the consolidated profit and loss account.

The Group’s leasehold land and buildings were revalued on the basis of
their open market value at 31st March 2002 by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung

Limited.

The carrying amount of leasehold land and buildings would have been
HK$55,419,000 (2003: HK$58,065,000) had they been stated at cost less

accumulated depreciation.

13. Subsidiaries

94

12. ME-HERZE -TEE @

@)

AEBNEEZRENR MELHRE
FIHRI0E50F P A #IFE -

REYFEE B FEAEMBIRRITRR
—ETNE=A=+—BZARMEEES
IR B MHE B Z BERAF200000ETT E
RERE Bk Pt Re

ANEE 7 FE i MEFERBERITIER
—EE_F-A=+—AZAHEMERES
fie

WAE L REFRRERZTITESE:
HERTEE 555,419,000/ T (Z BB =4
58,065,000 7T) ©

13. B AF

Company
b /N

2004 2003

HK$'000 HKS'000

BT T BT

Unlisted shares, at cost FEETRR R E 1 390

Amounts due from subsidiaries (note (b)) FEURHT B A a) 2 738 (MisE(b)) 724,910 487,990

Provision for impairment of amounts FEUH B A B2 SRIB 2 R B

due from subsidiaries (493,682) -
Amounts due to subsidiaries (note (b)) FERHM B AR 2 28 (MisE(b)) (1,548) (5,997)

229,681 482,383

Details of the Company'’s principal subsidiaries are set out in note 25 to

the accounts.

The amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries are interest-free and have no fixed

repayment term.
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14. Investment securities 14, BEES
Group
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Held-to-maturity securities FZEEHHR 2 5%
Listed in overseas SN ETH 31,651 63,864
Unlisted JELET 3,530 6,680
35,181 70,544
Other investments, at cost HiE RN AE 1,070 1,070
36,251 71,614
Less: Current portion of held-to-maturity W RREE A 2 E S5
securities RENER D (35,181) (33,891)
1,070 37,723
Quoted market value of listed held-to-maturity ~ #ZEZ|H A 2 LHZEHFR
securities as at 31st March —A=+—HZWA 31,786 64,244
Company
AT
2004 2003
HK$’000 HKS'000
BET T BT
Held-to-maturity securities REIHEZEBS
Listed in overseas gHNETE 31,651 63,864
Unlisted JEE™ 3,530 6,680
35,181 70,544
Other investments, at cost E A% E R ANE 950 950
36,131 71,494
Less: Current portion of held-to-maturity B R R EI A 2 BHA
securities mENER D (35,181) (33,891)
950 37,603
Quoted market value of listed held-to-maturity ~ #ZEZ|HH 2 EHEER
securities as at 31st March ZA=t+—HzWmE 31,786 64,244
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15. IRIERIIE
EERBRA BB AR E TR EEEBHR175%
—ET=F16%) (EREEE-

15. Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation are calculated in full on temporary differences under the

liability method using a principal taxation rate of 17.5% (2003: 16%).

96

The movement in the net deferred tax assets account is as follows: FRETRIE A E 2 HBNT

Group

rEE
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT
At st April A —A 17,286 13,998
Exchange adjustments b 54 S 658 136

Deferred taxation (charged)/credited to feigam®k (k) /28R

profit and loss account (756) 3,152
At 31st March R=R=+—H 17,188 17,286

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax loss carry forwards to the
extent that realisation of the related tax benefit through the future taxable
profits is probable. The Group has unrecognised tax losses of HK$95,091,000
(2003:HK$88,030,000) to carry forward against future taxable income.These
tax losses of HK$44,245,000 (2003: HK$42,756,000) will expire within 5 years

from 31st March 2004.The remaining tax losses have no expiry date.
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15. IRIEFEIE
FRIEEHRBEEERGE 2T (R
@ 2 A5 R IR EEAT) a0 T

15. Deferred taxation (continued)

The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities (prior to offsetting of

balances within the same taxation jurisdiction) during the year is as follows:

Decelerated tax
Deferred tax assets depreciation Provisions Tax losses Others Total
BEHEEE HERERE B L Hit b
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$'000 HKS'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HKS'000  HK$'000 HKS'000  HK$'000 HK$'000
BYTr A¥ETr B%Tr AT B%Tr EETr  B%Tr E%Tr  B%Tr  E%Tn
At 1st April WEA—A 6,926 5892 5,099 2954 2,210 2,240 5,040 4778 19,275 15,864
Exchange adjustments EHAE 18 15 155 3 68 43 455 45 696 136
(Charged)/credited toprofit 1B % (F1B}) /kk
and loss account (420) 1019 533 2112 (941) (73) 247 217 (581) 3275
At 31st March W=A=+-AH 6,524 6926 5,787 5099 1,337 2210 5,742 5040 19,390 19,275
Accelerated
Deferred tax liabilities tax depreciation Others Total
ELHEEE MEBIERE 2t @t
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT ; BETT T
At Tst April REA—H 1,152 1,182 837 684 1,989 1,866
Exchange adjustments B 5 AR 38 - - - 38 =
Charged/(credited) to profit EBHEFIG/ (RHF)
and loss account 3 (30) 172 153 175 123
At 31st March R=A=1+-H 1,193 1,152 1,009 837 2,202 1,989
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15. Deferred taxation (ontinued)
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and
when the deferred income taxes relate to the same fiscal authority. The

following amounts, determined after appropriate offsetting, are shown in the

consolidated balance sheet:

15. IEEBTE
EREERMNTERETBEERRBNEEE
8 MBEE AT 52 & B — BT BU 8 - AR R
PTG E EERE PSR B EE AR AR T A
HEEEER TSR EFREEERERANIER:

2004 2003

HK$’000 HKS'000

BT T BT

Deferred tax assets REFHIBEE 19,275 18,124
Deferred tax liabilities EEFIBAG (2,087) (838)
17,188 17,286

16. Trade receivables

Majority of the Group's turnover are cash or credit card sales.The ageing analysis

of trade receivables is as follows:

16. FEUERRX
REEZ EEET R /NS MEAEHEE--RIER
RZBRERDHTEN T :

Group

AEE
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT
Within 1 month MEAR 13,802 11,472
1 -3 months 1-318 A 1,528 1,168
Over 3 months BiE31E A 323 494
15,653 13,134
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17. Trade and bills payables 17. BERARRE
The ageing analysis of trade and bills payables is as follows: AR RER ZRERATWT:
Group
REH
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT IT
Within 1 month MEAA 27,809 37,230
1 -3 months 1-31E A 44,370 51,702
Over 3 months Bi@31E A 408 382
72,587 89,314
18. Receipts in advance 18. FEUKFE
Group
REE
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT EEET T
Total receipts in advance TEWGRIB MR 158,433 149,022
Less: Estimated amounts to be recognised as R TEET R+ (A A AR
income within 12 months ZHA (83,415) (76,134)
Estimated amounts to be recognised as B+ =8 A ERERZ WA
income after 12 months 75,018 72,888
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19. Retirement benefits obligations

(@) Retirement benefits obligations

Retirement benefits obligations on

19. BRIRBRIEIE
(a) BAKEFRIERE

2004
HK$’000

BT

IRIRAE RS

Group
REH

2003
HK$'000
BT T

~ defined benefits plan (note (b)(ii)) — RERHEE (PHEED)G)) 278 141
— long service payments (note (b)(iii)) —RHEIRES (FEED0)ii) 8,676 3,699
8,954 3,840

(b) Retirement benefits costs

(b) BAERIKA

Group
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Retirement benefits costs (note 11) RRERBL A (FFFE11)
Defined contribution plans (note(i)) AEHREE (FFEEG) 12,572 12,276
Defined benefits plan (note (ii)) REBFETE (i) 301 331
12,873 12,607
Long service payments (note (iii)) REARR B & (BEGi) 5,787 98
18,660 12,705
Gross employer’s contributions BEHRLERE 13,597 12,945
Less: Forfeited contributions utilised L B2 AR BARUE
to reduce employer’s BERFE 2 R
contributions for the year (724) (338)
Net employer’s contributions charged REREIERR AR Z BE
to the consolidated profit and HRHER
loss account 12,873 12,607
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19. Retirement benefits obligations (continued)

(b) Retirement benefits costs (continued)

Notes:

(0]

(i)

Prior to 1st December 2000, certain subsidiaries of the Group in Hong Kong
operated a defined contribution retirement benefit plan (the “Retirement
Scheme”) for the employees in Hong Kong.In December 2000, the Retirement
Scheme has been suspended and replaced by the Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (the “"MPF Scheme”) mentioned below.The assets of the Retirement
Scheme are separately controlled and administered by independent trustees.
Employees who contributed to the Retirement Scheme are entitled to the
retirement benefits under this Retirement Scheme as well as the MPF Scheme.

From 1st December 2000, the Group Companies in Hong Kong elected to
contribute to the MPF Scheme.The MPF Scheme is a defined contribution
retirement benefit plan administered by independent trustees. Under the
MPF Scheme, both the employer and employees are required to contribute
5% of the employee’s monthly salaries (capped at HK$20,000). The employee
can choose to contribute at a rate specified in the rules of the MPF Scheme
whereby the employer’s contribution is equal to the employee’s contribution.
Contributions from the employer equivalent to the contribution as specified
at the rules of the MPF Scheme are 100% vested as soon as they are paid to
the relevant MPF Scheme but all benefits derived from the mandatory
contributions must be preserved until the employee reaches the retirement
age of 65 subject to a few exceptions. As to the employer’s contribution in
excess of the portion vested in the MPF Scheme the employees are entitled
to 100% of it after 10 years of completed service or at a reduced scale after
completion of three to nine years'service. The forfeited contributions are to

be used to reduce the employer’s contribution.

The defined contribution plans for staff of the Group in other countries follow

the local statutory requirements of the respective countries.

A branch of a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company in Taiwan participates
in a central defined benefit retirement plan (“the Retirement Plan”) providing
benefits to all employees in accordance with the Labor Standards Law (as
amended) in Taiwan.The Group has an obligation to ensure that there are
sufficient funds in the Retirement Plan to pay the benefits earned.The branch
currently contributes at 2% of the total salaries as determined and approved
by the relevant government authorities. The assets of the Retirement Plan

are invested by the Central Trust of China.

The latest actuarial valuation was prepared as at 31st March 2004 by Watson
Wyatt Company Limited, a qualified actuary, using the projected unit credit
method.

19. BIRBRIELE o

(b)

%)

BARBERIEAE @

fit:
(0]

(i)

RETTTE - A— BN REB AL
TARME AR 2B EEB T IUEHBURIK
BAETE ([ZORRET R R -T2 TE+
R R EIE B T AR Z 58 )
AR EHR ([RERFE]) B -ZRIK
P2 BERBIEFRAZHIMER EIRN
ARG RIS R = B LR KA &I % 58
e8I RINEF]

H-ZTTE+ - A—HiE AEEREFEER
BERT ([afEEst8]) wEestdlh—
AREHRFERBHG 8RB BLETAE
B-ABREESHET BEIREROFRER
B# A8 R ER) B 2 BEfEHER.
RRINRIERZERIES A & THEE 2 L R4
R MEEZHRERBAR ETREESD
FHEIRARE R  Erhoabl b HREE 2
FiEtEmD 2BWAREERRIE TR
RIRF IR 2 BE TIERRIN B ERRY
T ERAESREIABESEIMIRZE
B mMREM=E5 BINERLLFIFHE 1%
B2 RS YRR IR R

REEREMBERGE R R 2 FEHKET
BERE L EPIRE

ARRET—2EMBRRZ B EDTTIRR
BIEZ BBEIEE (KIER]) 2 EPRFER
SR8 (RIKGTEI]) - A AR SR M
RS EN AEEERERRENRTEER
WESXNBTZRAE BRIZITTRER
FEERzBN 2 EHRREH LB
LEASHRRE Z BT E R AL - R INGH B2
BERTRETHETRE-

B2 BEAER S TMFE=A=+—H
mABERNIEEMEEENBRAERAFR
R B ERDAME.
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19. Retirement benefits obligations (continued)

(b) Retirement benefits costs (continued)

19. BIRBRIEE @
(b) BARBREA @

The amounts recognised in the consolidated balance sheet are determined PirEEEABRER ZFIERAT HAE
as follows: T
Group
AEE
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT
Present value of funded obligations EEAERE 1,240 1,261
Fair value of plan assets FrEIEEZ AFEERE (1,343) (1,120)
(103) 141
Unrecognised actuarial gains KRB E MR 381 =
Liability in the balance sheet (note (a)) BEBBRAZARE (@) 278 141

The amounts recognised in the consolidated profi

follows:

t and loss account were as

WERE B R AR 2 BT :

Group
AEE
2004 2003
HK$’000 HKS'000
BT T ST IT
Current service cost IR A BRI A 299 321
Interest cost FERA 49 36
Expected return on plan assets FTEIEE 2 TR R (47) (26)
Total included in staff cost At GEABIRA) 301 331
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19. Retirement benefits obligations (continued) 19. BRIRBRIFEE @
(b) Retirement benefits costs (continued) (b) EREFREZ @
Movement in the defined benefits retirement plan obligations recognised in iR E B EBBRERZ RERMENRTE
the consolidated balance sheet is as follows: AYE 2 EBIT
Group
AEE
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT
At 1st April REA—H 141 =
Exchange adjustments T K 355 1 -
Total expense P BEE 301 331
Contributions paid B (175) (190)
At 31st March R=A=+—H 278 141
The principal actuarial assumptions used are as follows: iRz E ERERZNT:
2004 2003
% %
Discount rate iE £ 3.25 3.75
Expected rate of return on plan assets FTEIEE z TaHIEIHR = 3.25 3.75
Expected rate of future salary increases SRIRE BN < TR ERE hn bt == 3.00 400
(i) The Group's provision for long service payments are provided based on the (i ANEBZRERBGEAETHBEERE
actuarial valuation as at 31st March 2004 prepared by Watson Wyatt Company EENBEEBRARNNR-ZETENF=A=7
Limited, a qualified actuary, using the projected unit credit method. —BUNUTRR B ERR T 2 B A EER
o

REAERBERERZFRZAT I A E

The amounts recognised in the consolidated balance sheet are determined

Mo

as follows:

Group
EE

2004
HK$'000

BETT

Present value of funded obligations AERERE 7,449
Unrecognised actuarial gains REEREE MR 1,227

Liability in balance sheet (note (a)) BEEBERAZAR (MEe) 8,676
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19. Retirement benefits obligations (continued) 19. BRIRBRIFEE @
(b) Retirement benefits costs (continued) (b) EREFREZ @
The amounts recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account were as AR B RIER IR T
follows:

Group
AEE
2004
HK$’000
AT T
Current service cost BRI 202
Interest cost B 335
Amortisation of transitional liability BERzBERE 5,250
Total included in staff cost A&t GEABIRA) 5,787
Movement in the provision for long service payment obligations recognised A EEABRER RERESREZ
in the consolidated balance sheet is as follows: BT
Group
EE
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT I
At 1t April HImA—A 3,699 4697
Exchange adjustments T K 355 63 -
Total expense F B EE 5,787 98
Contributions paid B (873) (1,096)
At31st March R=R=+—H 8,676 3,699
The principal actuarial assumptions used are as follows: iRz = ERERZNT:
Group
TEE

Discount rate iE 3 3.25 400
Expected rate of future salary increases RIRE BN < TEERIE hn bt = 2.00 - 3.00 3.00
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20. Share capital

20. A&

Authorised shares of HK$0.1 each
EESREECIBITZRMG

No. of shares HKS$'000

At 31st March 2003 and 2004

BETFT

[eviE 242

8,000,000,000 800,000

Issued and fully paid shares
of HK$0.1 each
ERTREE
SREE0. 1B TZRM

HK$'000
BETT

No. of shares

eviE 242

At 1st April 2002 R-ZEZE_FMH—H 1,318,332,500 131,833
Issue of shares BT (@) 1,166,672 117
Purchase of shares el ) (b) (52,820,000) (5,282)
At31st March 2003 and 1st April 2003 R-ZTT=#=H=+—H 1266,679,172 126,668
E-_ZTZT=FPA—H
Issue of shares upon exercise of RITEEREMETZRG (© 26,385,000 2,638
share options
At 31st March 2004 R-ZZENF=A=+—H 1,293,064,172 129,306
(@) Issue of shares (a) BITRH

During the year ended 31st March 2003, a total of 1,166,672 shares were
issued at par in lieu of cash remuneration to an ex-director (the
"Ex-director”) pursuant to the terms of the service agreement of the

Ex-director dated 2nd August 1999 (the “Service Agreement”).

(b) Purchase of shares

During the year ended 31st March 2003, the Company purchased
52,820,000 of its own shares in the open market through The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, all of which have been duly cancelled.
The total purchase price of the shares was HK$39,520,743 with the
maximum and minimum prices paid for each share being HK$0.80 and

HKS$0.55 respectively.

REBE-TZT=F=A=t+—HILFEN"
ARARRBER—NNNENAZBE—FR]
B ([AIEE]) BT 2R HE ([REH
) G AEEREITH,166,672880% ) F 7
RIEZUREREME-

BB B A% 43
REBE-_TT=F=A=+—RLFEAN"
RAREREBHAERSMBRATNARH
T35 88 [2152,820,00008 A & B {7 - ZERM E
2HWAH - DBLAEROZERER
3952074387 &S ERREED HIAEK
0.8078 7T J2.0.55/8 7T

(b)
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20. Share Capital (continued)

106

(c)

(d)

Issue of shares upon exercise of share options (c)
During the year, a total of 26,385,000 shares were issued to certain staff
members and to the Ex-director pursuant to the exercise of share options
under the 1997 Share Option Scheme, 2002 Share Option Scheme and
the terms of the Service Agreement respectively. The proceeds from
exercise of share options during the year amounted to HK$28,564,000, of
which share premium totalling HK$25,926,000 was recognized and taken

to the share premium account (note 21(a) and (b)).

Share options (d)
The movements in the number of share options granted, exercised and
lapsed pursuant to the 1997 Share Option Scheme, the 2002 Share Option

Scheme and the Service Agreement during the year are as follows:—

20. BN @

RITREBRAEMRTZRG

RER - ARADRIRE - AN FERRE
e ST FBRERTE RRS BT
1118 2 B R AR 847 #£06,385,0000 A& 15 T & T
BERAIEE-ZERATERBERIEMEITZ
[R5 #8828,564,0007 7T * 125,926,000/ 7T 2
BARARESAZA (KF21@R0)

MR

REAR RIE- NN CFERESE 2T
— FRBRAERT B R RIS R R 1T
R R BB B 2 Ean T —

Number of share options

BRERE
1997 2002 Service
Share Option Share Option  Agreement with
Scheme Scheme Ex-director
—hht&F —EE-F BEFES
MR RELT 8 iR REsT 8 Z IRt
note (i) note (ii) note (jii)
g0 B 5 Gi) B &K i)
As at 1st April 2003 R-EE=FYH—H 26,070,520 7,500,000 27,513,587
Add: Share options granted MRERE L 2 ERE
during the year - 91,129,000 -
Less: Share options exercised BN NTTE 2 RERR
during the year (5,885,000) (2,000,000) (18,500,000)
Less: Share options lapsed T R R Bk R AR AR
during the year (1,160,000) (4,945,000) -
As at 31st March 2004 R-BENE=A=+—H 19,025,520 91,684,000 9,013,587
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20. Share capital (continued)

(d) Share options (continued)
(i) 1997 Share Option Scheme
Details of the share options which were granted to the eligible employees
under the 1997 Share Option Scheme and remained outstanding as at 31st
March 2004 are as follows:—

Subscription Vesting period
price (from the
per share date of grant)
Dateofgrant &R Exercisable period  fT{EAIEAH
RiEAH ABE (BRI A &5t)
Director
iz
Mr.LOOK, Guy 24th April 2002 HK9080 24th April 2003 to T year
a1yt ZTE-EMACTMA  080ET 23rd April 2012 —F
ZZZ=HMAZTNAR
S 1) oy
24th April 2002 HK$080 24th April 2004 to 2years
ZTECFMACTNA  080AT 23rd April 2012 -
ZZEMFMA-TINAZ
) =
24th April 2002 HKS0.80 24th April 2005 to 3years
ZTE-EMACTNA  080ET 23rd April 2012 =
ZZZRFMAZTNAR
—-“FWmA=t=A
Employees Under 9th September 1997 HKS201 9th September 1997 to -
Continuous —hWAEEARRR 2008 8th September 2007
Employment Contract “ANEEAANEE
BEMANES “ERLEAANR
9th September 1997 HK$2.01 9th September 1998 to Tyear
—hWAEEAARR  200ET 8th September 2007 —F
“AMNEAANEE
ZZZHENANE
9th September 1997 HK$1.90 9th September 1998 to 1year
—AAEEAARR 1908 8th September 2007 —F
—hAN\ELRNRZ
“ERLENANE

20. BN @

(d) FERRFE @
() —"htFERETSE
A BRI — N -E F AR 215 AR
BETARREERES MR_ZTTNF=A
=T —HRERITEZEREFEO T —

Options
outstanding
asat

1st April
2003

Options
outstanding
asat

31st March
2004

Options
granted
during
the year
RER
Ritiz
BRE

Options
exercised
during
the year
RER
[aF: ik A
BRE

Options
lapsed
during

theyear R=ZEME
RER =ZA=1+-AH
k¥e REBEZ
R E BRE

R-BR=fF
A-H
KB
BRE

4,000,000 = = = 4,000,000
5,000,000 - - - 5,000,000
4,116,285 = = = 4116285
1,808,000 - - (418000) 1,390,000
1,808,000 = = (418000) 1,390,000
7,098,000 - (4,608,000) (3240000 2,166,000
note (1)
()]
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20. Share capital (continued) 20. BZA @
(d) Share options (continued) (d) FERRFE @
(i) 1997 Share Option Scheme (continued) iy —NhtEBRETE @
Options Options
outstanding outstanding
asat Options Options Options asat
1st April granted exercised lapsed ~ 31stMarch
Subscription Vesting period 2003 during during during 2004
price (fromthe K=BF=F the year the year theyear R=ZEME
per share date of grant) mA-A RER RER MER =A=1-H
Dateofgrant &R Exercisableperiod ~ fTfEAIAN  REMEZ Rtz CEfTEZ K%z REfTEZ
RitiAH ABE B (BREALH) BRE e BRE BRE BRE
Employees Under 14th June 2000 HK$096 14th June 2003 to 3 years 229,000 - (229,000 - -
Continuous “ERTERATEA 09%6ET 13th June 2010 =F note (2)
Employment Contract ZEEZERATNE 0]
BEMANES ZE-BERATZH
21st June 2000 HK$0.93 21st June 2001 to T year 374000 - (374,000) = =
ZEETEAACT-A 09 20th June 2010 - note (3)
235/ AT i 6
E-F-TERAZTH
215t June 2000 HKS093 21t June 2002 to 2 years 374000 - (374,000) - -

“TETERACT-A 0BT 20th June 2010 -E note (4)
= A=t-RHZ Mzt
“2-RERACTR

4th June 2001 HKS0.68 4th June 2002 to T year 196,078 - (196,078) - -
ZEE-ERAMA 068ET 3rd June 2011 - note (5)
ZEERERAMAZ (iGE0)
I
4th June 2001 HKS068 4th June 2003 to 2 years 196,078 - (103922) - 92,156
“ZT-FXAMA 068ET 3rd June 2011 -F note (6)
ZTT=F,ANAZ ftzk6)
—Z——%7~A=A
4th June 2001 HKS0.68 4th June 2004 to 3years 196,079 - - - 196,079
ZEE-ERAMA 068ET 3rd June 2011 =
ZEENERANAZE
—2——%5A=H
24th April 2002 HK$080 24th April 2005 to 3years 675,000 - - - 675,000
“ET-ENA-HIA 0808 231d April 2012 =
ZZTRFMACTIAZ
“ZF--fNA-1=H
26070520 - (5850000 (11600000 19025520
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20. Share capital (continued)

(d) Share options (continued)

@i

1997 Share Option Scheme (continued)
Notes:

(1) During the year, 4,608,000 share options were exercised in accordance
with the terms of the 1997 Share Option Scheme.The weighted average
closing price of the shares immediately before the dates on which the

options were exercised was HK$2.72.

(2)  During the year, 229,000 share options were exercised in accordance
with the terms of the 1997 Share Option Scheme.The weighted average
closing price of the shares immediately before the dates on which the

options were exercised was HKS$1.96.

(3)  During the year, 374,000 share options were exercised in accordance
with the terms of the 1997 Share Option Scheme.The weighted average
closing price of the shares immediately before the dates on which the

options were exercised was HK$2.47.

(4)  During the year, 374,000 share options were exercised in accordance
with the terms of the 1997 Share Option Scheme.The closing price of
the shares immediately before the date on which the options were
exercised was HK$2.68.

(5)  During the year, 196,078 share options were exercised in accordance
with the terms of the 1997 Share Option Scheme.The closing price of
the shares immediately before the date on which the options were
exercised was HK$0.95.

(6)  During the year, 103,922 share options were exercised in accordance
with the terms of the 1997 Share Option Scheme.The weighted average
closing price of the shares immediately before the dates on which the

options were exercised was HK$2.95.

20. BZ&N @
(d) BBRHE @
iy —NhtEBRETE @
Bt

m

ERAH

RER NN FERETEIMT
8 2 BE B 54,608,000 0% ° B B AR (D 7E
BERBAETTE A BB ATAY hIAE IR
T{ER27287TTe

REN - AN EFRERE BT
i 2 R RRAE £5229,0008% 5 BARR (D FE B
AR TE B B 2 R0 i e
ER196%E T

REN E—ANEFRERE BT
1 2 RERRAE £3374,0008% - 5 BARR (D R B
BEEBARETT(E B A A g0 s e
BR247%TTe

RER R— NN FERETEIm T
1§ 2 BE AR HE 5374,0008% - B AR D E B
BERERIETTE B Z AT B A2.68
BITe

RER BZ— NN FERET 8T
18 2 BE AR HE 5196,0780% - 5 AR D E R
B IETT(E B HIZ AT (B 5095
BITe

REN E—ANEFRERE BT
2 RERRAE 51 03,9228% - B RARR (D E B
BERBAIETT(E B A A g0 s e
BR295%8 7T
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20. Share capital (continued) 20. BR7A @
(d) Share options (continued) (d) FERRFE @
(i) 2002 Share Option Scheme (iiy —ZE_FBEKRETE

BT R BRI -

A summary of the 2002 Share Option Scheme is set out below:-

110

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited  Anr

(@)  Purpose (@ A&
To provide Participants (as defined below) with the opportunity to EERZEE (ERR T RH#E
acquire proprietary interests in the Company and to encourage BAKXDRI 2 AR REE2HEE
Participants to work towards enhancing the value of the Company and RADRRERR 2 BB RS
its shares for the benefit of the Company and its shareholders as a whole. RARRERGD 2 EE

(b)  Participants (b) 2HIE
Any directors (including executive, non-executive directors and AEERRES (BERTES BT
independent non-executive directors) and employees of the Group and EERBUIFNTES) RAEBZE
any advisors, consultants, distributors, contractors, suppliers, agents, B REZSNEHRERENZES
customers, business partners, joint venture business partners, (EFE]) WERREERAEEE
promoters, service providers of any member of the Group whom the BB TR EAA R D8R
board of directors or a duly authorised committee thereof (the “Board”) AR HER RER TP XB%
considers, in its sole discretion, have contributed to the Group. HEEBHE- REHAB RRBHEER

=,
(c)  Total number of shares available for issue (0 A FEITZRNBE

(i) The maximum number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted under the 2002 Share Option Scheme shall not (when
aggregated with any shares subject to any other share option
scheme(s) of the Company) exceed 126,830,117 being 10% of
the issued share capital of the Company on 29th August 2002,
the date on which the 2002 Share Option Scheme was adopted
(the"Scheme Mandate Limit"). Options lapsed in accordance with
the terms of the 2002 Share Option Scheme will not be counted
for the purpose of calculating the Scheme Mandate Limit.

(i) The Scheme Mandate Limit may be renewed at any time subject
to prior shareholders’approval but in any event shall not exceed
10% of the issued share capital of the Company as at the date of
approval of the renewal of the Scheme Mandate Limit. Options
previously granted under the 2002 Share Option Scheme or any
other share option schemes (including those outstanding,
cancelled, lapsed in accordance with the terms or exercised
options) will not be counted for the purpose of calculating the
refreshed Scheme Mandate Limit.

ual Report
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20. Share capital (continued)

(d) Share options (continued)

(ii)

2002 Share Option Scheme (continued)

(@]

()

(e)

0

Total number of shares available for issue (continued)

(i) The maximum number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted to grantees under the 2002 Share Option Scheme
and other share option schemes of the Company shall not exceed
30% of the issued share capital of the Company from time to time.

(iv)  As at 28th June 2004, the total number of shares available for
issue under the 2002 Share Option Scheme was 96,005,597 shares,
which represented 7.38% of the total issued share capital of the
Company at that date.

Maximum entitlement of each Participant

The maximum number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the 2002 Share Option Scheme to a specifically identified
single grantee shall not (when aggregated with any shares subject to
any other share option scheme(s) of the Company) in any 12-month
period exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in issue (the “Individual
Limit").

The Company may grant options beyond the Individual Limit to a
Participant if (i) the Company has first sent a circular to shareholders
containing the identity of the Participant in question, the number and
terms of the options granted and to be granted and other relevant
information as required under the Listing Rules; and (ii) separate
shareholder’s approval has been obtained.

Option Period

The period within which the shares must be taken up under an option
shall be notified by the Board to each grantee at the time of making an
offer which shall not expire later than 10 years from the date of grant of
the relevant option.

Minimum period for which an option must be held before it can be exercised
The minimum period, if any, for which an option must be held before it
can be exercised shall be determined by the Board in its absolute
discretion.The 2002 Share Option Scheme itself does not specify any
minimum holding period.

20. BZ&N @
(d) BBRHE @
(ii)
(@
(d)
(e)
(")

—EE_FERENE @

A FE1T.2 BRI BE ()

(i) RE-ZT-FEREFIHRAN
N EVE AR s B T IR AR
BRZBHEBE FRAGFEBAR
AR BB TIRANEE 230% °

vy RZZZEWMFARA=HN\B RE
ZET FREREA BN TR
BB % 4881 7596,005,597 8% * (A
NEIEREBEITIRAT738%:

H2BEZRE
PEF2MERSEARE-ST_4FE
etERt 81X T E R AR A Z BB E
g Rz 8B LR (EEAARIE
ARS8 R 2 RN A HETE
) MSBBARRPEEITZ RN
19 ([ERIREE]) °
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20.

112

Share capital (continued)

(d) Share options (continued)
(ii) 2002 Share Option Scheme (continued)
(g)  Consideration on acceptance of the option
HK$1.00 is required to be paid by the grantee to the Company on
acceptance of the option offer. An offer must be accepted within 30
days from the date on which the letter containing the offer is delivered
to the Participant.

(h)  Basis of determining the subscription price
The subscription price shall be determined by the Board in its absolute
discretion but in any event shall not be less than the higher of -

(i) the closing price of the shares of the Company as stated in the
daily quotations sheets issued by The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on the date of grant;

(i) the average closing price of the shares of the Company as stated
in the daily quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange for
the five business days immediately preceding the date of grant;
and

(iii)  the nominal value of a share.

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited ~ Annual Report
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20. BZ&N @
(d) BBRHE @
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20. Share capital (continued) 20. RA @
(d) Share options (continued) (d) FERRFE @
(i) 2002 Share Option Scheme (continued) (iy —ZE_FERETE @
(i) Remaining life of the 2002 Share Option Scheme () ZETE-FREREE B TER

— TR iR SR B R
TERABR UHNR —FE——FN\AZ
THBKRK

The 2002 Share Option Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period
of 10 years commencing on the date of adoption and will expire on
29th August 2012.

ARRRE-TT _FREET IR BER
BTRAER2EE MR -_TTMF=A=1
— BHARITEZ BB T —

Details of the share options which were granted to the eligible Participants
under the 2002 Share Option Scheme and remained outstanding as at 31st
March 2004 are as follows:—

Options Options
outstanding outstanding
asat Options Options Options asat
1st April granted exercised lapsed  31stMarch
Subscription Vesting period during during during 2004
price (from the the year the year theyear R=ZEMF
per share date of grant) RER RER RER
Dateofgrant  BRKH Exercisable period  fT{EATRAS Riiz  EEffEz kM2
RitiAH RRE e (AL AR B E BRE R E
Director
Ez
Professor CHAN, 16th December 2002 HKS0.76 16th December 2003 to 1year 1,000,000 - (1,000,000) - -
Yuk Shee ZEETEFCATAA 0768 15th December 2012 —& note (1)
L R W)
—E-——#+-A+hA
Mrs. LEE LOOK, 16th December 2002 HKS0.76 16th December 2003 to T year 1,000,000 - (1,000,000) - -
Ngan Kwan, ZEE-F+ZATAA 0768 15th December 2012 - note (2)
Christina ZZZ=FT-ATREE i 0]
MEER &t “Z-—F+-ATEAH
Dr.LEUNG, 16th December 2002 HKS0.76 16th December 2003 to 1year 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000
Kwok Fai,Thomas —ZE—#+-A+xA  076ET 15th December 2012 -5
ZERHL ZZE=F+-AtRAZE
“E-—Et-A+EH
Employees Under 6th January 2003 HKS0.77 6th January 2005 to 2years 500,000 - - - 500,000
Continuous ZEE=E-ARA AT 5th January 2013 .
Employment Contract ZEZRE-ARAZE
BEMADHES —Z-=-A1R
7th March 2003 HKS091 5th March 2004 to 1 year 1333334 - - - 1333334
ZTE=F=AtR 09ER 6th March 2013 from date of
“TIMF=ARAZ  employment
“Z-=F=AXA ERAH
st
SHEBERERAR =/ ZFEMEFH 113
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20. Share capital (continued) 20. BZA @
(d) Share options (continued) (d) FERRFE @
(ii) 2002 Share Option Scheme (continued) (iiy —ZE_FEKRETE @
Options Options
outstanding outstanding
asat Options Options Options asat
1st April granted exercised lapsed ~ 31stMarch
Subscription Vesting period 2003 during during during 2004
price (fromthe K=BF=F the year the year theyear R=ZEME
per share date of grant) mA-A RER RER MER =A=1-H
Dateofgrant &R Exercisableperiod ~ fTfEAIAN  REMEZ Rtz CEfTEZ K%z REfTEZ
RitiAH RBE B (BELALH) BRE iBRE BRE BRE BRE
Employees Under 7th March 2003 HKS091 note (3) note (3) 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000
Continuous ZTE-FZRER 09T HHER) W)
Employment Contract
BEMANES 7thMarch2003  HK$091 note (3) note (3) 1000000 - - - 1000000
ZZI=FZRtA 9ER HiE6) M)
7th March 2003 HKS091 note (4) note (4) 333333 - - - 333333
ZZZZFZAtA 09ERm M) Mzt
7th March 2003 HKS091 note (4) note (4) 333333 - - - 333333
ZTT=EZREA 0BT i) Mzt
Tst September 2003 HKS1.81 It September 2004 to T year - 133334 - - 133334
ZTE=FNA-B  181%R 315t August 2013 —F note (5)
“TEMFNA-RE HEG)
ZZ-=FN\A=T-H
It September 2003 HKS1.81 note (6) note (6) - 133333 - - 133333
ZZT=EAR-B 181ERT Hiz(e) Hfik(6) note (5)
Hfik()
Tst September 2003 HKS1.81 note (6) note (6) - 133333 - - 133333
ZZZ=FNAR-B 181ER Hizk(e) Hizk(6) note (5)
(IGO0
2nd October 2003 HK$1.88 2nd October 2004 to 1 year - 333334 - - 333334
“EE-ETACR 1888 1st October 2013 -F note (7)
“REMETACAZ HsE7)
“Z-=f1+A-A
2nd October 2003 HK$1.88 note (8) note (8) - 333333 - - 333333
ZTZSETAZR 188ET i) i) note (7)
Hist()
2nd October 2003 HK$1.88 note (8) note (8) - 333333 - - 333333
ZTI=FtAZR 1sERn Hizke) ffik(e) note (7)
HE)
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20. Share capital (continued)

(d) Share Options(continued)
(ii) 2002 Share Option Scheme (continued)

Subscription

price

per share

Dateofgrant  BRKH

RitiAH RBE

Employees Under 30th October 2003 HK$1.68

Continuous ZETSETASTR 168ET
Employment Contract

BEMEHER

30th October 2003 HKS1.68

ZZE=FTASTH 1688

30th October 2003 HK$1.68

ZERZETAZTH I68ETL

30th October 2003 HKS1.68

ZZR=FTASTH 1688

30th October 2003 HK$1.68

ZERZETAZTH I68ETL

30th October 2003 HKS1.68

ZZR=FTASTH 1688

30th October 2003 HKS1.68

“ERZETAZTH I68ETL

30th October 2003 HKS1.68

ZZE=FTASTH 1688

30th October 2003 HKS1.68

“ERZETAZTH I68ET

Exercisable period

30th October 2004 to
29th October 2013
ZZIMETA=TRZ
“F-=FHA=tAA

note (10)
M0

note (10)
fft0)

30th October 2004 to
29th October 2013
“ZENETA=TAE
“5-=FtAHhA

30th October 2005 to
29th October 2013
ZZTRETA=TAZ
ZE-ZETAZThE

30th October 2006 to
29th October 2013
ZEEETA=TRE
ZZ-ZF+AZTAhA

30th October 2006 to
29th October 2013
ZZTFTAZTRZ
ZZ-=F+AZThA

note (12)
Hii012)

note (12)
fE02)

20. BB

(d)

Options
outstanding
asat

1st April
2003
R-B2=fF
A-H
KB
BhE

Vesting period
(from the

date of grant)
fIRERES
(BRI A R5)

note (10) -
Htit0)

note (10) -
(0

1year =

2 years -

-F

3years -

3years -

=£

note (12) -
Rtitn2)

note (12) -
M2

FE AR )
(i) —BET_FERESE®

Options
outstanding
Options Options Options asat
granted exercised lapsed  31stMarch
during during during 2004
the year the year theyear R=ZEME
RER RER RER ZA=t-A
Ritz EEAfEZ kM2 ABEZ
e BRE BRE BRE
333334 - - 333334
note (9)
M)
333333 = = 333333
note (9)
M)
333333 - - 333333
note (9)
i)
13497667 - (543667) 12,954,000
notes (9) &(11)
QRO
13497667 - (543667) 12954000
notes (9) &(11)
QR
13,497,666 = (543666) 12,954,000
notes (9) &(11)
QRO
13,550,000 - (1,104667) 12445333
note (9)
i)
13,550,000 = (1,104667) 12445333
note (9)
(i)
13,550,000 - (1,104666) 12445334
note (9)
i)
SHERERERAT —TT=/ —TTNEFR 115
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20. Share capital (continued)
(d) Share OptiOl’lS (continued)

(ii) 2002 Share Option Scheme (continued)

Subscription

price

per share

Dateofgrant  BRKH

RitiAH RBE

Employees Under 4th December 2003 HK$1.90

Continuous “ERZETCARE 190ET
Employment Contract

BEMANES

4th December 2003 HK9190

“EE=ETCARE 190

4th December 2003 HK$1.90

TEESETCARA 1903

4th December 2003 HKS190

ZEE=ETCARR 1908

4th December 2003 HK$1.90

TERSETCARA 1903

2nd January 2004 HKS225

—TEME-AZR 58T

20th January 2004 HK$2.80

“EIME-A-TR 280BT

20th January 2004 HK$2.80

“EEME-ACTR 280E%

116 Sa Sa International Holdings Limited ~ Annual Report 2003 / 2004

Exercisable period

1st December 2004 to
3rd December 2013
ZEIMET-A-AZ
ZZ-=%1-A=H

15t December 2005 to
3rd December 2013
“EERFT-A-HE
“2-=%+-A=H

15t December 2006 to
3rd December 2013
ZZEFT-A-RZ

ZZ-=%+-A=H

note (14)
Bz (14)

note (14)
Bzt (14)

2nd January 2005 to
Ist January 2014
—TTnF-AzAZE
“Z-mF-A-H

20th January 2007 to
19th January 2014
“ERtE-ACtRE
“F-mE-AthA

note (17)
HizE07)

20. BRZA @
(d) HBRRFE @
(i) —ZS-FERETE @
Options Options
outstanding outstanding
asat Options Options Options asat
1st April granted exercised lapsed ~ 31stMarch
Vesting period 2003 during during during 2004
(fromthe R=FB=fF the year the year theyear R=ZEME
date of grant) mA-A RER RER RER =ZA=+-AH
EEREN  REORZ Ritz EEAfEZ kM2 ABEZ
(BRI A R5) BRE e BRE BRE BRE
1 year - 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000
from date of note (13)
employment MizE13)
ERBS
st
2years - 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000
from date of note (13)
employment fiGH(E)
EREH
fitkyptid
3 years - 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000
from date of note (13)
employment ftz03)
ERBS
=5
note (14) - 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000
HizE(14) note (13)
HizE3)
note (14) - 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000
HizE(14) note (13)
ftz03)
1 year - 500,000 - - 500,000
— note (15)
HtzE(15)
3years - 66,666 - - 66,006
=F note (16)
fitik(e)
note (17) - 66,667 - - 66,667
Mza7) note (16)
Hiz(16)
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20. Share capital (continued)

(d) Share OptiOl’lS (continued)

(ii) 2002 Share Option Scheme (continued)

20. BN @
(d) BBRHE @

(i) —BET_FERESE®

Options Options
outstanding outstanding
asat Options Options Options asat
1st April granted exercised lapsed ~ 31stMarch
Subscription Vesting period 2003 during during during 2004
price (fromthe K=BF=F the year the year theyear R=ZEME
per share date of grant) mA-A RER RER MER =A=1-H
Dateofgrant &R Exercisableperiod ~ fTfEAIAN  REMEZ Rtz CEfTEZ K%z REfTEZ
RiAH ABE (BRI A R5) BRE e BRE BRE BRE
Employees Under 20th January 2004 HK$2.80 note (17) note (17) - 66,667 - - 66,667
Continuous “EEME-A-tR 28081 HizE17) WizE17) note (16)
Employment Contract fitik(e)
BEMANES
1st March 2004 HK$2.85 14th January 2007 to 3years from - 183333 - - 183333
“ZINEZR-B 2858 28th February 2014 date of note (18)
ZETLE-ATMAZE  employment (L)
ZZ-WmE-A=TN\A ERES
=5
1t March 2004 HKS285 note (19) note (19) = 183333 = = 183333
ZZIMF=A-B  285%n HizE(19) 9 note (18)
Hizts)
1st March 2004 HK$2.85 note (19) note (19) - 183334 - - 183334
ZZIMF=R-A  285%R HizE(9) ftE9) note (18)
ftz(s)
ndMarch 2004 HKS278 2nd March 2004 to - - 336000 - - 336000
k1 el = RV 15t March 2014 note (20)
“TIMF=R=AZ Qo)
“Z-ME=A-H
3rd March 2004 HK$2.78 5th July 2007 to 3years from - 333333 - - 333333
—EENE=R=H 2785 2nd March 2014 5th July 2004 note (21)
“ZZHELARAZE —ZENE HtsEQ)
“Z-ME=AZA tARA
et =5F
3rd March 2004 HKS2.78 note (22) note (22) = 333333 = = 333333
ZTIMFSR=R BT Mt ftitoo) note (21)
HizEQ)
3rd March 2004 HK$2.78 note (22) note (22) - 333334 - - 333334
ZTIMF=R=A 8% Hizk22) ftiE22) note (21)
1)
7,500,000 91,129000 (2,000,000 (49450000 91,684,000
SHERERERAR —TT=/ —FTNEFR 117
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20. Share capital (continued)

118

(d) Share options (continued)

(ii)

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited  Anr

2002 Share Option Scheme (continued)
Notes:

M

an

The closing price of the shares immediately before the date on which
the options were exercised was HK$2.65.

The closing price of the shares immediately before the date on which
the options were exercised was HK$2.75.

The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be reached by the employee.The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 6th March 2013.

The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be reached by the employee.The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 6th March 2013.

The closing price of the shares immediately before the date on which
the options were granted was HK$1.60.

The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be reached by the employee.The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 31st August 2013.

The closing price of the shares immediately before the date on which
the options were granted was HK$1.87.

The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be reached by the employee.The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 1st October 2013.

The closing price of the shares immediately before the date on which
the options were granted was HK$1.74.

The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be reached by the employee.The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 29th October 2013.

On 30th October 2003, the Company granted share options to
employees who had completed a minimum of 5 years of employment
with the Group as at 30th September 2003 to subscribe for shares at an
exercise price of HK$1.68 per share in order to reward them for
contributing to the long term success of the business of the Group
and to encourage and motivate them to continue to contribute to the
success of the business of the Group.

ual Report
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20. Share capital (continued)

(d) Share options (continued)

(ii)

2002 Share Option Scheme (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(12)

(18)

(19

(22

On 30th October 2003, the Company granted share options to
employees of the Company who are of managerial level or above to
subscribe for shares at an exercise price of HK$1.68 per share in order
to encourage and motivate them to continue to contribute to the
success of the business of the Group. The exercise of the share options
is subject to certain performance targets that must be reached by the

employees.

The closing price of the shares immediately before the date on which
the options were granted was HK$1.89.

The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be reached by the employee.The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 3rd December 2013.

The closing price of the shares immediately before the date on which
the options were granted was HK$2.18.

The closing price of the shares immediately before the date on which
the options were granted was HK$2.48.

The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be reached by the employee.The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 19th January 2014.

The closing price of the shares immediately before the date on which
the options were granted was HK$2.70.

The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be reached by the employee.The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 28th February 2014.

The closing price of the shares immediately before the date on which
the options were granted was HK$2.85.

The closing price of the shares immediately before the date on which
the options were granted was HK$2.78.

The exercise of the share options is subject to certain performance
targets that must be reached by the employee.The share options shall
be exercised by the employee not later than 2nd March 2014.

20. BZ&N @

(d) BBRHE @

(i) =—BET_FERESE®
Bz )

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

(20)

(1)

(22)

ERERAF —% —%

ARBR—BZ=Ft+A=TRKRHE
RETEIBRIN EZRE UEER
HBZEEEHEREEBRGEREE
EHER B1TEEAER 688 T %
B MAERE TRREEA AT
TRITEERE AR

R — KRB 2 W ER1.89
BiTe

ZAERBVAERETRREESTE
ARITEBIRE -2 ERRELATE
R-F—=F+_-_F=R17fE°

R ERE — KRB 2R HER218
BiTe

R — KRB 2 W ER248
Bite

ZARBVAERETRREESTE
ARTTEBRE -2 ERRELATE
N-F—mE—F+ABITE.

R R — KRB 2R HER270
BiTe

ZEREB VAT ETRBEEIFE
BRITEERE 2 SERENETE
R-ZT—ME=-f =+ /\BfT{E-

R — KRB 2 R ER285
BiTe

R B — KRB 2R HER278
BiTe

ZAERBVAERETRREESTE

BRITERB AR - 2 SRR BT R
R-T—ME=H - B17E-
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20. Share capital (continued) 20. RA @
(d) Share options (continued) (d) FERRFE @
(iii) Share Options under the Ex-director’s Service Agreement (i) AEBRBHEZBRE

ARRR—NAANFNRZBEARFRIE
=efmEL ([25%]) FIT— R
& HEN — ANNFNAA TR ERAF]
PR RIA & 383E  RIR AR s RO RN AN
ARRE—HERETSEE IR 22N
FZRA=T—BHERTEZBREFBD

The Company has granted to Mr.KING, Roger (“Mr.KING"), the Ex-director of
the Company, share options in accordance with the terms set out in the
Service Agreement entered between the Company and Mr. KING on 2nd
August 1999 which was approved by the shareholders of the Company at an
extraordinary general meeting held on 14th September 1999.The details of

the share options which were granted to Mr.KING and remained outstanding

as at 31st March 2004 are as follows:— Te=
Options Options
Closing price outstanding outstanding
per share asat Options Options Options asat
immediately 1st April granted exercised lapsed ~ 31stMarch
Subscription before the 2003 during during during 2004
price date of grant it 3 the year the year theyear R=ZEME
per share RibERE mA-A RER RER RER =A=1-H
Date of grant BRERR H—K2 Exercisable period FETEZ Rtz CEfEZ kM2 ABEZ
REAH ABE RAUHE BRE BRE BRE BRE BRE
14th September 1999 to HKS0928  HKS0.64to HKS080  14th September 1999 27513587 - 18,500,000 - 9,013,587
9th May 2002 0988 064BTLZE080BT  to 2nd February 2007 note 2)
note (1)
—AWANFAATEAZ —AWANFAATEAZ i 0]
ZZZ-FRANA “EELF-ACH
()]
Notes: Hiat:
(1) Dueto the large number of monthly grants of options under the Service () ARRBERS ST AR E A ERER
Agreement, the dates of grant are shown in a summarised manner. YRE IR E BEUBES|H-
(2)  During the year, 18,500,000 share options were exercised in accordance 2 RER BIERIS W76 2 B
with the terms of the Service Agreement.The weighted average closing #318,500,0000% * 75 AR (9 7E B B i AR A
price of the shares immediately before the dates on which the options 171 B EA 2 AT 69 hnigE 5 I {8 432.00
were exercised is HK$2.00. T
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21. Reserves 21. &
(@) Group (a) &EE

Capital Exchange
redemption fluctuation
Share reserve reserve  Accumulated
premium EREE SNEHE losses Total

RAD(E i 51 Rt BR a5t
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BETT BETT BRI BETT

At 1st April 2002 R-ZZ-_FNA—A
- as previously reported — MR 2 725,360 6,501 (25,163) (46,353) 660,345
- effect of adopting SSAP 12 — RN EEHERIE 1216
(note 2()) g2 (ME20) - - = 14,391 14,391
At 1st April 2002, as restated RZZT-_FNA—H:
KE5| 725,360 6,501 (25,163) (31,962) 674,736
Repurchase of own shares BRARF R (34,239) 5282 - (5282) (34,239)
Exchange differences EHZRE = - 955 - 955
Profit for the year REE RN - - - 68,222 68,222
2001/2002 Final dividend paid 2T /"TT R
BIRAHBSE = = = (50732) (50,732)
2002/2003 Interim dividend paid ~ —ZE= /—TT=F[
BRPHRS (12667) - - - (12,667)
2002/2003 Special dividend paid ~ —ZTE= /—TT=FF
BIRERIRS (12667) - - - (12,667)
At 31st March 2003 R-BE=F
=A=+—-H 665,787 11,783 (24,208) (19,754) 633,608
Representing: WAk
Reserves i 582,941
Proposed dividend RIS 50,667
At 31st March 2003 R-BB=F
=A=+—-H 633,608
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21. Reserves (continued)

(a) Grou P (continued)

122

At 1st April 2003

R-ZEZ=FNA—H

Share
premium
R4 518
HK$'000
BT T

21. f#&fE mw
(a) AEEm

Capital
redemption

Exchange
fluctuation
reserve reserve
ERER HNERE
fit fit
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT

(Accumulated
losses)/
retained
earnings

(RiBR)
R
HK$'000
BRI

Total
st
HK$'000
BETT

~ as previously reported — R 2 665,787 11,783 (24,344) (36,904) 616,322
- effect of adopting SSAP 12 — R EHERIE 1215
(note 2()) T2 (MfiE20)) - - 136 17,150 17,286
At 1st April 2003, as restated RZZZE=FNA—F"
KE5| 665,787 11,783 (24,208) (19,754) 633,608
Exercise of share options TTEEERRRAE (P EE20(0))

(note 20(c)) 25926 - - - 25926
Exchange differences EXER - - (1,190) - (1,190)
Profit for the year RELHER - - - 151,075 151,075
2002/2003 Final dividend paid 22/ CRT=FF

BIRAHRS - - - (50675) (50675)
2003/2004 Interim dividend paid ~ —ZE= /=TT FE

BRFHRS (25644) - - - (25,644)
2003/2004 Special dividend paid =~ —EE=,/-ZEMEE

EIRE RIS (12,822) - - - (12822)
At 31st March 2004 R-ZENF

=A=+-H 653,247 11,783 (25,398) 80,646 720,278
Representing: el Ul
Reserves i 603,237
Proposed dividends BURAR S 117,041
At 31st March 2004 RIBEMF=A=+—-H 720,278
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21. Reserves (continued) 21. f#Ew
(b) Company (o) A&2A7

Retained

Capital earnings/

redemption  (accumulated

Share reserve losses)

premium BREE RERA Total
R ipiRE s (REHEE) @st
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T BETR BETT

At Tst April 2002 R-ZZEE_FWA—H 977,849 6,501 69,787 1,054,137
Repurchase of own shares BEAF R (34,239) 5,282 (5,282) (34,239)
Loss for the year RrEEEE = = (78,853) (78,853)
2001/2002 Final dividend paid —TT—/ZTTFE

EIRAHRS = = (50,732) (50,732)
2002/2003 Interim dividend paid ZTTZ /TT=FE

[RRIGE ) (12,667) - - (12,667)
2002/2003 Special dividend paid BT /BT -EF

BIRA RIS (12,667) - - (12,667)
At 31st March 2003 RZET=F=A=+—H 918,276 11,783 (65,080) 864,979
Representing: AT
Reserves B 814312
Proposed dividend BRIRE 50,667
At 31st March 2003 RZET=F=A=+—H 864,979
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21. Reserves (continued) 21. EEw
(b) Company (continued) (b) A28 @

Capital
redemption
Share reserve  Accumulated

premium BREE losses Total
AR E s RitER by
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T BETR BETR

At Tst April 2003 RZEZE=FNA—H 918,276 11,783 (65,080) 864,979
Exercise of share options (note 20(c))  1T{EEEA%#E (FTFE20(0) 25926 - - 25926
Loss for the year REFER - - (237482) (237482)
2002/2003 Final dividend paid T/ TT=ER

EIRARHBS - = (50,675) (50,675)
2003/2004 Interim dividend paid TR /T TNERE

EIRFHIRE (25,644) - - (25,644)
2003/2004 Special dividend paid T /CTTNEE

EIRE RIS (12,822) - - (12822)

Transfer k23 (252,489) - 252,489 -

At 31st March 2004 R-BERF=A=+—-8 653,247 11,783 (100,748) 564,282

Representing: AT

Reserves B 447,241

Proposed dividends BRIRE 117,041

At 31st March 2004 R-ZEME=A=+—-H 564,282

Notes: B«

(i) In previous year, an amount of HK$252,489,000, representing capital iy @FEE AEHEARANR-ANLEELTNE
surplus arising from the Group reorganisation in preparation for the listing TEBEH FEEZCERRHBE
of the Company in 1997, was included in the share premium account. In 252,489,000 7T+ I B 51| AR 19 B AR - FAZR
the current year,it has been decided to apply this amount to eliminate FE - ULEARRMRE BIEE I RetER-.

part of the accumulated losses.

(i)  The Company had a distributable reserve of approximately (i) ARRR=ZZTNF=A=1T—HAIDIKF#
HK$552,499,000 (2003: HK$853,196,000) at 31st March 2004. {##9552,499,0007 7T (=TT =4 :853,196,000
HBIT) ©
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22. Consolidated cash flow statement 22. MEBRERER
(a) Reconciliation of profit before taxation to cash generated from (a) MBIANEFEKEXBMELE 2B
operations

Group
TEE
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Profit before taxation BRIt A A 185,162 92,787
Amortisation of intangible assets A - 1,586
Depreciation on property, plant and M MR R REITE
equipment 32,907 42,882
Gain on disposal of property, plant and HEYZE S R BB R
equipment (61) (219)
Write-off of property, plant and D3RR R R IR
equipment 1,468 2,066
Interest income FMEMA (12,353) (14,481)
Interest on bank loans and overdrafts RITREREZFR 2 236
Interest element of finance leases BER LT S E D - 1
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries HENBAREE - 11,800
(Surplus)/deficit on revaluation of BEMEZEK (BY) A
an investment property (200) 123
Impairment of goodwill AERE - 3,688
Shares granted to a director in lieu of BT —EEURBREME
cash remuneration ) - 17
Operating profit before changes in B SBE R 2 SR T
working capital 206,925 140,586
Increase in inventories FEEM (46,272) (1,444)
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables, FEMBR R B FEUCRRIR %
other receivables, deposits and RIERFRIBEZ (380) W
prepayments (26,089) 11,774
(Decrease)/increase in trade payable, FERTBRTR R 4% - E A FETRRIR
bills payable, other payables and RIESHERZ CRd) /18
accrued charges (4,395) 48,130
Increase in receipts in advance TR FRIEIE AN 9,411 11,428
Increase/(decrease) in retirement RINEFRIEIEL I ()
benefits obligations 5114 (857)
Cash generated from operations KEREBEA 2 RE 144,694 209,617
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22. Consolidated cash flow statement (continued) 22. REBEEHRERw
(b) Analysis of changes in financing during the year (b) FRARMESBIN
Group
FEE

Share capital
(including Obligations
share premium) Minority under
B (B4 interests Bank loans finance leases

RORE SERRER BITHE RERORE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BETT BT BT

At Tst April 2002 RZZEZ-_FMAE—H 857,193 6,379 3533 30
Issue of shares, net of expenses BIROINRERZFE 17 = = =
Repurchase of shares FEAE) (39,521) - - -
Minority interests'share of losses PERREGEE = (8913) = =
Repayments B - - (156) (30)
Disposal of subsidiaries HEMB AR - 2,534 (3.377) =
2002/2003 Interim dividend paid —EE- /CFT=F
Bk IS (12667) - - -
2002/2003 Special dividend paid T /-TT=F
IR RIS (12667) - - -
At 31st March 2003 RZZFZE=F=A=t—H 792455 - - -
Proceeds from exercise of TR
share options 28,564 - - -
2003/2004 Interim —TT= /TTNE
dividend paid BIRFERE (25,644) = = =
2003/2004 Special —TT= /CTTNE
dividend paid BIRFF RIS (12,822) = = =
At 31st March 2004 R-BBNF=A=1+—AH 782,553 - - -
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23. Commitments
(a) Capital commitments in respect of acquisition of property, plant

and equipment

EBENERIEHEE

Contracted but not provided for

23. &ifE
(a) BEVE BBERIJEZEREE

Group
KEEH

2004 2003
HK$'000
BETT

HK$'000
BETT

6,714 417

(b) Commitments under operating leases

As at 31st March 2004, the Group had total future aggregate minimum

lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases as follows:

(b) BEBYENRE
RZZTZENF=A=+—H AEERETR
AIHEE 2 A B THE M AR AR RN 2 &K

SRR T
Group

2004 2003

HK$'000 HK$'000

BT T BT IT

Land and buildings T REF
Within one year —FN 131,196 138,767
In the second to fifth year inclusive F_FEZENF (BREEEMF) 139,972 106,361
271,168 245,128
(c) Foreign currency contracts (c) HMEEEHR

The Group and the Company had entered into agreements for forward
purchases of foreign currencies in the ordinary course of business. As at
31st March 2004, the total outstanding foreign exchange contracts
purchased with banks amounted to HK$65,937,000 (2003:HK$32,031,000)
for the Group and HK$45,835,000 (2003:HK$16,394,000) for the Company.

24. Ultimate holding company
The directors regard, Sunrise Height Incorporated,a company incorporated in

the British Virgin Islands, as being the ultimate holding company.

REBEAANRRE B EEBAT BT
BERIMNESH R _TTWNF=A=+
— B AEERARAARITEEmMARITE
Z HINE S KRBT 5 B 765,937,000/ 7T (=
LT =4F:32,031,000/7T) K45,835,0007% 7T
(ZET=%:16,394,00087T)

24, BRIERATE

B E 7 ASunrise Height Incorporated (7 5 8 2 £
HEFMMK 2 AR AEEIERAR.
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25. Principal subsidiaries

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31st March 2004: AT =

Alibaster Management

Limited

Base Sun Investment Limited

BRKREBRAR

Cyber Colors Limited

Docile Company Limited

Gig Limited

Hong Kong Sa Sa (M)

Sdn. Bhd.

Lea Limited

128 Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

Place of incorporation

1 i 26

British Virgin Islands

BNy opegid

Hong Kong
BE

British Virgin Islands
RBREIHS

British Virgin Islands
RBREIHS

Samoa

FERETS

Malaysia
SR

Samoa

TEED

Annual Report 2003 / 2004

25. TEWE AT

£

Principal activities

and place of operation
(if different from

place of incorporation)
FEREM R & B
(fnERFE i b B (=)

Trading and retailing of
cosmetic and skin care
products in Taiwan

REEBEERTE M Em
Ko

Property holding
FEME

Holding of trademarks

RERE

Holding of trademarks
FARE

Holding of trademarks

RERE

Trading and retailing of
cosmetic and skin care
products

BEERTE M NS m

Holding of trademarks

FEBR

—==

Particulars of
issued
share capital

EBITRA

Ordinary
US$6,880,000
=gl
6,880,0003 T

Ordinary HK$100
Deferred HKS$2
LRAR10078 7T

IRIER2E T

Ordinary USS1
TmARISETT

Ordinary US$2
Tk TT

Ordinary USS1
LRI

Ordinary
RM20,000,000
gl
20,000,0005 ¥

Ordinary USS1
AT

ME=A=+—HEXEZNBAQF

Indirect
interest held
E2
BEZER

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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25. XEMBAT @

25. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

Principal activities
and place of operation

(if different from Particulars of Indirect

place of incorporation) issued interest held

Place of incorporation FEXBREX MR share capital R

o {2t 26 (PN EE T M itb B R [E]) ERTRAE BEZER

Matford Trading Limited Hong Kong Property holding Ordinary HK$100 100%
ERESERAA BE FEME Deferred HK$6
LR 10075 TT
BRI T

Sa Sa Beauty Plus Hong Kong Provision of beauty services Ordinary HK$2 100%
(Light Therapy) Company BE RHEARS TR T

Limited

Sa Sa Cosmetic Company Hong Kong Trading and retailing of Ordinary HK$100 100%
Limited BE cosmetic and skin care Deferred HKS$2
B IR BRA R products L3EA% 10078 7T
BERTE(ERREE M BIERAE T

# Sa Sa Cosmetic Co. (S) Pte Singapore Trading and retailing of Ordinary 100%
Limited g cosmetic and skin care $$19,500,000
products g iilie
BENRTE (R LEE R 19,500,000
AN IT

Sa Sa dot Com Limited Hong Kong E-commerce Ordinary 100%
BE HEE HK$1,000,000
HBA
1,000,0007 7T
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25. XEMBAT @

25. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

130

Principal activities
and place of operation

(if different from Particulars of Indirect

place of incorporation) issued interest held

Place of incorporation EX-E3/ 834 share capital B

it 2 (FnE2F it 25 R =) BERTRA BEZER

Sa Sa Investment Limited Hong Kong Property holding Ordinary HK$100 100%
DIPIRERR AT e FEME Deferred HK$2
ERAR10078 7T
IR T

Sa Sa Overseas Limited British Virgin Islands Holding of trademarks Ordinary US$2 100%
REELES FARS T2 T

Sa Sa Property Limited Hong Kong Property holding Ordinary HK$100 100%
BIHEBRAT BB ESTEYES E3mA%1007 T

Swiss Balance Limited British Virgin Islands Holding of club debentures Ordinary US$1 100%
REELES RESRES EimAISETT

Suisse Programme Limited Gibraltar Holding of trademarks Ordinary 100%
Bk SR Gibraltar £100
g il
100E 10 & FE &5

Vance Trading Limited Hong Kong Property holding Ordinary 100%
RREHHEMRAF BB ESEE/ES HK$400,100
Deferred
HK$1,600,000
400,100/ 7T
1,600,00078 7T

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited ~ Annual Report 2003 / 2004



Notes to the AcCounts oo
AR BB EE (o)

25. XEMBAT @

25. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

Principal activities
and place of operation

total assets of subsidiaries not audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers represent

approximately 11% and 13% of the Group's aggregate turnover and total assets

respectively.

(if different from Particulars of Indirect

place of incorporation) issued interest held

Place of incorporation EX-E3/ 834 share capital B

it 2 (FnE2F it 25 R =) BERTRA BEZER

# Lisbeth Enterprises Limited Hong Kong Provision of beauty and Ordinary 100%
B health club services HK$120,000
A REED LIRS g il
120,000 7T

# Phillip Wain International Singapore Provision of beauty and Ordinary 100%
(Singapore) Pte Limited g health club services $$100,000
RSB KRS LR EpEls
100,000 DI 7T

# Phillip Wain (M) Sdn.Bhd. Malaysia Provision of beauty and Ordinary 100%
FSoRPE T health club services RM300,000
RSB REEF LR Rl
300,00055 %

# Phillip Wain (Thailand) Thailand Provision of beauty and Ordinary 100%
Limited R health club services Baht1,960,000
RHERD REEROIRB 8.5% Preferred
Baht160,000
5% Preferred
Baht1,880,000
gl
1,960,000k
8.5%E SE A%
160,000Z= &k
5%{& ST A
1,880,000%=#k

#  Subsidiaries not audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers. The aggregate turnover and # WIHABRERUKBETMELMEZZMBAR-

ZEW AR ERAGES TR BEER I MBA
Rl EEBERBEED BIME AR E S AN
EERE119%13% °
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25. Principal subsidiaries (continued) 25. TEMBLAT @
The above table includes the subsidiaries of the Company which,in the opinion BIREECBR EANEEPEREE 2 #E
of the directors, principally affected the results for the year or formed a BRASEEEEEFEZMBAR FHIE AN
substantial portion of the net assets of the Group.To give details of other BARZEMEBFRRR.

subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of

excessive length.

26. Approval of Accounts 26. BRE z#tE
The accounts were approved by the board of directors on 28th June 2004. EERER_TTNF AT N\BHERRE -
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Notice of Annual General Meeting
RRBAFANGES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the annual general meeting of Sa Sa International
Holdings Limited (“Company”) will be held at Chatham Room, Level 7, Conrad Hong
Kong, Pacific Place, 88 Queensway, Hong Kong on Thursday, 26th August 2004 at

11:00 a.m.for the following purposes:—

1. To receive and consider the audited consolidated financial statements and

the reports of the directors and auditors for the year ended 31st March 2004.

2. To consider and declare a final dividend and a special dividend for the year

ended 31st March 2004.

3. Tore-elect the retiring directors and to authorise the board of directors (“Board”)

to fix the directors' remuneration.
4. Tore-appoint auditors and to authorise the Board to fix their remuneration.

As special business,to consider and, if thought fit, pass, with or without amendments,

the following resolutions as ordinary resolutions of the Company:—
ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS

5. "THAT subject to and conditional upon the Listing Committee of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) granting approval of the
listing of, and permission to deal in, the shares of HK$0.10 each (“Share”) in the
share capital of the Company to be issued pursuant to the exercise of options
which may be granted under the Refreshed Scheme Mandate Limit (as defined
below), pursuant to clause 7.2 of the share option scheme adopted by the
Company on 29th August 2002 (“Scheme”),approval be and is hereby generally
and unconditionally granted for “refreshing”the 10 per cent. limit under the
Scheme provided that (i) the total number of Shares which may be issued
upon exercise of options to be granted to (and subject to acceptance by) a
Participant (as defined in the Scheme) on or after the date of the approval of
the shareholders of the Company (“Shareholders”) (‘Refreshment Date”),
together with all options to be granted under any other share option scheme(s)
of the Company on or after the Refreshment Date, must not exceed 10 per
cent. of the number of issued Shares as at the Refreshment Date (“Refreshed

Scheme Mandate Limit");and (i) options granted to (and subject to acceptance

LEEDDEBRERAR AR ([AAF]) ETR -
TEENAZTRE (BHW) BT+ —BREFES

B8R AT S BRI R B R TARIAE K
& FEARIETSIRIER: —

. AERE-TINF=A=+—HLFEZER
iR A MR AR EEG WG B ®RS-

2. ERREREE-ZENF=A=+—HLFE
Z RS R R RIALE -

3. ERRIEFYRESSEETESTZME-

4. EREREMYREEESETEHNS-

TR RRRIEIR BRI BB RS (EwmA SIEHERD T
FRBRBARR L RARE —

EERER

5. [BRGEBMARZMERAR ([BRAHM]) £
mZ BEHAERTERRBEENIRE (EER
T3 AT RER 2 AR M T AT 2 AR A
R GALE EO.1 0B TR ) LT R B EiR - 1R
AARR_FE_FN\AZ TN B BRHE
a8 ([%aT81)) SB7.2f% BIL%A B — R R B
3t e [SE 87 1 10% R 88 ([ HTEHEIRER]) - 1)
RITERAARAR ([AR]) #EZ B ([E3H A
H]) FERETLEAL (EERZRE) 2Bk
(LS8 A TR ERRBEARRMEH
TR RT BN AT A sk R R L 2 PR B X
REETEM AIRERIT 2 D BB - NS AN E
HEE BITARMERE 2 10% « R () 8T B EPAIAR
IEZETBIRA R AT E B SR T2 M
AL 2B (BEREZABISRA R R EMmE
I ARITE B B RRRE T B
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by) a Participant prior to the Refreshment Date under the Scheme or any other

share option scheme(s) of the Company (including those outstanding,

cancelled, lapsed or exercised in accordance with the Scheme or such other

scheme(s) of the Company) shall not be counted for the purpose of calculating

the Refreshed Scheme Mandate Limit and any director of the Company

(“Director”) be and is hereby authorised to do such act and execute such

document to effect the Refreshed Scheme Mandate Limit."

“THAT—

(A)

subject to paragraph 6(C) below, the exercise by the Directors during
the Relevant Period (as hereinafter defined) of all the powers of the
Company to allot, issue and deal with unissued shares in the capital of
the Company and to make or grant offers, agreements and options
(including warrants, bonds and debentures convertible into shares of the
Company) which might require the exercise of such powers be and is

hereby generally and unconditionally approved;

the approval in paragraph 6(A) above shall authorise the Directors during
the Relevant Period to make or grant offers, agreements and options
(including warrants, bonds and debentures convertible into shares of the
Company) which would or might require the exercise of such powers

after the end of the Relevant Period;

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital allotted or agreed
conditionally or unconditionally to be allotted (whether pursuant to an
option or otherwise) by the Directors pursuant to the approval in
paragraph 6(A) and (B), otherwise than pursuant to (i) a Rights Issue (as
hereinafter defined); (ii) an issue of shares under any options granted
under the share option schemes adopted by the Company; (iii) an issue
of shares upon the exercise of subscription rights attached to the warrants
which might be issued by the Company; (iv) an issue of shares in lieu of
the whole or part of a dividend pursuant to any scrip dividend scheme
or similar arrangement in accordance with the articles of association of
the Company;and (v) any adjustment, after the date of grant or issue of
any options, rights to subscribe or other securities referred to in (ii) and

(iii) above, in the price at which shares in the Company shall be subscribed,
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AR FAZ T BIREA W E IR RBIE
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and/or in the number of shares in the Company which shall be subscribed,
on exercise of relevant rights under such options, warrants or other
securities, such adjustment being made in accordance with, or as
contemplated by, the terms of such options,rights to subscribe or other
securities,shall not exceed 20 per cent.of the aggregate nominal amount
of the share capital of the Company in issue at the time of passing this

resolution; and
for the purposes of this resolution:—

“Relevant Period” means the period from the time of the passing of this

resolution until whichever is the earliest of .-
(i) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company;

(i) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general
meeting of the Company is required by the memorandum and
articles of association of the Company or any applicable laws of

Cayman Islands to be held;and

(i) the revocation or variation of the authority given under this
resolution by an ordinary resolution of the Shareholders in general

meeting.

“Rights Issue” means an offer of shares open for a period fixed by the
Directors to holders of shares on the register of members on a fixed record
date in proportion to their then holdings of such shares (subject to such
exclusions or other arrangements as the Directors may deem necessary
or expedient in relation to fractional entitlements or having regard to
any restrictions or obligations under the laws of any relevant jurisdiction,
or the requirements of any recognised regulatory body or any stock

exchange).”
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136

THAT-—

(A)

subject to paragraph 7(C) below, the exercise by the Directors during
the Relevant Period (as hereinafter defined) of all powers of the Company
to purchase issued shares in the capital of the Company on the Stock
Exchange or any other stock exchange on which the shares of the
Company may be listed and recognised by the Securities and Futures
Commission and the Stock Exchange for this purpose, and that the
exercise by the Directors of all powers of the Company to purchase such
securities are subject to and in accordance with all applicable laws and/
or requirement of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules”) or any other stock exchange from time

to time, be and is hereby,generally and unconditionally approved;

the approval in paragraph 7(A) shall be in addition to any other
authorisation given to the Directors and shall authorise the Directors on
behalf of the Company during the Relevant Period to procure the

Company to purchase its shares at a price determined by the Directors;

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital of the Company
purchased or agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be purchased
by the Company pursuant to the approval in paragraph 7(A) during the
Relevant Period shall not exceed 10 per cent. of the aggregate nominal
amount of the issued share capital of the Company as at the time of

passing this resolution;and
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(D) for the purposes of this resolution:— 0) BARERME: —
“Relevant Period” means the period from the time of the passing of this [ BEHE ] ERNARRERRRE NIRRT
resolution until whichever is the earliest of: HEAALE 2 2R -
(i)  the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company; () ARARTERRBFASERE:
(i) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general (i) ARAFBEBARAEERBSFAEHS
meeting of the Company is required by the memorandum and EEAEGIRRE AR T NERFRES
articles of association of the Company or any applicable laws of BATRITZHREM 2R &

Cayman Islands to be held;and

(i) the revocation or variation of the authority given under this (i) BRERIRREAE LBRERREREE
resolution by an ordinary resolution of the Shareholders in general FAERT ARERPTIR TR |
meeting.”

8. "THAT conditional upon the passing of the ordinary resolutions numbered 6 8 [BBRFERAARGZASHMHEFEERE/EE

and 7 in the notice convening this meeting, the aggregate nominal amount BREFERRE AARIREBRIER ElFE7E
of the shares in the capital of the Company which are purchased by the RERAEE 2 NARIIRARF IR 2 E(ERREE —
Company pursuant to and in accordance with the said resolution numbered P AZSERBRIZRBFAAKRG 2 BEMHE
7 shall be added to the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the 6TEARE SRAC B SA IR S R R B AL E 2 AR
Company that may be allotted or agreed conditionally or unconditionally to NRRAEELTEA -]

be allotted by the Directors pursuant to and in accordance with the resolution

numbered 6 set out in this notice of meeting.”
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As special business,to consider and, if thought fit, pass, with or without amendments,

the following resolution as special resolution of the Company:—
SPECIAL RESOLUTION

9. "THAT the existing Articles of Association of the Company (“Articles of
Association”) be and are hereby amended in the following manner.—

nu

(A) By deleting the definitions of “Associates’,“recognised clearing house’
“subsidiary and holding company”and“writing/printing”in Article 2 and

replacing them with the following new definitions:

“Associates "Associates’ in relation to any Director, shall
have the meaning assigned to it by the

Listing Rules from time to time;

recognised clearing "recognised clearing house” shall have the
house meaning ascribed thereto in Part | of
Schedule 1 of the Securities and Futures

Ordinance (Cap. 571 of the Laws of Hong

Kong) and any amendments thereto or re-

enactments thereof for the time being in

force and includes every other law

incorporated therewith or substituted

therefor,

subsidiary and holding  “subsidiary” and “holding company” shall
company have the meanings attributed to such
terms in the Companies Ordinance, but

interpreting the term “subsidiary” in

accordance with the definition of ‘subsidiary”

under the Listing Rules;
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writing/printing

"writing” or “printing” shall include
writing, printing, lithograph, photograph,
type-writing and every other mode of
representing words or figures in a legible and
non-transitory form and,only where used in
connection with a notice served by the
Company on members or other persons
entitled to receive notices hereunder, shall
also include a record maintained in an
electronic medium which is accessible in
visible form so as to be useable for

subsequent reference;”

(B) By inserting the following new definitions in Article 2:

“the Company’s Website “the Company’s Website” shall mean the

electronic

Electronic Signature

website of the Company, the address or
domain name of which has been notified to

members;

“electronic”shall have the meaning given to
itin the Electronic Transactions Law 2000 of
the Cayman Islands and any amendment
thereto or re-enactments thereof for the time
being in force and includes every other law
incorporated therewith or substituted

therefore;

"Electronic Signature” means an electronic
symbol or process attached to or
logically associated with an electronic
communication and executed or adopted by
a person with the intent to sign the electronic

communication;”
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(©) By deleting Article 15(c) and replacing it with the following:

“15(c) The register may, on 14 days' notice being given by advertisement

published in the newspapers, or, subject to the Listing Rules, by
electronic communication in the manner in which notices may
be served by the Company by electronic means as herein provided,
be closed at such times and for such periods as the Board may
from time to time determine, either generally or in respect of any
class of shares, provided that the register shall not be closed for
more than 30 days in any year (or such longer period as the
members may by ordinary resolution determine provided that
such period shall not be extended beyond 60 days in any year).
The Company shall,on demand, furnish any person seeking to
inspect the register or part thereof which is closed by virtue of this
Article with a certificate under the hand of the Secretary stating

the period for which,and by whose authority, it is closed.”

(D) By deleting Article 28 and replacing it with the following:

28

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

In addition to the giving of notice in accordance with Article 26,
notice of the person appointed to receive payment of every call
and of the times and places appointed for payment may be given
to the members affected by notice published in the newspapers
or, subject to the Listing Rules, by electronic communication in
the manner in which notices may be served by the Company by

electronic means as herein provided.”
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(E) By deleting Article 44 and replacing it with the following:

The registration of transfers may, on 14 days'notice being given
by advertisement published in the newspapers, or,subject to the
Listing Rules, by electronic communication in the manner in which
notices may be served by the Company by electronic means as
herein provided, be suspended and the register closed at such
times for such periods as the Board may from time to time
determine, provided always that such registration shall not be
suspended or the register closed for more than 30 days in any
year (or such longer period as the members may by ordinary
resolution determine provided that such period shall not be

extended beyond 60 days in any year).”

(F) By deleting Article 76 and replacing it with the following:

76

For all purposes the quorum for a general meeting shall be two
members present in person (or in the case of a corporation, by its
duly authorised representative) or by proxy provided always that
if the Company has only one member of record the quorum shall
be that one member present in person or by proxy.No business
(except the appointment of a Chairman) shall be transacted at
any general meeting unless the requisite quorum shall be present

at the commencement of the business.”
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(G) By deleting Article 77 and replacing it with the following:

If within 15 minutes from the time appointed for the meeting a
quorum is not present, the meeting, if convened upon the
requisition of members, shall be dissolved, but in any other case it
shall stand adjourned to the same day in the next week and at
such time and place as shall be decided by the Board, and if at
such adjourned meeting a quorum is not present within 15
minutes from the time appointed for holding the meeting, the
member or members present in person (or in the case of a
corporation, by its duly authorised representative) or by proxy shall
be a quorum and may transact the business for which the meeting

was called.”

(H) By deleting Article 80 and replacing it with the following:

“80

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

At any general meeting a resolution put to the vote of the meeting
shall be decided on a show of hands unless (before or on the
declaration of the result of the show of hands or on the withdrawal
of any other demand for a poll) a poll is duly demanded or
otherwise required under the Listing Rules. A poll may be

demanded by:—

(@) the Chairman of the meeting; or

(b) at least five members present in person or by proxy and

entitled to vote; or

(0 any member or members present in person (or in the case of
a corporation, by its duly authorised representative) or by
proxy and representing in the aggregate not less than one-
tenth of the total voting rights of all members having the

right to attend and vote at the meeting; or
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any member or members present in person (or in the case of
a corporation, by its duly authorised representative) or by
proxy and holding shares conferring a right to attend and
vote at the meeting on which there have been paid up sums
in the aggregate equal to not less than one-tenth of the total

sum paid up on all shares conferring that right.

Unless a poll is so required or demanded and, in the latter
case, not withdrawn, a declaration by the Chairman that a
resolution has on a show of hands been carried, or carried
unanimously, or by a particular majority,or lost,and an entry
to that effect in the Company’s book containing the minutes
of proceedings of meetings of the Company shall be
conclusive evidence of that fact without proof of the number
or proportion of the votes recorded in favour of or against

such resolution.”

(I) By deleting Article 81 and replacing it with the following:

81

(a)

If a poll is required or demanded as aforesaid, it shall (subject
as provided in Article 82) be taken in such manner (including
the use of ballot or voting papers or tickets) and at such time
and place, not being more than 30 days from the date of the
meeting or adjourned meeting at which the poll was required
or demanded as the Chairman directs. No notice need be given
of a poll not taken immediately.The result of the poll shall be
deemed to be the resolution of the meeting at which the poll
was required or demanded. The demand for a poll may be
withdrawn, with the consent of the Chairman, at any time
before the close of the meeting at which the poll was

demanded or the taking of the poll, whichever is earlier.

The demand of a poll shall not prevent the continuance of a
meeting for the transaction of any business other than the

question on which a poll has been demanded.”

(d)
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By deleting Article 83 and replacing it with the following:

“83 In the case of an equality of votes,whether on a show of hands or

on a poll, the Chairman of the meeting at which the show of hands
takes place or at which the poll is required or demanded, shall be

entitled to a second or casting vote.”

By re-numbering Article 85 as Article 85(a) and adding the following as

the new Article 85(b) immediately after Article 85(a):

“85(b) Where any member is, under the Listing Rules, required to abstain

from voting on any particular resolution or restricted to voting
only for or only against any particular resolution,any votes cast by
or on behalf of such member in contravention of such requirement

or restriction shall not be counted.”

By deleting Articles 107(c)(i)-(v) and replacing them with the following:

“107(c) A Director shall not be entitled to vote on (nor shall be counted

in the quorum in relation to) any resolution of the Board in respect
of any contract or arrangement or any other proposal whatsoever
in which he or any of his Associates has any material interest,
and if he shall do so his vote shall not be counted (nor is he to be
counted in the quorum for the resolution), but this prohibition

shall not apply to any of the following matters,namely:

(i) the giving of any security or indemnity either:

(@aa) to the Director or any of his Associates in respect of
money lent or obligations incurred or undertaken by
him or any of them at the request of or for the benefit

of the Company or any of its subsidiaries;
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(i)

ﬁ % (#8)

(bb) to a third party in respect of a debt or obligation of
the Company or any of its subsidiaries for which the
Director or any of his Associates has himself/
themselves assumed responsibility in whole or in part
and whether alone or jointly under a guarantee or

indemnity or by the giving of security;

any proposal concerning an offer of shares or debentures
or other securities of or by the Company or any other
company which the Company may promote or be
interested in for subscription or purchase where the Director
or any of his Associates is/are or is/are to be interested as a
participant in the underwriting or sub-underwriting of the

offer;

any proposal concerning any other company in which the
Director is interested only, whether directly or indirectly,as
an officer or executive or shareholder or in which the
Director or any of his Associates is/are beneficially interested
in the shares of that company, provided that, the Director
and any of his Associates is/are not,in aggregate, beneficially
interested in 5 per cent.or more of the issued shares of any
class of such company (or of any third company through
which his interest or that of any of his Associates is derived)

or of the voting rights;

any proposal or arrangement concerning the benefit of
employees of the Company or any of its subsidiaries

including:—

(aa) the adoption, modification or operation of any
employees’ share scheme or any share incentive
scheme or share option scheme under which the

Director or any of his Associates may benefit;

(if)
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(bb) the adoption, modification or operation of a pension
or provident fund or retirement, death or disability
benefits scheme which relates both to Directors, their
Associates and employees of the Company or any of
its subsidiaries and does not provide in respect of any
Director or any of his Associates as such any privilege
or advantage not generally accorded to the class of

persons to which such scheme or fund relates; and

(v) any contract or arrangement in which the Director or any
of his Associates is/are interested in the same manner as
other holders of shares or debentures or other securities of
the Company by virtue only of his/their interest in shares

or debentures or other securities of the Company.”

(M) By deleting Article 107(e) and replacing it with the following:

“107(e) A company shall be deemed to be a company in which a Director

and/or any of his Associates has an interest of 5 per cent.or more
if and so long as (but only if and so long as) he and/or any of his
Associates, (either directly or indirectly) is/are the holder(s) of or
beneficially interested in 5 per cent.or more of the issued shares
of any class of the equity share capital of such company or of the
voting rights available to members of such company (or of any
third company through which his interest or that of any of his
Associates is derived). For the purpose of this paragraph there
shall be disregarded any shares held by a Director or any of his
Associates as bare or custodian trustee and in which he or any of
them has no beneficial interest,any shares comprised in a trust
in which the interest of the Director or any of his Associates is/
are in reversion or remainder if and so long as some other person
is entitled to receive the income thereof, and any shares
comprised in an authorised unit trust scheme in which the
Director or any of his Associates is/are interested only as a unit
holder and any shares which carry no voting right at general

meetings and very restrictive dividend and return of capital right.”
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(N)

By deleting Article 107(f) and replacing it with the following:

“107(f) Where a company in which a Director and/or any of his Associates

has an interest of 5 per cent.or more is materially interested in a
transaction, then that Director and/or any of his Associates shall

also be deemed materially interested in such transaction.”

(O) By inserting the following as new Article 107(g):

“107(g) If any question shall arise at any meeting of the Board as to the

materiality of the interest of a Director (other than the Chairman
of the meeting) or any of his Associates or as to the entitlement
of any Director (other than such Chairman) to vote or be counted
in the quorum and such question is not resolved by his voluntarily
agreeing to abstain from voting or not to be counted in the
quorum, such question shall be referred to the Chairman of the
meeting and his ruling in relation to such other Director or any
of his Associates shall be final and conclusive except in a case
where the nature or extent of the interest of the Director or any
of his Associates concerned as known to such Director has not
been fairly disclosed to the Board.If any question as aforesaid
shall arise in respect of the Chairman of the meeting or any of
his Associates, such question shall be decided by a resolution of
the Board (for which purpose such Chairman shall not be
counted in the quorum and shall not vote thereon) and such
resolution shall be final and conclusive except in a case where
the nature or extent of the interest of such Chairman or any of
his Associates as known to such Chairman has not been fairly

disclosed to the Board.

For the purposes of this paragraph and in relation to an alternate
Director,an interest of his appointor or any of his Associates shall
be treated as an interest of the alternate Director without
prejudice to any interest which the alternate Director has

otherwise.”
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Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

By deleting Article 112(c)(i) and replacing it with the following:

“112(c)(i) make a loan to a Director or his Associates or a director of any

holding company of the Company;”

By deleting Article 120 and replacing it with the following:

“120 No person, other than a retiring Director,shall, unless recommended

by the Board for election, be eligible for election to the office of
Director at any general meeting, unless a notice in writing signed
by a member (other than the person to be proposed) duly qualified
to attend and vote at the meeting for which such notice is given of
his intention to propose such person for election as a Director and
also a notice in writing signed by that person to be proposed of his
willingness to be elected shall have been given to the Company for
a period of at least seven days which shall commence no earlier
than the day after the despatch of the notice of the general meeting
appointed for such election and end no later than seven days before

the date of such general meeting.”

By deleting the words “special resolution”in the first line in Article 122

and replacing it with the words “ordinary resolution”

By deleting Article 133 and replacing it with the following:

“133 Aresolution in writing signed by each and every one of the Directors

or their respective alternates pursuant to Article 100(c) or members
of any committee of Directors formed pursuant to Article 128 shall
be as valid and effectual as if it had been passed at a meeting of the
Board or any committee of Directors duly convened and held and
may consist of several documents in like form each signed by one
or more of the Directors or alternate Directors or members of any

committee of Directors.”
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(T) By inserting the following new clause at the end of Article 158:

“158 Notwithstanding any provision contained in these Articles, the
Directors may, if permitted by applicable law, authorise the
destruction of any documents referred to in this Article or any other
documents in relation to share registration which have been
microfilmed or electronically stored by the Company or by the share
registrar on its behalf provided always that this Article shall apply
only to the destruction of a document in good faith and without
express notice to the Company that the preservation of such

document might be relevant to a claim.”
(U) By deleting Article 167(a) and replacing it with the following:

“167(a) Except as otherwise provided in these Articles, any notice or
document may be served by the Company and any notices may
be served by the Board on any member either personally or by
sending it through the post in a prepaid letter addressed to such
member at his registered address as appearing in the register or,
to the extent permitted by the Listing Rules and all applicable
laws and regulations, by electronic means by transmitting it to
any facsimile number,electronic number or address or website
supplied by the member to the Company or by placing it on the
Company's Website provided that the Company has obtained
the member’s prior express positive confirmation in writing to
receive or otherwise have made available to him notices and
documents to be given or issued to him by the Company by
such electronic means,or (in the case of notice) by advertisement
published in the newspapers. In the case of joint holders of a
share, all notices shall be given to that holder for the time being
whose name stands first in the register and notice so given shall

be sufficient notice to all the joint holders.”
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(V) By deleting Article 168 and replacing it with the following:

“168 A member shall be entitled to have notice served on him at any

address within Hong Kong. Any member who has not given an
express positive confirmation in writing to the Company to receive
or otherwise have made available to him notices and documents to
be given orissued to him by the Company by electronic means and
whose registered address is outside Hong Kong may notify the
Company in writing of an address in Hong Kong which for the
purpose of service of notice shall be deemed to be his registered
address. A member who has no registered address in Hong Kong
shall be deemed to have received any notice which shall have been
displayed at the transfer office and shall have remained there for a
period of 24 hours and such notice shall be deemed to have been
received by such member on the day following that on which it
shall have been first so displayed, provided that, without prejudice
to the other provisions of these Articles, nothing in this Article 168
shall be construed as prohibiting the Company from sending, or
entitling the Company not to send, notices or other documents of
the Company to any member whose registered address is outside

Hong Kong.”

(W) By inserting the following new clause at the end of Article 169:

“169 Any notice given by electronic means as provided herein shall be

deemed to have been served and delivered on the day following
that on which it is successfully transmitted or at such later time as
may be prescribed by the Listing Rules or any applicable laws of

regulations.”
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(X) By deleting Article 173 and replacing it with the following: X))  MBREZEIZABRIZE 1736 WA N S :

[173 ZAARATELBMZ EES VAN
EMESEEERIL (ER) EFHE
-]

“173 The signature to any notice to be given by the Company may be
written or printed by means of facsimile or, where relevant, by

Electronic Signature.”

By Order of the Board AEEEm

Ho Sze Nga, Maggie NEIWE

Company Secretary O

Hong Kong, 13th July 2004 BE —_ZETWNFLA =R

Notes:

The register of members of the Company will be closed from 23rd August 2004 to 26th
August 2004, both days inclusive, during which period no transfer of Shares will be
effected. All transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged
with the Company’s branch share and transfer office, Abacus Share Registrars Limited at
G/F,Bank of East Asia Harbour View Centre, 56 Gloucester Road, Wanchai,Hong Kong for
registration not later than 4:00 p.m. on 20th August 2004.
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2. Any member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at a meeting of the Company 2. NEREBANRRRAGRNG FREZRRAIEE
shall be entitled to appoint another person (who must be an individual) as his proxy to Hth AL (AREA) REEERGUNG HIREHIT
attend and vote instead of him. On a poll votes may be given either personally or by TRARER REXZTERKIAIRRE-ZERKBA
proxy. A proxy need not be a member of the Company. A member may appoint more RAR AR R A ZE—B RN E2RERELEXR
than one proxy to attend in his stead. g

3. The enclosed form of proxy and (if required by the Board) the power of attorney or other 3. HEFHMEZZERKRERER (NEFGER) LEE

authority (if any), under which it is signed, or a notarially certified copy of such power or
authority shall be deposited at the Company’s branch share and transfer office, Abacus
Share Registrars Limited at G/F, Bank of East Asia Harbour View Centre, 56 Gloucester
Road,Wanchai, Hong Kong not less than forty-eight hours before the time appointed
for holding the above meeting or adjourned meeting at which the person named in the
enclosed form of proxy proposes to vote, or, in the case of a poll taken subsequently to
the date of the above meeting or adjourned meeting, not less than forty-eight hours
before the time appointed for the taking of the poll, and in default the enclosed form of
proxy shall not be treated as valid provided always that the chairman of the meeting
may at his discretion direct that an instrument of proxy shall be deemed to have been
duly deposited upon receipt of telex or cable or facsimile confirmation from the appointor
that the instrument of proxy duly signed is in the course of transmission to the Company.
Delivery of any instrument appointing a proxy shall not preclude a member from
attending and voting in person at the meeting or poll concerned and, in such event, the

instrument appointing a proxy shall be deemed to be revoked.
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4. Where there are joint registered holders of any share, any one of such persons may vote 4. WBERIMRGD ZBRERRA A - BIEE — A& B0
at any meeting, either personally or by proxy, in respect of such share as if he were solely BN R A BRARRMERO N ERAE HIRE M
entitled thereto; but if more than one of such joint holders be present at any meeting NS RM— B A IR IRE & - W BR — 2B
personally or by proxy, that one of the said persons so present being the most, or as the BEARSGSEZRRERLFEARE  BIERAHEE B hskdE
case may be, the more senior shall alone be entitled to vote in respect of the relevant 8 (SRERTE) 2 5B AJ B A BEE R D
joint holding and, for this purpose, seniority shall be determined by reference to the R Bt T & BERIR T IR B IR s A s R i
order in which the names of the joint holders stand on the register in respect of the RN EE i =2 3L

relevant joint holding.

5. The enclosed form of proxy must be signed by the appointor or of his attorney authorised 5. BEFHRMEIRREZEARBERZEASUEMERK
in writing or, if the appointor is a corporation, either under its seal or under the hand of BZATEZ IWEEARAR] BIEMEDARENE
an officer,attomey or other person duly authorised to sign the same. HEFARE AR KERRIEMEAEREALE

=,
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